
Santa Ana Unified School District 

Board of Education 
 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, September 08, 2015 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
        Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias                          John Palacio                               Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

  Vice President                                  President                                     Secretary /  
                    Superintendent 
 
  José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.                Valerie Amezcua                               Rob Richardson 
                    Member           Clerk                    Member       
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

Mission Statement 
 

We assure well-rounded learning experiences, which prepare our students for success in college and career. 

We engage, inspire, and challenge all of our students to become productive citizens, ethical leaders, and 

positive contributors to our community, country and a global society.  

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 

 

Role of the Board 

 

The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 

schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 

2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 

3. Ensuring accountability. 

4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 

Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 

considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 

may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 

 

Board Meeting Documentation 

 

Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 

may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 

 

Public Comments at Board Meetings 

 

The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 

before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 

opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 

subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 

 

Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 

may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 

President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 

number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 

particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 

 

The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 

forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 

carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 

 

Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 

are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 

Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 

 

Televised Meeting Schedule 

 

The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 

on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 

Board of Education meeting. 

 

Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 

 

 

http://www.sausd.us


BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 

REGULAR MEETING                         1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE SEPTEMBER 08, 2015 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 

 

 

AGENDA 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER  

 

 

5:00 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
 See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 

 

A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

paragraphs (2) to (5), inclusive, of subdivision (D) of Government Code 54956.9: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL:  Anticipated Litigation – One potential case 

 

 

B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code 54957: 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 

 

 

C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:  SAEA, CSEA, SASPOA, CWA 

          Bargaining Units 

                            Mr. Mark A. McKinney, 

       District Negotiator 

 

 

The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting to 

instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented employees. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING. 

 

 

RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 

 

 

6:00 P.M. MEETING 



PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
 Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that is within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction.  Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or 

non-agenda items. 

 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Minutes - August 25, 2015 and Board Retreat / Workshop 

Minutes - September 1, 2015 

 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-

Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored 

Trips 

 

1.3 Approval of Contract for Head Start Funding for 2015-16 Program Year 

 

1.4 Approval of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Various Consultants 

 

1.5 Approval of Agreement between Nancy Fetzer’s Literacy Connections and Wilson 

Elementary School for November 5, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.6 Approval of Agreement between Community Matters and Century High School for September 

9, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

1.7 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $5,000 and Over for Period of 

August 12, 2015 through August 25, 2015 

 

1.8 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of August 12, 2015 

through August 25, 2015 

 

1.9 Approval of Resolution No. 15/16-3078 – General Liability Coverage for Volunteer Medical 

Team Doctors for District High School Events 

 

1.10 Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3079 – Authorization of District Appropriations Limits for 

Fiscal Years 2014-15 and 2015-16 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text



1.11 Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Year-Two Energy Efficient Related Project at 

Franklin Elementary School 

 

1.12 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Year-Two Energy Efficient Related Project at 

Franklin Elementary School 

 

1.13 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 - Finish Carpentry at Mitchell 

Child Development Center Under Modernization Program 

 

1.14 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 - Glazing and Solar Film at 

Mitchell Child Development Center Under Modernization Program 

 

1.15 Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 - Specialties at Wilson 

Elementary School Under Modernization Program 

 

1.16 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such 

Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves 

 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  

___________________________________________ 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 One-Time Discretionary Draft Expenditure Plan 

 

 Presentation and Discussion of the Santa Ana Unified School District Bid Process 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 Acceptance of Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as of June 30, 2015 

 

3.0 Approval of District’s Unaudited Actuals for 2014-15 School Year 

 

4.0 Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools 

and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

 

5.0 Approval of Agreement with BrightBytes, Inc. for 2015-16 School Year 

 

6.0 Approval of Agreement between CollegeBoard and Santa Ana Unified School District for 

September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

 

 



7.0 Approval of Consultant Agreement between Parchment, Inc. and Santa Ana Unified School 

District for September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

8.0 Approval of Personnel Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for 2015-

16 School Year 

 

9.0 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Pivot Learning Partners and Santa Ana 

Unified School District 

 

10.0 Approval of Revised Job Description: Energy Manager 

 

11.0 Approval of New Job Description: Itinerant Support Teacher 

 

 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES  
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy.  (Board Bylaw 9312) 

 Board Policy (BP) 5116.2 – Student Enrollment for Impacted Schools (Revised: Adoption) 

 

 

BOARD REPORTS 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on Tuesday, 

September 22, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 



 

 

Minutes Book Page 73 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

REGULAR MEETING 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

August 25, 2015 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 5:39 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Iglesias and Ms. Amezcua.  

 

 

CLOSED SESSION PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mr. Palacio asked those wishing to address the Board in matters pertaining to 

Closed Session to step to the lectern. 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

The Regular Board meeting was immediately recessed at 5:39 p.m. to consider 

anticipated litigation, existing litigation, personnel matters, and negotiations. 

 

Mr. Hernández arrived at 5:40 p.m. and Mr. Richardson arrived at 5:43 p.m. 

 

 

RECONVENE OPEN MEETING 

 

The Regular Board meeting reconvened at 6:10 p.m. 

 

Cabinet members present were Dr. Miller, Dr. Phillips, Dr. Haglund, Mr. 

McKinney, Ms. Lohnes, Dr. Rodriguez, Ms. Douglas, Ms. Pueblos, and Mr. Williams. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance led by Board Member, 

Hernández. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1



 

 

Minutes Book Page 74                                               Board of Education 

Minutes 

August 25, 2015 

 

 

REPORT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 

 

By a vote of 5-0, the Board took action to appoint Julie Everett to the position of 

Assistant Principal, Carr Intermediate School. 
 

Moved: Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ___X__ Richardson ___ __ Hernández ______ 

 

Seconded: Palacio ______ Iglesias ___ __ Amezcua ___ __ Richardson ___ __ Hernández ___X__ 

 

Ayes:  Palacio ___X__ Iglesias __X___ Amezcua __X___ Richardson ___X__ Hernández ___X__ 

 

Noes:  Palacio ______ Iglesias ______ Amezcua ______ Richardson ______ Hernández ___ __ 

 

Final Vote: Ayes ___5__ Noes___0__ Abstain______ Absent ___ __  

 

 

RECOGNITIONS / ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

 

McFadden Intermediate School 8th Grade Student Vincent Tinajero, All-American 

Baseball Youth All Star 

 

Board President Palacio recognized Vincent Tinajero, 8th grade student at 

McFadden Intermediate School for being selected as a United States Specialty Sports 

Association (USSSA) All-American Baseball Youth All Star. 

 

Jet Propulsion Laboratory SpaceSHIP Summer-High School Internship Program Students 

 

Ms. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance and Culture and 

Don Isbell, Director, Career Technical Education recognized students’ Rosa Yanes, 

Paula Casian, Troyce Morales, Denise Garcia, An Ho, Luis Terrones, Michelle Tran, 

and Minhanh Chau for their participation in the engineering and science internship 

program. 

 

UC Irvine Paul Merage School of Business and LIFEvest Financial Literacy Program 

 

Board Vice President Iglesias recognized the UC Irvine Paul Merage School of 

Business and LIFEvest Financial Literacy Program for making a lasting impact on 

SAUSD student’s by teaching financial literacy to 8th and 9th graders at an annual, 

week-long, on-campus, rigorous academic program. 

 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

 

Dr. Miller opened his report by mentioning the beginning of the year 

professional development day on Friday.  He also mentioned the ribbon-cutting 

ceremony for the Santa Ana Public Schools Sports Complex, Friday at 4:00 p.m., 

followed by Valley vs. Segerstrom football game.  Dr. Miller concluded his report 

by announcing the first day of school, Tuesday, September 1st. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Board of Education                                               Minutes Book Page 75 

Minutes 

August 25, 2015 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

The following item was removed from the Consent Calendar for discussion and 

separate action: 

 

1.10 Approval of Transition Partnership Program (TPP) Amendment - Agreement 

with State of California Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) for 2015-16 

School Year 

 

1.12 Approval of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Various Consultants 

 

1.13 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of July 15, 2015 through August 11, 2015 

 

1.14 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of July 

15, 2015 through August 11, 2015 

 

1.20 Approval of Clinical Affiliation Agreement with Azusa Pacific University 

School of Nursing for 2015-18 School Years 

 

1.24 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the remaining items on the Consent Calendar as follows: 

 

1.1 Approval of Regular Board Minutes - July 28, 2015 and Special Board 

Meeting Minutes - July 30, 2015 

 

1.2 Orange County Department of Education Fourth Quarterly Report on Williams 

Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 2014-15 

 

1.3 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and 

Bequests 

 

1.4 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 

6153 – School- Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – 

Extended School-Sponsored Trips 

 

1.5 Approval of New High School Courses for 2015-16 School Year 

 

1.6 Renewal of Agreement between Henry T. Nicholas Education Foundation DBA 

Nicholas Academic Center and Santa Ana Unified School District for 2015-18 

School Years 

 

1.7 Approval of Amendment Agreement between Agile Mind Inc. and Educational 

Services for 2015-16 School Year 



 

 

Minutes Book Page 76                                               Board of Education 

Minutes 

August 25, 2015 

 

 

1.8 Approval of Renewal Agreement with Capstone Publisher, Inc. dba Capstone 

Digital for 2015-16 School Year 

 

1.9 Approval of Head Start Period Two Monitoring Corrective Action Plan 

 

1.11 Approval of Payment and Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Related Services 

for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

 

1.15 Acceptance of Extension for Nutrition Services/Nutrition Education Obesity 

Prevention Program Services Grant Award for 2015-16 School Year 

 

1.16 Approval of School Meal Support to Santa Ana Nonpublic Schools through 

National School Lunch Program for the 2015-16 School Year 

 

1.17 Approval to Increase Adult Meal Prices for 2015-16 Fiscal Year 

 

1.18 Approval of Disposal of Used Vehicles 

 

1.19 Approval of Rejection of Government Code §910 and §910.2 Claim Against 

Santa Ana Unified School District – File Number: LBI 1500515 RV 

 

1.21 Approval of Student Field Placement Agreement with California State 

University, Long Beach for 2015-18 School Years 

 

1.22 Acceptance of Memorandum of Understanding of Santa Ana Partnership Award for 

Innovation in Higher Education 

 

1.23 Approval of Student Teacher, Intern, and/or Fieldwork Agreement with 

University of Redlands 

 

1.25 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Material Revision of NOVA Academy Early 

College High School Charter Petition 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

 

Material Revision of NOVA Academy Early College High School Charter Petition 

 

Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing open.  He asked those wishing to 

address the Board to step to the lectern. 

 

Dr. Donald Verleur, Renee Lancaster, Olga, Duarte, Alex Carrillo, and Kylie 

Schuyler addressed the Board related to Nova Academy. 

 

 After hearing comments, Mr. Palacio declared the Public Hearing closed. 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Board of Education                                               Minutes Book Page 77 

Minutes 

August 25, 2015 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 APPROVE MATERIAL REVISION OF NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL CHARTER 

PETITION AND ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3077 IMPLEMENTING THAT ACTION 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3077 – Approving the material revision of the NOVA 

Academy Early College High School Charter Petition. 

 

3.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3076 – APPROVING A ZONING EXEMPTION FOR NOVA 

ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3076 approving a zoning exemption for NOVA Early 

College High School. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

Mayra Alonzo addressed the Board related to the California High School Exit 

Exam.  David DeLeon addressed the Board related to the Parent Teacher Association 

Meet and Greet. 

 

 

Change in Order of Agenda 

 

5.0 APPROVAL OF SUSPENSION OF CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL EXIT EXAM AS A GRADUATION 

REQUIREMENT AND REVISION OF BOARD POLICY (BP) 6146.1 – GRADUATION 

REQUIREMENTS - SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 

 

 It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the suspension of the California High School Exit Exam as a 

graduation requirement and the revision of Board Policy (BP) 6146.1 – 

Graduation Requirements – Senior High School. 

 

 

ITEM REMOVED FROM CONSENT CALENDAR FOR DISCUSSION AND SEPARATE ACTION: 

 

1.10 Approval of Transition Partnership Program (TPP) Amendment - Agreement 

with State of California Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) for 2015-16 

School Year 

 

It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Transition Partnership Program (TPP) Amendment – Agreement with 

State of California Department of Rehabilitation (DOR) for 2015-16 school 

year. 

 



 

 

Minutes Book Page 78                                               Board of Education 

Minutes 

August 25, 2015 

 

 

1.12 Approval of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Various Consultants 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the listing of agreements/contracts with various consultants. 

 

1.13 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and 

Over for Period of July 15, 2015 through August 11, 2015 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$25,000 and over for the period of July 15, 2015 through August 11, 2015. 

 

1.14 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of July 

15, 2015 through August 11, 2015 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 

for the period of July 15, 2015 through August 11, 2015. 

 

1.20 Approval of Clinical Affiliation Agreement with Azusa Pacific University 

School of Nursing for 2015-18 School Years 

 

It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the Clinical Affiliation Agreement with Azusa Pacific University 

School of Nursing for the 2015-18 school years. 

 

1.24 Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff 

Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, 

Retirements, and Leaves 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the Personnel Calendar including the 

transition of specific staff members with such topics as: hiring, promotions, 

transfers, resignations, retirements, and leaves. 

 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

 

Local Control Accountability Plan Progress Report 

 

The Board was provided the percentage of third grade students with reading 

proficiency as measured by Dynamic Indicators of Basic Early Literacy Skills 

(DIBELS) DIBELS Next.   

 

Santa Ana Unified School District Community Facilities District 2004-1 2015 

Special Tax Refunding Update 

 

Keith Weaver, Client Service Director at Government Financial Strategies 

provided the Board with a brief overview of the Special Tax Refunding of the 

Central Park Project and the annual savings over time. 

 

 



 

 

Board of Education                                               Minutes Book Page 79 

Minutes 

August 25, 2015 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – ACTION ITEMS 

 

2.0 APPROVE MATERIAL REVISION OF NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL CHARTER 

PETITION AND ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3077 IMPLEMENTING THAT ACTION 

 

Action taken earlier in meeting. 

 

3.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3076 – APPROVING A ZONING EXEMPTION FOR NOVA 

ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL 

 

Action taken earlier in meeting. 

 

4.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 2015/16-3075 – AUTHORIZATION OF AMENDMENT 01 TO 

CALIFORNIA STATE PRESCHOOL CONTRACT FOR 2015-16 PROGRAM YEAR 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 2015/16-3075 to authorize of amendment 01 to California 

State Preschool Contract for the 2015-16 program year. 

 

5.0 APPROVAL OF SUSPENSION OF CALIFORNIA HIGH SCHOOL EXIT EXAM AS A GRADUATION 

REQUIREMENT AND REVISION OF BOARD POLICY (BP) 6146.1 – GRADUATION 

REQUIREMENTS - SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL 

 

Action taken earlier in meeting. 

 

6.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN KAGAN PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT AND CALVARY 

CHAPEL SCHOOLS FOR SEPTEMBER 3, 2015 THROUGH MARCH 24, 2016 

 

 It was moved by Mr. Palacio, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement between Kagan Professional Development and Calvary 

Chapel Schools for September 3, 2015 through March 24, 2016. 

 

7.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION DIVISION 

OF INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES: COLLEGE AND CAREER READINESS PARTNERSHIP NETWORK 

AND EDUCATIONAL SERVICES FOR AUGUST 26, 2015 THROUGH JUNE 30, 2016 

 

 It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreement between the Orange County Department of Education 

Division of Instructional Services: College and Career Readiness Partnership 

Network and Educational Services for August 26, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

 

8.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH PADRES UNIDOS FOR 2015-16 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Richardson, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and carried 4-1, Ms. 

Iglesias dissenting, to approve the agreement with Padres Unidos for the 

2015-16 school year. 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Minutes Book Page 80                                               Board of Education 

Minutes 

August 25, 2015 

 

 

9.0 APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH THE REGENTS OF UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, THE 

CENTER FOR EDUCATIONAL PARTNERSHIPS FOR 2015-16 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Ms. Iglesias, and carried 5-0, to 

approve the agreements with The Regents of the University of California, The 

Center for Educational Partnerships for the 2015-16 school year. 

 

10.0 APPROVAL OF CONSULTANT AGREEMENT WITH FISCAL CRISIS AND MANAGEMENT 

ASSISTANCE TEAM FOR 2015-16 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

 It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, to 

approve consultant agreement with Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistance 

Team for the 2015-16 school year. 

 

11.0 RENEWAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING FOR SPECIAL SCHOOLS PROGRAM WITH 

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION FOR 2015-16 SCHOOL YEAR 

 

It was moved by Mr. Hernández, seconded by Mr. Richardson, and carried 5-0, 

to renew the Memorandum of Understanding for Special Schools Program with the 

Orange County Department of Education for the 2015-16 school year. 

 

12.0 AUTHORIZATION TO AWARD A CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE OF FRESH PRODUCE PRODUCTS 

AND SERVICES TO SUNRISE PRODUCE COMPANY 

 

It was moved by Ms. Amezcua, seconded by Mr. Palacio, and motion failed 2-3, 

with dissenting votes cast by Ms. Iglesias, Mr. Hernández, and Mr. 

Richardson. 

 

13.0 ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3043 - PROCLAIMING SEPTEMBER 15 THROUGH 

OCTOBER 15, 2015 AS NATIONAL HISPANIC HERITAGE MONTH 

 

 It was moved by Ms. Iglesias, seconded by Ms. Amezcua, and carried 5-0, to 

adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3043 proclaiming September 15 through October 15, 

2015 as Santa Ana Unified School District’s National Hispanic Heritage Month. 

 

 

NEW AND REVISION OF EXISTING BOARD POLICIES 
The Board may direct the revision of any regulation which it finds inconsistent with Board policy.  

(Board Bylaw 9312) 

 Board Policy (BP) 5116.2 - Student Selection by Lottery Revised: First 

Reading 

 

First reading, no action required. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Board of Education                                               Minutes Book Page 81 

Minutes 

August 25, 2015 

 

 

BOARD AND STAFF REPORTS/ACTIVITIES 

  

Ms. Amezcua 

 Announced the City of Santa Ana – 5K Plaza Wellness Run, Saturday, August 

29, 2015; 

 Announced the Citizenship Fair, Saturday, August 29, 2015; 

 Announced the Grand Opening and Ribbon Cutting Ceremony for Advanced 

Learning Academy, Wednesday, August 27, 2015. 

 

Mr. Palacio 

 Thanked staff for providing the upcoming staff development / training day 

on Friday, August 28, 2015 to Classified and Certificated members. 

 

Mr. Richardson 

 Announced the Grand Opening of Advanced Learning Academy; 

 Announced the Sports Complex Ribbon Cutting and Wall of Fame Induction, 

Friday, August, 28, 2015; 

 Attended the Building Services Annual Appreciation BBQ last Friday. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned at 9:54 p.m. in memory of Ivan Sandoval and Noble Franklin by Board 

Member Richardson. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 8, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 

 











































































































Minutes Book Page 135 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 

Santa Ana, California 92701 

 

MINUTES 

 

BOARD RETREAT / WORKSHOP 

SANTA ANA BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

September 1, 2015 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

The meeting was called to order at 6:08 p.m. by Board President Palacio.  Other 

members in attendance were Ms. Iglesias, Ms. Amezcua, Mr. Hernández, and Mr. 

Richardson.  

 

 

Superintendent Miller and Dr. Gloria Johnston, Consultant present. 

 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 

There were no individuals wishing to address the Board. 

 

 

REGULAR AGENDA – DISCUSSION ITEM ONLY / NO ACTION REQUIRED 

 

1.0 COMMUNICATIONS, PROTOCOLS, AND ESTABLISHING NORMS 

 

Dr. Johnston, Consultant provided the Board with an overview of the 

Governance Team Workshop.  She went over Meeting Norms and reviewed Boards’ 

Job.  Following this process and further discussion, the Board shared 

scenarios, reviewed and revised protocols and practices. 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the Board meeting was 

adjourned at 9:04 p.m. 

 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Tuesday, September 8, 2015, at 6:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

ATTEST:    _________________________________ 

    Rick Miller, Ph.D. 

    Secretary 

    Santa Ana Board of Education 



1.2 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy 

(BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation 

(AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of extended field trip(s) for the school(s) 

listed. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 
 

The Board recognizes that school-sponsored trips are important components of student development.  

In addition to supplementing and enriching classroom learning experiences, such trips encourage 

new interests among students, make them more aware of community resources, and help students 

relate school experiences to the outside world.  The Board believes that careful planning can greatly 

enhance the value and safety of such trips.  All trips involving out-of-state or overnight travel shall 

require prior approval of the Board.  Approval is contingent upon national and international safety 

and security at the time of the trip. 
 

Board Policy (BP) 6153 and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 require a parent waiver for 

school-sponsored trips.  Trained staff will be employed by the hosting organization and will provide 

24-hour supervision to the students.  Parents have given permission for students to attend the trip 

under this provision.  No eligible student will be denied the opportunity to attend.   
 

 

FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the extended field trip(s) in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored 

Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips. 
 

 

LP:sz 



Funding and costs for participation in educational activities related to 

field trips are in compliance with the ACLU settlement. 

 

 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT – EXTENDED FIELD TRIPS 

RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL – September 8, 2015 
 

 
 

Date: Schools/Location: 

 

Funding and 

Cost: 

Student(s): Staff and 

Chaperone: 

 

September 19-23, 2015 

(Saturday - Wednesday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ROP 

National BizFest 

Competition 

Hilton Americas 

Hotel 

Houston, Texas 

 

$0.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by United 

States 

Hispanic 

Chambers of 

Commerce) 

 

 

4 

 

1 

 

February 24-26, 2016 

(Wednesday - Friday) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Martin Elementary 

5th Grade Science 

Camp 

Camp Cedar Crest 

Green Valley, CA 

 

 

$200.00 per 

student (s) 

(cost paid 

by 

fundraising 

& donations) 

 

80 

 

2 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Century, Godinez 

Fundamental, and Valley High School students, through the ROP 

Career Academy Scholars Program at Santa Ana College, to 

attend the 2015 United States Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 

(USHCC) National Convention to compete in the BizFest 

Competition in Houston, Texas.  The trip will be September 19-

23, 2015. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: ROP is requesting Century, Godinez Fundamental, and Valley 

High School students to participate in the National BizFest 

Competition in Houston, Texas. 

 

 

RATIONALE: The regional winning team received sponsorship from the 

USHCC Foundation to compete in the National Bizfest 

Competition.  The nation’s top three winners will be awarded 

college scholarships in the amount of $5,000, $3,000, and 

$2,000.  The three-day workshop teaches high school students 

how to turn hobbies into profitable business ventures, offers 

hands-on, practical training for aspiring entrepreneurs, and 

encourages students to pursue a higher education and become the 

future business leaders of America. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 4 students and 1 chaperone (certificated). 

 

 

COSTS: The USHCC Foundation covers all costs associated with travel, 

meals, and lodging. 

 

 

FUNDING: United States Hispanic Chamber of Commerce Foundation 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Century, 

Godinez Fundamental, and Valley High School students, through 

the ROP Career Academy Scholars Program at Santa Ana 

College, to attend the 2015 United States Hispanic Chamber of 

Commerce National Convention to compete in the BizFest 

Competition in Houston, Texas on September 19-23, 2015 

 

 

 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

 sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

 excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.   

 



Agenda Item Backup Sheet 
 

 

 

ITEM: Request of extended field trip for Martin Elementary students to 

participate in the 5th Grade Science Camp at Cedar Crest in 

Green Valley, CA.  The trip will be February 24-26, 2016. 

 

 

OVERVIEW: Martin Elementary is requesting authorization for their grade 5 

students to attend science camp at Camp Cedar Crest in Green 

Valley, California. 

 

 

RATIONALE: Students experience the natural sciences in the outdoors – 

experiences which cannot happen in the classroom.  They can 

see plant life, wild life, erosion, evidence of plate tectonics, and 

they can see the stars.  They mature as they spend time away 

from home and gain independence and self-confidence.  They 

learn to cooperate with their friends from Martin, plus new 

friends form another school that share the camp with them. 

 

 

PARTICIPANTS: 80 students and 2 chaperones (2 District certificated and camp 

staff who provide supervision in conjunction with District 

staff). 

 

 

COSTS: $200.00 per student – To include lodging, meals, and travel. 

 

 

FUNDING: Cost paid by fundraising and donations.  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the request of the extended field trip for Martin 

Elementary students to attend science camp at Camp Cedar 

Crest in Green Valley, California on February 24-26, 2016.  

 

 

 EC 35330 No student shall be prevented from making a trip because of a lack of 

 sufficient funds.  No trip shall be authorized if any student would be 

 excluded from participation because of a lack of sufficient funds.   

 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Contract for Head Start Funding for 2015-16 Program 

Year 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Charlotte Ervin, Coordinator, Head Start Program 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the contract for Head Start funding 
for the 2015-16 program year to continue to serve 550 District children ages three to five. 
 
LCAP Goal 1.10:  Support extended learning opportunities for low-income pupils by providing 
early childhood education, before and after school program and tutoring, academic summer school 
programs, and transportation services. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The District currently provides preschool services to children through the Head Start, State 
Preschool, and Kinder Readiness programs.  The District has established the need for preschool 
opportunities for students as a high priority.  Subsidized programs need to continue to be provided 
for families who cannot afford private preschools.  Federal funding is one of the vehicles for 
funding these programs.  Approving the contract will continue services for 550 Head Start 
students.   
 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Orange County Head Start: 
Basic Budget $3,368,953 
Training and Technical Assistance  $     27,205 
Total $3,396,158 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the contract for Head Start funding for the 2015-16 program year. 
 
 
MR:CE:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  1                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

ORANGE COUNTY HEAD START, INC. 1 
AGREEMENT 2 

FOR 3 
DELEGATION OF HEAD START PROGRAM OPERATIONS 4 

FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 5 
 6 
 7 
This ORANGE COUNTY HEAD START, INC. AGREEMENT FOR DELEGATION OF HEAD START PROGRAM 8 
OPERATIONS FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 (Agreement) is financed under United States Department of Health 9 
and Human Services Grant Number 09CH9155/02.   Its effective date is July 1, 2015.  The parties to this 10 
Agreement are ORANGE COUNTY HEAD START, INC., 2501 S. Pullman Street, Suite 100, Santa Ana, 11 
CA 92705, (OCHS and/or Grantee), and Santa Ana Unified School District, located at 1601 Chestnut 12 
Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701 and/or (Delegate).  Grantee and Delegate mutually agree as follows: 13 
 14 
1. AUTHORIZATION TO OPERATE HEAD START PROGRAMS 15 
OCHS as Grantee for the Head Start Program funded by the Administration for Children and Families 16 
(ACF), Department of Health and Human Services (DHHS), pursuant to the authority to operate the Head 17 
Start program as specified in Title VI, Subtitle A, Chapter 8, Subchapter B of the Omnibus Budget 18 
Reconciliation Act of 1981, Minor amendments to this Act were made by the Technology- 19 
Related Assistance for Individuals With Disabilities Amendments of 1993, P.L. 103-218. This Act 20 
was reauthorized through fiscal year 2003 by the Coats Human Services Amendments of 1998, P.L. 21 
105-285. This Act was most recently reauthorized by the Improving Head Start for School Readiness 22 
Act of 2007, P.L. 110-134 hereby entrusts to Delegate the Head Start operations as specified herein. 23 
 24 
2. PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT 25 
The provisions of 45 CFR 1301.33 require that delegation of program operations under a Head Start grant 26 
shall be formalized by written Agreement between the Grantee and Delegate and that the delegation of 27 
program operations has been approved by the responsible DHHS official.   28 
 29 
3. TERM OF AGREEMENT 30 
The term of this Agreement shall be July 1, 2015 – June 30, 2016.  Funding is contingent upon the 31 
availability of federal funds and satisfactory performance, i.e. being in compliance with all 32 
applicable federal, state, and local laws, by your organization under the terms and conditions 33 
of this grant.  34 
 35 
4. COMPLIANCE WITH APPROVED PROGRAM 36 
All activities authorized by this Agreement shall be performed in accordance with the approved work 37 
program and the approved budget as set forth in the grant conditions and relevant DHHS directives or 38 
other directives as stipulated by the Grantee. Failure to comply with any of the above may result in 39 
termination of this Agreement or other remedies available to OCHS, Inc.  40 
 41 
Delegate shall, in a satisfactory and proper manner as reasonably determined by the Grantee, perform the 42 
work set forth in the Refunding Application, which is reviewed and approved by the Grantee.  In addition, 43 
the following are attached hereto and made a part of this Agreement:   44 

• A summary of federal and local funds  45 
• Number of children to be served, program options, and any special conditions which are 46 

applicable to the delegation of program operations hereunder  47 
• Service Area Restrictions 48 

 49 
 50 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  2                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

Any changes made to any of the program operations, program approach, program budget, and/or 51 
program options by Delegate must be supported by program data and must be part of a refunding 52 
application that is approved by the Policy Committee, Delegate Board, and the Grantee, prior to making 53 
the change.  In addition, other kinds of changes to the approved work project or budget requires prior 54 
approval as stipulated in the program regulations as described in item 4 in this Agreement. 55 
 56 
Delegates must comply with the terms and conditions for the five year project period award in the 57 
specified timeframes by completing the activities outlined below and, where required, submit the results 58 
to the Grantee within the identified timeframes.    59 
 60 

1. Governance Screening and Certification  61 
• Conduct a screening of the organization’s governance and leadership capacity within thirty (30) 62 

calendar days of the start of the program year. Required screener to be provided by the 63 
Grantee. 64 

• Complete a certification that the governance and leadership capacity screening was conducted 65 
and a training plan was developed. Submit the screener and certification to the Grantee by 66 
August 20th of the program year. 67 

 68 
2. Health and Safety Screening and Certification 69 

• Conduct a screening of the health and safety environment of each center where services are 70 
provided within twenty (20) calendar days of the first day of school. Required screener to be 71 
provided by the Grantee. 72 

• Complete a certification of compliance with all requirements outlined in the screener, and 73 
submit the screener and certification to the Grantee by October 30th of the program year. 74 
 75 

3. School Readiness 76 
• Participate in school readiness progress meetings with the Grantee as requested by the 77 

Grantee. 78 
 79 

4. Single Audit Webinar 80 
• Attend an OHS-sponsored single audit webinar within six (6) months of the start of the project 81 

period. Documentation from the Office of Head Start must be sent to the Grantee for proof of 82 
completion. 83 

 84 
The Grantee will evaluate and provide guidance and direction to the Delegate in the conduct of activities 85 
delegated under this Agreement.  The Delegate agrees to submit timely to the Grantee such reports as 86 
may be required by DHHS directives or by the Grantee, as outlined in the “Orange Book,” A Compendium 87 
of Certain Program Design and Management and Fiscal Management Policies and Procedures for the 88 
Delegate Agencies of Orange County Head Start, Inc., Head Start and Early Head Start Programs, this 89 
agreement, and other documents necessary to meet all local, state, and federal regulations.  90 
 91 
5. ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF REQUIRED DOCUMENTS AND TERMS OF AGREEMENT 92 
Delegate must have present on site and utilize the following DHHS Regulations (as appropriate for your 93 
type of organization) and other documents and abides by their requirements.  Their terms are fully 94 
incorporated herein by reference. 95 
 96 

• Improving Head Start School Readiness Act, 2007 97 
• Title 45 CFR Chapter XIII, Subchapter B, Federal Regulations Governing the Head Start Program:  98 

45 CFR Parts 1301 through 1310, 99 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  3                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

• 2 CFR Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 100 
Federal Awards (Super Circular which replaces OMB A-102, A-110, A-89, A-21, A-87, A-122 & A-101 
133) 102 

• 45 CFR part 16 – Department grant appeals process 103 
• 45 CFR part 46 – Protection of Human Subjects 104 
• 45 CFR part 74 – DHHS Administrative Regulations, including Appendix A, Contract Provisions 105 
• 45 CFR 80 - Nondiscrimination Under Programs Receiving Federal Assistance through Department 106 

of Health and Human Services 107 
• 45 CFR 81 - Practice and Procedure for Hearing Under Part 80 108 
• 45 CFR 84 - Nondiscrimination on the Basis of Handicap in Federally Assisted Programs 109 
• 45 CFR Part 92 – Uniform Administrative Requirements for Grants and Cooperative Agreements to 110 

State and Local Governments 111 
• Delegate’s application submitted by the Grantee for the Head Start program, including the 112 

proposed work statement and any amendments thereto, are incorporated herein by reference. 113 
• Other regulations as specified within the above-mentioned regulations and/or throughout this 114 

agreement including but not limited to California State licensing requirements, Head Start, 115 
Information Memorandums, Program Information Notices, policy clarifications and other guidance 116 
issued by the Office of Head Start or found on the Early Childhood Learning and Knowledge Center 117 
(ECLKC) website. 118 

• Head Start Early Learning Outcomes Framework 2015 119 
 120 
Delegate shall thoroughly examine the documents as specified above.  Delegate shall, in a satisfactory 121 
and proper manner, as reasonably determined by Grantee, operate the program strictly in accordance 122 
with this document and its attachments, as well as in accordance with all applicable federal, state and 123 
local laws and regulations, and applicable Grantee policies and procedures. The failure or omission of any 124 
Delegate to examine any of the documents shall in no way relieve Delegate from obligations with respect 125 
to the documents. Delegate warrants that by executing this Agreement, Delegate has all of the documents 126 
listed above and has examined and understood their contents.  127 
 128 
If Delegate discovers any ambiguity, conflict, discrepancy, omission or other errors (error) in this 129 
Agreement, Delegate shall immediately notify the Grantee of the error in writing and request modification 130 
or clarification.  Any modifications shall be made by written amendment to this Agreement and must be 131 
executed by both parties. Any question regarding this Agreement shall be clarified by Grantee upon 132 
written request from Delegate. 133 
 134 
6. EVIDENCE OF NON-PROFIT STATUS 135 
If Delegate is a nonprofit organization, proof of current non-profit status must be submitted to the 136 
Grantee concurrent with Delegate’s execution of this Agreement. Any change in such status shall be 137 
submitted by Delegate to the Grantee on or before the date the change is effective.  138 
 139 
7. BOARD BYLAWS AND ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION  140 
If not already on file, a copy of Delegate’s current Board bylaws and Articles of Incorporation shall be 141 
provided to the Grantee concurrent with Delegate’s execution of this Agreement.  142 
 143 
The delegate must also have an Internal Dispute Resolution, developed jointly with its Policy Committee, 144 
for resolving internal disputes, including impasse procedures, between the Board of Directors and the 145 
Policy Committee. By-Laws are to be submitted to the Grantee upon approval of the Delegate’s Board. 146 
 147 
8. INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 148 
In accordance with the requirements of 45 CFR 1301.11, Delegate shall obtain and keep in effect student 149 
accident, liability and automobile insurance covering Delegate’s performance under this Agreement. 150 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  4                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

 151 
Delegate insurance coverage shall be primary insurance to the Grantee, its governing body, the individuals 152 
thereof, and all officers, agents, employees, representatives, and volunteers. 153 
 154 
Delegate is responsible for the settlement of all claims, which may arise out of the delegation of program 155 
operations hereunder.  In order to protect Delegate from such claims, the following insurance 156 
requirements have been determined as adequate by the Grantee. 157 
 158 

a. Student Accident Insurance. Delegate must carry a sufficient policy that includes benefits for 159 
Delegate Head Start children covering medical, dental, dismemberment, and death benefits for 160 
accidents during program hours and the period immediately preceding and following program 161 
hours.  It shall also cover official activities, such as field trips away from Delegate’s premises and 162 
at times other than program hours. 163 

 164 
b. General Liability. The Delegates policy of insurance shall be primary in all cases and shall include, 165 

but not be limited to, comprehensive general liability, professional liability and/or incidental 166 
malpractice, with a combined single limit of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) for 167 
each occurrence.   168 

 169 
The Grantee shall be named as an additional insured and Delegate shall provide proof of such 170 
coverage concurrent with Delegate’s execution of this Agreement. 171 
 172 

c. Automobile Insurance. If Delegate owns, leases, rents or operates motor vehicles or school 173 
buses as a part of this Agreement, a policy of comprehensive automobile liability insurance shall 174 
be procured which shall be primary, with limits of:  175 

• School buses  Five Million Dollars ($5,000,000) 176 
• Other vehicles  One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) 177 

 178 
Delegate, owners, and drivers of all vehicles utilized for the provision of transportation service in the Head 179 
Start program shall be covered under this policy.  The Grantee shall be named as an additional insured on 180 
such policy and Delegate shall provide proof of such coverage concurrent with Delegate’s execution of this 181 
Agreement.  182 
 183 

d. Workers' Compensation.  During the term of this Agreement, Delegate shall obtain and maintain 184 
a policy of insurance as required by the Labor Code of the State of California and Employer’s 185 
Liability insurance limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) per accident.  By signing this 186 
Agreement, Delegate hereby certifies that it is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 et seq., of 187 
the Labor Code of the State of California that require every employer to be insured against 188 
liability for workers’ compensation or to undertake self-insurance in accordance with the 189 
provisions of that code, and shall comply with such provisions before commencing any work 190 
under a contract with the Grantee. 191 

 192 
e. Blanket Fidelity Bond.  During the term of this Agreement, Delegate shall obtain and maintain a 193 

comprehensive crime policy in an amount not less than One Hundred Thousand Dollars 194 
($100,000) insuring against loss of money, securities or other property referred to hereunder, 195 
which may result from: (a) dishonesty or fraudulent acts of agents, officers, employees and 196 
volunteers (commercial blanket form) of Delegate; or (b) disappearance, destruction or wrongful 197 
abstraction of property, including records, inside or outside Delegate, while in the care, custody 198 
or control of Delegate; or (c) sustained through forgery or alteration of checks, drafts, or any 199 
order or direction to pay a certain sum of money.  The policy shall be primary in all instances and 200 
include a loss payable endorsement naming the Grantee as the Grantee’s interests may appear.  201 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  5                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

The Grantee shall be named as additional insured on such policy and Delegate shall provide 202 
proof of such coverage concurrent with Delegate’s execution of this Agreement. 203 

 204 
f. Directors and Officers (D&O) Liability Coverage. Coverage for individuals and Delegate in the 205 

amount of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) each claim, and in the annual aggregate with a 206 
maximum deductible of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000).  The policy shall be endorsed to include 207 
coverage for employment practices liability and a one-year extended reporting period. 208 

 209 
g. Property Coverage. If, under the terms of this Agreement, Delegate shall have possession of, 210 

rent, lease, or be loaned any real or personal property, Delegate shall insure such property in the 211 
manner and amounts as specified below:  212 

• Real property - for the full insurable replacement value against the hazards of fire special 213 
form coverage; vandalism and malicious mischief; and, other property related loss.  214 

• Personal property - for the replacement cost value against the hazards of fire, burglary, 215 
theft, vandalism, and malicious mischief.  216 

 217 
All insurance as specified herein shall be procured through a carrier satisfactory to the Grantee. The 218 
Grantee shall not unreasonably withhold its approval of the Delegate’s choice of carrier if all requirements 219 
are being met.  220 
 221 
Certificates of insurance and endorsements indicating specific hazards shall be on file with the Grantee 222 
Finance & Administration Office within thirty (30) days of execution of this Agreement. Delegate shall give 223 
the Grantee notice by registered mail at least thirty (30) days in advance of any modification or 224 
cancellation of any policy of insurance.  225 
 226 

h. Failure to Comply.  In the event Delegate fails to perform in accordance with the indemnification 227 
and insurance requirements clauses of this Agreement, or otherwise breaches any other clause, 228 
the Grantee shall be entitled to recover legal fees, costs, and other expenses incident to securing 229 
performance or incurred as a consequence of non-performance. 230 

 231 
i. Notification.  Delegate shall immediately notify Grantee by phone and in writing of any and all 232 

incidents which result in a serious injury or death of a Head Start student, and the time, place, 233 
and circumstances thereof, including identification of witnesses, if known.  A copy of the 234 
Department of Social Services “Unusual Incident/Injury Report (LIC 624)” shall be submitted by 235 
Delegate to the Grantee as soon as it is completed or no later than twenty four (24) hours after 236 
such incident, except in extraordinary circumstances in which case the report shall be submitted 237 
within forty eight (48) hours.  238 

 239 
9. HOLD HARMLESS AND INDEMNIFICATION 240 
Delegate agrees to and does hereby indemnify and hold harmless the Grantee, its officers, agents and 241 
employees from every claim or demand made, and every liability, loss, damage, or expense of any nature 242 
whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 243 
 244 

a. Liability for damages for (1) death or bodily injury to persons, (2) injury to, loss or theft of 245 
property, (3) any other loss, damage or expense sustained by Delegate or any person, firm or 246 
corporation employed by Delegate arising out of or relating to the work called for under this 247 
Agreement, except for liability resulting solely from the negligence or willful misconduct of the 248 
Grantee, its officers, agents, volunteers, direct employees or independent contractors of the 249 
Grantee; and 250 

 251 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  6                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

b. Any injury to, or death of persons, or damage to property caused by any act, negligence, 252 
default or omission of Delegate or any person, firm or corporation employed by Delegate, 253 
either directly or by independent contract, including all damages due to loss or theft, sustained 254 
by any person, firm or corporation, including the Grantee, arising out of, or in any way 255 
connected with the work covered by this Agreement, whether such injury or damage occurs 256 
either on or off Delegate’s premises, if the liability arose from negligent or willful misconduct of 257 
an officer, agent, volunteer, employee, or independent contractor, direct or indirect, of the 258 
Delegate.  259 
 260 

c. Delegate, at its own expense and risk, shall defend any legal proceeding which may be brought 261 
against the Grantee, its officers, agents or employees on any such claim or demand as set forth 262 
in Paragraphs a. and b. above of this subsection, and pay and satisfy any judgment that may 263 
be rendered against the Grantee and Delegate as it pertains to this subsection.   The Grantee 264 
shall have counsel of its own choice in any such proceeding.  Delegate may not use any Head 265 
Start or Early Head Start funds to defend itself in any legal proceeding unless prior approval 266 
has been received from OCHS and ACF, if applicable. 267 

 268 
10. FISCAL MANAGEMENT  269 
Delegate must meet the standards for a sound financial management system as set forth in 45 CFR 74, 270 
Subpart C,  45 CFR 1301.10 –1301.21, 1301.20(c)(5), 1304.23(b)(1)(i), 1304.50(f), 1304.50(g)(2) 271 
1304.52(d)(8) 1305.9, and other applicable federal and state regulations. 272 
 273 

a. Financial Reporting System.  Accurate, current and complete disclosure of the results of the Head 274 
Start program shall be made in accordance with the provisions of this section.  Financial reporting 275 
shall comply with commercial auditing standards for Head Start-funded programs and shall be 276 
maintained in such a manner as will minimize audit exceptions. In accordance with 45 CFR 277 
1304.51(h)(1) and 1304.51(h)(2), the Delegate shall produce monthly financial reports for the 278 
Board and Policy Committee on Head Start activities.  These reports shall be submitted to the 279 
Accounting Department of the Grantee and as an attachment to the minutes of their respective 280 
meetings.  281 
 282 
In support of the financial management system, Delegate shall have written accounting 283 
procedures, which follow Federal Regulations and provide for consistent reporting of financial 284 
transactions. 285 
 286 
Delegate is expected to use the funds for the purpose stated in the grant award.  Guidance on 287 
allowable and non-allowable costs are outlined in 2 CFR Part 200 Uniform Administrative 288 
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Super Circular which 289 
replaces OMB A-102, A-110,A-89, A-21, A-87, A-122 & A-133) and must be followed for any 290 
expenses charged to the Head Start Grant.  291 

 292 
The use of Head Start and/or Early Head Start funds may not be used to pay the costs of other 293 
programs, whether collocated or partnered, pending the receipt of cash advances or cost 294 
reimbursement from State or other funding sources due to economic conditions, failure to 295 
approve State budgets, reductions to programs funded by the state, etc. 296 
 297 
Payments to Delegate of Head Start funds will be done in accordance with the Delegate’s budget 298 
for the Program year. It is expected that the budget will reflect the appropriate funding for the 299 
Delegate’s Head Start program and that funds will be expended for allowable budgeted expenses. 300 
The Grantee will, as stated elsewhere in this Contract, review Delegate program costs to insure 301 
that funding is adequate and is being utilized as budgeted. 302 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  7                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

 303 
The Grantee reserves the right to reduce Delegates’ current and/or future Grant funding if 304 
Delegate consistently demonstrates that funding is in excess of what Delegate requires to 305 
adequately fund its Head Start program and comply with applicable Performance Standards. 306 

Annual Audits.  Delegate shall have an annual audit, which conforms to 2 CFR Part 200 Uniform 307 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Super 308 
Circular which replaces OMB A-102, A-110,A-89, A-21, A-87, A-122 & A-133). 309 

 310 
b.  If OCHS provides the Delegate Agency more than fifty percent of its funding, the Delegate shall 311 

separate Head Start funding from other sources of funding in its annual Audit. A copy of the 312 
organization-wide audit report, with accompanying management letter, shall be provided to the 313 
Director of Finance of the Grantee annually, within thirty (30) days after receipt of the Audit 314 
Report.  Any non-compliance issues must be addressed with a corrective action plan inclusive of a 315 
timeline for action, which shall also be provided simultaneously to the Executive Director of the 316 
Grantee. The Delegate’s Board of Directors must approve the Corrective Action Plan and the 317 
appropriate action to ensure all issues are corrected in a timely manner. 318 

 319 
c. Payments/Reimbursements. Delegate shall limit payment requests to amounts needed to meet 320 

immediate cash requirements, and shall limit excessive amounts in interest bearing accounts to 321 
insure that cash assets are insured under FDIC rules, or that funds are collateralized by the 322 
financial institution holding the funds for the Delegate.  Delegate shall be mindful of and adhere 323 
to the limitations in its own rate of withdrawal of funds under the approved program budget and 324 
of the requirement to liquidate all obligations within two (2) calendar months (60 calendar days) 325 
after expiration of the contract.  Delegate is responsible for obtaining all outstanding invoices for 326 
goods and services from vendors to ensure obligations are liquidated within this time period.  No 327 
obligations or payment of liquidations will be allowed after this sixty (60) calendar day period. 328 

 329 
Reimbursements by the Grantee to the Delegate shall be made in accordance with the policies, 330 
procedures, and standards established by the Grantee. The Grantee shall not unreasonably withhold 331 
reimbursements. The Grantee shall make payment under this Agreement only after timely receipt of 332 
Delegate’s Invoice for Reimbursement, which shall be consistent with the approved budget. Such invoices 333 
must be accurate and reflect the financial activity of the period covered by the invoice.  All costs shall be 334 
supported by properly propagated and executed payrolls, time records, invoices, contracts, vouchers, non-335 
federal share documentation, or other official documentation, which shall be at the sole discretion of the 336 
Grantee, evidencing in proper detail the nature and propriety of the charge. The Grantee reserves the 337 
right to withhold reimbursement or advance payments if supporting documentation for federal and non-338 
federal share is inadequate or late. Advance payments shall be made at the sole discretion of the Grantee 339 
or as mutually agreed upon by Grantee and Delegate, and shall be limited to estimated expenditures for 340 
the succeeding thirty (30) day period, less unexpended funds advanced in the previous period.  341 
Expenditures that exceed allowable budget flexibility will not be reimbursed, unless prior written approval 342 
from the Grantee has been obtained. No funds identified in this Agreement shall, without advance written 343 
approval of Grantee, be obligated before the beginning of the term or after the ending of the term. 344 
 345 
Monthly fiscal reports are due to the Grantee no later than twenty (20) calendar days following the end of 346 
each month. 347 
 348 
Delegate will be liable for and will repay to Grantee any amounts expended under this Agreement found 349 
not to be in accordance with the Head Start program and the provisions of this Agreement including, but 350 
not limited to, disallowed costs.  Such repayment will be from sources of funds other than those funds 351 
received under this Agreement. 352 
 353 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  8                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

If the Delegate anticipates savings at year end and would like to use those funds for items totaling over 354 
Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) not budgeted in the original grant application, a formal written request 355 
with an accompanying budget must be submitted to the Grantee no later than ninety (90) days in advance 356 
of year end explaining the reasons for surplus funds, assuring surplus funds are not due to under-357 
enrollment and the proposed reallocation of those funds.  If acceptable to the Grantee, the Delegate’s 358 
formal request will be forwarded to ACF by the Grantee within forty five (45) days of year-end for 359 
approval. 360 
 361 
Non-Federal Share.  Delegate shall contribute a non-federal share to the program, which meets or 362 
exceeds twenty five percent (25%) of the federal share as outlined in the approved budget.  Delegate 363 
shall accumulate and record the non-federal share on a monthly basis and submit the status report on a 364 
monthly basis to the Finance and Administration office of the Grantee, as specified in the “Orange Book” 365 
and other documents, which are located on the OCHS website. 366 
 367 
Delegate shall issue a standard schedule for valuation of volunteer services that is approved by the Policy 368 
Committee and its subsequent Finance Committees.  Volunteer services reported as a non-federal match 369 
for the Head Start program shall conform to the standard schedule based on the approved application for 370 
funding.  Beginning July 1, 2007, Parent Transportation time and mileage may no longer be used as part 371 
of the non-federal match.  Beginning July 1, 2011, home visit space and socializations may no longer be 372 
used as part of the federal match as well. 373 
 374 
Allowable Costs.  Delegate is responsible for establishing and maintaining a system for determining the 375 
reasonable, allowable,  allocable and necessary nature of costs in accordance with “Cost Principles for 376 
Nonprofit Organizations”, 2 CFR Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 377 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Super Circular which replaces OMB A-102, A-110,A-89, A-21, A-87, A-378 
122 & A-133) 379 
 380 
Delegate shall only expend Head Start funds consistent with the purposes identified in its approved 381 
Budget and Cost Allocation Plan and shall not transfer funds between budget categories without prior 382 
written approval from the Grantee. 383 
 384 
Procurement Standards.  Delegate may utilize a procurement system, including applicable policies, 385 
regulations and procedures, developed by the Delegate providing that procurements are made in 386 
accordance with the provisions of 45 CFR 74.40 – 74.48.  387 
 388 
Cost Allocation Study and Plan In accordance with 2 CFR Part 230, Delegate is required to execute a 389 
formal Cost Allocation study that identifies the time spent by Delegate Agency staff working in the Head 390 
Start program and other Delegate programs (such as State Preschool). The purpose is to confirm the 391 
accuracy of the costs of staff allocated to the Head Start program. This study is a major component of the 392 
Grantee’s funding award and must be completed by Grantee and all Delegates.  The Cost Allocation Plan 393 
must be completed and submitted to the Grantee by August 31st of each program year. Grantee can and 394 
will provide methodology, technical assistance and other support to Delegate in meeting this requirement.  395 
 396 
Quarterly Financial Projections.  Delegate will provide OCHS with quarterly financial projections, beginning 397 
with the quarter ending September 30 of each year and for each quarter of the Grant year covered by this 398 
Contract. This report will show Delegate’s actual spending YTD and a projection of the anticipated 399 
spending for the remaining months of the Contract year. Delegate will identify specific areas where Grant 400 
funds are projected to be spent by the Delegate.  401 
 402 
These reports will be forwarded to the Accounting Department of OCHS, to the attention of the Financial 403 
Analyst, no later than thirty (30) days following the end of each calendar quarter. 404 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  9                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

 405 
11. LIMITATION OF DEVELOPMENT AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS 406 
In accordance with the provisions set forth in 45 CFR 1301.32, the costs of developing and administering 407 
a Head Start program shall not exceed fifteen percent (15%) of the total costs of the program.  Costs in 408 
excess of the fifteen percent (15%) limitation may be disallowed at the discretion of the Grantee.  409 
 410 
The total cost of the Head Start program operated hereunder is the total of Delegate’s allocation covered 411 
by the "Notice of Grant Award" and the non-federal share, including cash value of in-kind contributions, 412 
which are included in the approved budget for the current budget year.  413 
 414 
12. FINAL REPORT 415 
All obligations incurred in the performance of this Agreement must be reported to the Grantee by August 416 
20th to be binding upon Grantee for reimbursement.  Timely reporting of such obligations or debts shall 417 
be the sole responsibility of the Delegate.  Delegate agrees to cooperate fully with Grantee to ensure that 418 
the program authorized in this Agreement is closed-out by August 20th.  All unexpended funds shall revert 419 
to Grantee. 420 
 421 
13. MONITORING 422 
Delegate shall establish and implement procedures for the ongoing oversight and monitoring of their 423 
program operations and management systems (including communication, planning, record-keeping, and 424 
reporting, monitoring, human resources, ERSEA, and governance) to ensure that Head Start 425 
administrative regulations, Performance Standards, and all other applicable regulations are met; facilities 426 
comply with all applicable environmental health and safety regulations; the operations of the program 427 
work towards meeting program goals and objectives; and continuous delivery of effective, high quality 428 
program services. 429 
 430 
Delegate will utilize the Grantee’s system of ongoing monitoring as defined in the Grantee’s Service Area 431 
Plans, Policies and Procedures, as adapted to fit the Delegate’s organizational structure. Delegate must 432 
make data and reports from the delegate’s own monitoring system available to the Grantee for review. 433 
 434 
In addition, Delegate will comply with the Grantee's ongoing monitoring of the Delegate program 435 
operations and management systems (including communication, planning, record-keeping and reporting, 436 
monitoring, human resources, ERSEA and governance) in accordance with the OCHS Monitoring 437 
Procedures and as required in 45 CFR 1304.51(i)(2), CFR 74.51, 641A(g)(3) and Act Section 438 
642(c)(E)(VII-VIII). 439 
 440 
If the Delegate is determined by the Grantee to have a non-compliance or a deficiency, the Delegate 441 
must: 442 

• Within thirty (30) calendar days from the day the Period Monitoring Report (PMR) is received by 443 
the Delegate agency from the Grantee, develop a Corrective Action Plan (CAP), that shall be 444 
subject to the approval of the Grantee, that shall specify: 445 

o the non-compliances or deficiencies to be corrected; 446 
o the actions to be taken to correct such non-compliances or deficiencies; 447 
o the persons responsible for correcting the non-compliances or deficiencies; 448 
o the timetable for accomplishment of the corrective actions specified, and 449 
o include documentation of Board and Policy Committee approval (approvals may be 450 

submitted up to forty five (45) calendar days from the day the PMR was received by the 451 
Delegate if additional time is needed). 452 

 453 
Not later than thirty (30) calendar days after receiving the CAP from the Delegate, the Grantee shall either 454 
approve such proposed plan or specify the reasons why the proposed plan cannot be approved. 455 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  10                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

 456 
Delegate must correct each non-compliance or deficiency identified not later than the date for correction 457 
of such deficiency specified in such plan (which shall not be later than six months after the date the 458 
Delegate received notice of the determination of the specific non-compliance or deficiency to be corrected 459 
in Period 1, or upon completion of Pre-service training of the following program year for non-compliances 460 
or deficiencies identified in Period 2). Delegate shall re-submit the CAP to the Grantee indicating validation 461 
steps for each non-compliance or deficiency. Grantee may require shorter deadlines for corrective actions 462 
depending on the nature or severity of the findings (e.g., health and safety, fiscal issues). On or before 463 
this date, the Delegate Board shall send a letter to the Grantee confirming that the non-compliances or 464 
deficiencies have been corrected. 465 
 466 
Grantee may require that supporting documentation is submitted with the CAP to validate that the 467 
corrective actions have taken place. 468 
 469 
Failure to correct the non-compliances or deficiencies within the required timeframe may result in the 470 
Grantee issuing the Delegate a notice of deficiency, as defined in the Improving Head Start for School 471 
Readiness Act of 2007, Section 637(2)(C). See item 37 of this Agreement. 472 
 473 
Delegate may request technical assistance from the Grantee to develop appropriate corrective plans for 474 
non-compliance items identified during the monitoring process. 475 
 476 
In addition, within thirty (30) calendar days from the day each Corrective Action/Follow-Up Form is 477 
received by the Delegate agency, Delegate shall provide the Grantee, electronically, validation of 478 
correction and/or completion of individual concerns as detailed in the Corrective Action/Follow-Up Form, 479 
along with supporting documentation that substantiates the correction and/or completion of each concern. 480 
Any concerns not validated (i.e., corrected, completed or sufficient follow-up shown based on agency 481 
policy) within the designated thirty (30) calendar day period will be considered a non-compliance for the 482 
monitoring period reviewed. 483 
 484 
For any immediate Health and Safety concerns identified, Delegate shall provide the Grantee with a report 485 
of all non-compliance issues and corresponding corrective action plan within forty eight (48) hours from 486 
the time the health and safety concern was reported by the Grantee to the Delegate agency. Grantee may 487 
require Delegate to correct the deficiency immediately if the Grantee finds that the deficiency threatens 488 
the health or safety of staff or program participants or poses a threat to the integrity of Federal funds. 489 
 490 
Delegate shall make data reports available to the Grantee as part of the ongoing monitoring process or 491 
anytime as requested. 492 
 493 
If ongoing monitoring results in a designation of “deficiency”, as defined in The Head Start Act, Section 494 
637(2), of the Delegate, the Delegate may be subject to termination of this Agreement, defunding, or any 495 
other remedy available to OCHS. See item 37 of this this Agreement. 496 
 497 
By the 5th day of each month, Delegate shall submit to the Grantee a Program Information Summary 498 
report for the month prior, including required validation documents generated from the Child Plus data 499 
management system as listed in Attachment A. Delegate shall conduct an analysis of the monthly Program 500 
Information Summary to identify any concerns with the data prior to submitting the report to the Grantee. 501 
If any concerns are identified through analysis of the monthly data (e.g., data falling below the benchmark 502 
or remarkably greater or less than expected for the month reported), the delegate shall complete a 503 
Corrective Action Plan to address the identified concerns, and submit the Corrective Action Plan to the 504 
Grantee with the Program Information Summary. The Corrective Action Plan must include appropriate 505 
timelines and persons responsible for completion. All incomplete or inaccurate reports will be sent back to 506 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  11                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

the delegate agency to correct and re-submit to the Grantee. Inaccurate, late or missing reports may be 507 
considered a non-compliance for the monitoring period reviewed. 508 
 509 
Delegate shall submit a report of the status of completed sensory, developmental and behavioral 510 
screenings for newly enrolled children no later than two weeks after the 45th day of services as calculated 511 
from the day designated by the agency as the first day children enter the program for the new program 512 
year. Subsequently, for each month following the submission of this report, Delegate must report this 513 
information as part of the monthly Program Information Summary submitted to the Grantee. (See 514 
Appendix A.) 515 
 516 
Delegate must establish and designate timelines for services to children and families in their service area 517 
plans, policies and procedures as follows: 518 

o Delegate must initiate the family partnership process with each family within the first thirty (30) 519 
calendar days of each child’s entry into the program and establish timelines for the goal setting 520 
process. 521 

o Delegate must complete the first family partnership agreement with each family by January 15th 522 
of each program year. 523 

o Delegate must establish timelines for follow-up with families with outstanding health 524 
documentation, or health or nutrition concerns. 525 
 526 

Delegate must establish goals and measurable objectives that include effective health and safety practices 527 
to ensure children are safe at all times. 528 
 529 
Delegate must establish service area plans, policies and procedures that address effective health and 530 
safety practices to ensure children are safe at all times, including Child Supervision and Handwashing. 531 
 532 
Delegate shall maintain service area plans, policies and procedures for management systems, including 533 
ERSEA, Ongoing Monitoring, Self-Assessment, Recordkeeping and Reporting, Communication, Human 534 
Resources, Governance and Fiscal services. 535 
 536 
Delegate shall enter all required Program Information Report (PIR) data into the Head Start Enterprise 537 
System (HSES) annually by July 31st. All incomplete or inaccurate reports will be sent back to the delegate 538 
agency to correct and re-submit to the Grantee. 539 
 540 
Delegate shall maintain up-to-date and accurate information on the Head Start Enterprise System (HSES) 541 
at all times, including the Contacts, Programs, Centers and Facilities sections of the system. 542 
 543 
The Delegate must make its governing body, Policy Committee and other parents, staff, 544 
records/documents/communications and facilities available for review. Failure to do so may result in OCHS 545 
employing any remedies available to it, including termination of the contract. 546 
 547 
Human Resources Monitoring 548 
As part of the Grantee monitoring process to ensure compliance with all applicable Human Resources 549 
regulations, by August 31st, and updated as needed, the Delegate shall submit a list of all current 550 
employees with the following information: 551 
 552 

• Employee Name 553 
• Date of Hire 554 
• Date of PC Hire Approval 555 
• Date of Criminal Record Clearance 556 
• Criminal Record Clearance #  557 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  12                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

• Date of Initial Health Exam with TB Test 558 
• Date of Last TB Test 559 
• Date of Last Chest X-Ray (if applicable) 560 
• Date of Last Child Abuse Training 561 
• Date of Last Standard Precautions Training 562 
• Date of last Standards of Conduct training 563 
• Date of Last Performance Evaluation 564 
• Date of last Professional Development Plan  565 
• Teachers Only: 15 hours training (Y/N) 566 

 567 
and 568 
 569 

• A Facility Personnel Report Summary from the Department of Social Services Community Care 570 
Licensing Division showing criminal record clearance and assigned ID numbers 571 

 572 
In addition, the following information must be maintained by the Delegate: 573 
 574 

• A copy of the criminal background check must be in each employee file 575 
 576 
or 577 
 578 

• Due to Education Code that prohibits school districts from maintaining copies of staff criminal 579 
record clearance documentation, Delegate agencies operated by school districts must maintain and 580 
submit to the Grantee the following information proving background checks were conducted prior 581 
to hire: 582 

 583 
o A letter from the school district indicating the California Department of Education regulation 584 

regarding retention of criminal background clearance information for staff; and 585 
o An e-mail from the district’s Human Resources department, or other evidence, for each 586 

staff member with the clearance number. 587 
 588 

• All agencies are required to maintain proof of initial health and periodic exams, and PC hire 589 
approvals. 590 

 591 
Delegate must use lessons from ongoing monitoring to identify program needs and develop and 592 
implement plans for program improvement. 593 
 594 
14. PROGRAM SELF-ASSESSMENT 595 
Delegate shall conduct a comprehensive Self-Assessment annually, inclusive of program services and 596 
management systems (including fiscal, communication, planning, record-keeping and reporting, 597 
monitoring, human resources, ERSEA and governance). The Self-Assessment shall evaluate the program’s 598 
progress towards meeting goals and objectives using aggregated child assessment data where applicable, 599 
compliance with program performance standards throughout the program year, and the effectiveness of 600 
the professional development and family engagement systems in promoting school readiness, using 601 
classroom, professional development and parent and family engagement data as appropriate. In addition, 602 
Delegate shall use the Self-Assessment in the establishment of program goals for improving the school 603 
readiness of children participating in the program, including school readiness goals that are aligned with 604 
the Head Start Early Learning Outcomes Framework 2015, State early learning standards as appropriate, 605 
and requirements and expectations of the schools the children will be attending; and use lessons from the 606 
Self-Assessment to identify program needs and develop and implement plans for program improvement. 607 
 608 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  13                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

The Office of Head Start Monitoring Protocols and/or The Self-Assessment Guide, in conjunction with the 609 
Classroom Assessment Scoring System (CLASS) instrument and Early Childhood Rating Scale (ECERS) are 610 
the recommended assessment instruments.  At a minimum, the Delegate’s Self-Assessment shall cover all 611 
items specified in 45 CFR 1304.51(i)(1) and Act Section 641A(g) and provide training to the Self-612 
Assessment team which must include parents and community members. 613 
 614 
Delegate will inform the Grantee of the scheduled date and process to be used for the Self-Assessment no 615 
later than October 31st of the Contract year.  Delegate’s Self-Assessment must be completed no later than 616 
February 15th of the contract year. 617 
 618 
Delegate will submit their Self-Assessment report of findings and Corrective Action Plan (CAP) for non-619 
compliance items to the Grantee no later than thirty (30) calendar days from the completion of the Self-620 
Assessment and with Board and Policy Committee approvals. 621 
 622 
The CAP, that shall be subject to the approval of the Grantee, shall specify: 623 

o the non-compliances or deficiencies to be corrected; 624 
o the actions to be taken to correct such non-compliances or deficiencies; 625 
o the persons responsible for correcting the non-compliances or deficiencies; and 626 
o the timetable for accomplishment of the corrective actions specified, and 627 
o Board and Policy Committee approval (may be submitted up to forty five (45) calendar days 628 

from the completion of the Self-Assessment if additional time is needed). 629 
 630 
Not later than thirty (30) calendar days after receiving the CAP from the Delegate, the Grantee shall either 631 
approve such proposed plan or specify the reasons why the proposed plan cannot be approved. 632 

 633 
Delegate must correct each non-compliance or deficiency identified not later than the date for correction 634 
of such deficiency specified in such plan (which shall not be later than six months after the completion of 635 
the Self-Assessment). Delegate shall validate each corrective action and submit a CAP showing validation 636 
to the Grantee. Grantee may require shorter deadlines for corrective actions depending on the nature or 637 
severity of the findings (e.g., health and safety, fiscal issues). On or before this date, the Delegate Board 638 
shall send a letter to the Grantee confirming that the non-compliances or deficiencies have been 639 
corrected. 640 
 641 
Failure to correct the non-compliances or deficiencies within the required timeframe may result in the 642 
Grantee issuing the Delegate a notice of deficiency, as defined in the Improving Head Start for School 643 
Readiness Act of 2007, Section 637(2)(C). See item 37 of this Agreement. 644 
 645 
Delegate may request technical assistance from the Grantee to develop appropriate corrective plans for 646 
non-compliance items identified during the assessment process.  647 
 648 
15. COMMUNITY ASSESSMENT 649 
One community assessment, initiated, developed and funded by the Grantee, will be utilized for Orange 650 
County.  Delegate will participate in the planning and design of the Community Assessment.  Delegate will 651 
provide on a timely basis such information as requested by the Grantee and referenced in 1305.3(c) 652 
regarding the Delegate’s assigned service/recruitment area(s) as well as data on child outcomes and 653 
family characteristics. Delegate will provide this information for their service/recruitment area in Years 1, 654 
2, 3, 4 and 5 of the funding cycle as part of their annual request for re-funding. 655 
 656 
16.   RISK MANAGEMENT 657 
The Grantee and Delegate will schedule and hold Risk Management Meetings with the Delegate as 658 
needed. Delegate will be expected to play an active role in this process.  The purpose of this meeting is to 659 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  14                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

recognize program strengths, identify risks outlined in 45 CFR 1307, identify whether the Delegate is 660 
meeting the requirements under this Agreement, and/or to prevent or reduce risks through early 661 
identification of areas of performance that need improvement. The outcome of this meeting will be a 662 
comprehensive action plan that addresses areas in need of support and improvement, in an effort to guide 663 
ongoing monitoring, Training and Technical Assistance, and the refunding process. Key program and 664 
administrative staff of the Grantee and Delegate, including Board and Policy Council/Committee 665 
representatives, will attend and participate in this process. Additional meetings will be held as needed to 666 
gauge progress in meeting goals or sustaining improvements. 667 
 668 
17. PERSONNEL AND GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 669 
Delegate shall establish and maintain a system for the management of personnel employed under the 670 
Head Start program.  The Policy Committee and the governing board shall approve this system and 671 
minutes of approval shall be sent to the Grantee.  The system shall be reviewed by the Grantee and ACF 672 
to assure the Performance Standards and State Licensing requirements are being followed in accordance 673 
with 45 CFR 1301.30, General requirements, and 1301.31, Personnel policies.  Delegate is advised that 674 
the Grantee must approve or disapprove the process used to employ the following positions, if funded by 675 
Head Start or Early Head Start at fifty one percent (51%) or more of the salary, either from direct or 676 
indirect funds:  Executive Director, Head Start Director, Director of Human Resources, Chief Fiscal Officer, 677 
and any other person in an equivalent position with the Delegate. 678 
 679 
18. TRAINING AND TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE (T&TA) 680 
As stated in 1304.52(k) (1) (2) (3) (4), Grantee and Delegate Agencies must provide training for all Head 681 
Start staff.  Training and Technical Assistance shall be available to the Delegate and shall be provided by 682 
the Grantee to enhance program quality.  Delegate Agencies must request this training and technical 683 
assistance in writing, using the Delegate request for T/TA form, and only from the Executive Director of 684 
the Grantee Agency. Delegates may be required to have appropriate staff attend any offered pre-service 685 
and in-service training or technical assistance provided by the Grantee.  In addition, T&TA monies will be 686 
allocated to Delegate for individualized training for staff as Delegate deems necessary upon submission of 687 
an approved T&TA plan.  Funds will be disbursed upon submittal of a request for payment only after the 688 
T&TA plan has been submitted. 689 
 690 
19. DATA COLLECTION SPECIFICATIONS: 691 
Each Delegate is responsible for collecting, analyzing, and creating actions plans on Child Outcomes data 692 
(three (3) times a contract year) and the annual Program Information Report (PIR).  The Delegate Agency 693 
must submit its Child Outcomes data to the Grantee and action plan within thirty (30) calendar days of 694 
each assessment period. The Delegate Agency must submit the Head Start PIR to the Grantee by July 695 
31st, prior to submission to the national contractor. Grantee will review all necessary PIR information for 696 
accuracy and will officially transmit the document to the national contractor. 697 
 698 
20. GOVERNANCE 699 
Upon receiving designation as an OCHS delegate Agency, the delegate shall establish and maintain a 700 
formal structure for program governance, for the oversight of quality services for Head Start children and 701 
families and for making decisions related to program design and implementation. The governing body 702 
shall be composed as follows:  703 

a. Not less than one (1) member shall have a background and expertise in fiscal management or 704 
accounting.  705 

b. Not less than one (1) member shall have a background and expertise in early childhood education 706 
and development.  707 

c. Not less than one (1) member shall be a licensed attorney familiar with issues that come before 708 
the governing body.  709 

 710 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  15                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

 711 
d. Additional members shall— 712 

i. reflect the community to be served and include parents of children who are currently, or 713 
were formerly, enrolled in Head Start programs; and 714 

ii. are selected for their expertise in education, business administration, or community affairs.  715 
e. Exceptions shall be made to the requirements of clauses (a) through (d) for members of a 716 

governing body when those members oversee a public entity and are selected to their positions 717 
with the public entity by public election or political appointment. 718 

f.  If a person described in clause (i), (ii), or (iii) is not available to serve as a member of the 719 
governing body, the governing body shall use a consultant, or another individual with relevant 720 
expertise, with the qualifications described in that clause, who shall work directly with the 721 
governing body. 722 

Members of the governing body shall--  723 
a. not have a financial conflict of interest with the Head Start agency (including any delegate 724 

agency);  725 
b. not receive compensation for serving on the governing body or for providing services to the Head 726 

Start agency;  727 
c. not be employed, nor shall members of their immediate family be employed, by the Head Start 728 

agency (including any delegate agency); and  729 
d. operate as an entity independent of staff employed by the Head Start agency.  730 

 731 
• EXCEPTION- If an individual holds a position as a result of public election or political 732 

appointment, and such position carries with it a concurrent appointment to serve as a 733 
member of a Head Start agency governing body, and such individual has any conflict of 734 
interest described in clause b or c above. 735 

o such individual shall not be prohibited from serving on such body and the Head 736 
Start agency shall report such conflict to the Secretary; and  737 

o if the position held as a result of public election or political appointment provides 738 
compensation, such individual shall not be prohibited from receiving such 739 
compensation. 740 

 741 
Delegate shall establish and implement a governance program that ensures successful and efficient 742 
operations of the Head Start program, effectively monitors the management of the agency, provides 743 
reliable financial reporting, and meets or exceeds all criteria set forth by 45 CFR Part 1304.50(g)(2), 45 744 
CFR Part 74.21(b)(3), 45 CFR Part 92.20(b)(3), and all applicable sections of the Head Start Performance 745 
Standards and Head Start Act. 746 
 747 
This includes involving parents in the decision-making process via the Policy Committee and Parent 748 
Committees.  Every center and/or program option that is operated by the Delegate must have a Parent 749 
Committee that must be comprised of parents of all children currently enrolled at the center level for 750 
center-based programs or at the equivalent level for other program options.  Policy Committee must be 751 
comprised of fifty one percent (51%) of parents of currently enrolled children and community 752 
representatives.  All parent members of Policy Committees must stand for election or re-election annually 753 
and must be elected by Parent Committees.  All Community Representatives must be approved or 754 
disapproved by the current parents of the Delegate’s Policy Committee. 755 
 756 
RESPONSIBILITIES:  757 
The governing body shall: 758 
 759 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  16                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

a. have legal and fiscal responsibility for administering and overseeing the Agency’s Head Start 760 
program. Each governing body (Board of Directors/Education) must ensure that appropriate 761 
internal controls are established and implemented to safeguard Federal funds.   762 
 763 

b. adopt policies that assure active, independent, and informed governance of the Head Start agency, 764 
including practices consistent with subsection (d)(1), and fully participate in the development, 765 
planning, and evaluation of the Head Start programs to ensure a high quality program; 766 

c. be responsible for ensuring compliance with Federal laws (including regulations) and applicable 767 
State, tribal, and local laws (including regulations); and  768 

d. be responsible for reviewing and approving all major policies, including— 769 

i. annually establishing procedures and criteria for recruitment, selection, and enrollment of 770 
children;  771 

ii. annually establishing procedures and guidelines for accessing and collecting information 772 
and using the information in program planning; 773 

iii. annually evaluating and making changes, if needed, to the personnel policies, and 774 
subsequent changes, regarding the hiring, evaluation, termination, and compensation of 775 
agency employees;   776 

iv. annually approving the program’s long and short range goals and objectives; and  777 
v. developing procedures for how members of the policy committee are selected. 778 

 779 
e. be responsible for reviewing and approving other activities, including— 780 

i. the program’s Child Outcomes results and quality action plans (three (3) times per year) 781 
i. the program’s annual self-assessment and corrective action plans;  782 
ii. the program’s annual community needs assessment, including updates; 783 
iii. the program’s annual financial audit; 784 
iv. financial management, accounting, and reporting policies, and compliance with laws and 785 

regulations related to financial statements, including the— 786 
o approval of all major financial expenditures of the agency;  787 
o selection (except when a financial auditor is assigned by the State under State law 788 

or is assigned under local law) of independent financial auditors who shall report all 789 
critical accounting policies and practices to the governing body; and  790 

o monitoring of the agency's actions to correct any audit findings and of other action 791 
necessary to comply with applicable laws (including regulations) governing financial 792 
statement and accounting practices; 793 

v. personnel policies and procedures, including policies and procedures regarding the hiring, 794 
evaluation, compensation, and termination of the Executive Director, Head Start Director, 795 
Director of Human Resources, Chief Fiscal Officer, and any other person in an equivalent 796 
position with the agency;  797 

vi. establishing, adopting, and periodically updating written standards of conduct that establish 798 
standards and formal procedures for disclosing, addressing, and resolving— 799 

• any conflict of interest, and any appearance of a conflict of interest, by members of 800 
the governing body, officers and employees of the Head Start agency, and 801 
consultants and agents who provide services or furnish goods to the Head Start 802 
agency; and  803 

• complaints, including investigations, when appropriate; and  804 
• to the extent practicable and appropriate, at the discretion of the governing body, 805 

establishing advisory committees to oversee key responsibilities related to program 806 
governance and improvement of the Head Start program involved. 807 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  17                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

f. review, approve, and sign:  808 

i. all applications for Head Start funding as well as amendments to the applications prior to 809 
submission to the Grantee;  810 

ii. the annual contract; 811 
iii. the agency's progress in carrying out the programmatic and fiscal provisions in such 812 

delegate's grant application, including implementation and completion of corrective action 813 
steps for areas of non-compliance(s) or defiency(ies)as determined by the Grantee or the 814 
Department of Health and Human Services, Administration for Children and Families (ACF) 815 
through monitoring.   816 

 817 
g. establish procedures that ensure the sharing of accurate and regular information for use by the 818 

governing body and policy committee about program planning, policies, and Head Start operations, 819 
including maintaining governance reports with agendas, minutes and attachments that include: 820 

i. Monthly financial statements including administrative costs, non-federal share, and credit 821 
card expenditures;   822 

ii. Monthly program information summaries (as given to the Grantee in the monthly progress 823 
report); 824 

iii. Monthly program reports regarding enrollment, attendance and current waitlists;  825 
iv. Monthly meals and snacks provided through the Department of Agriculture; 826 
v. Monthly communication from the Secretary (Office of Head Start); 827 
vi. the Agency’s annual Program Information Report (PIR) 828 

 829 
h. The Delegate must provide, at least on a quarterly basis, a projection of estimated costs needed to 830 

provide quality services to children and families through the end of the contract period. 831 
 832 

i. Ensure that the Delegate Agency employs, or obtains the services of, a qualified fiscal officer. In 833 
addition, Delegate must endeavor to recruit one or more Board members who possess sufficient 834 
financial background and expertise to provide appropriate oversight and review of financial reports 835 
of the Delegate Agency, as well as the independent audit.   836 
 837 

j. Ensure that Delegate is utilizing an appropriate cost allocation plan that is based on actual staffing 838 
patterns, program usage, or other appropriate methodology. 839 
 840 

k. Ensure that all governing body policies and procedures are revised and updated as new                     841 
laws and regulations are enacted or promulgated or due to changing economic conditions 842 
(including that the Board of Directors complies with the language in the Head Start Act of 2007). 843 
 844 

l. Ensure that all requests requiring advanced approval or budget adjustments are submitted to the 845 
Grantee and receive appropriate approvals by OCHS (and ACF, when necessary) prior to taking 846 
any programmatic or fiscal actions. 847 

 848 
• Delegate is required to approach data system management and data governance in a thoughtful 849 

and intentional way that supports overall management of Head Start data, including the 850 
availability, usability, integrity, and security of data.  851 
 852 

• Data governance should include a data governance body or council with clear roles and 853 
responsibilities assigned to the group and to individual members with ongoing feedback and 854 
communication from the agencies’ overall governing body and policy council;   855 
 856 

• a framework for decision-making and/or procedures about data management including: 857 
 858 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  18                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

o how data quality will be monitored;  859 
o how data will be shared while protecting privacy and confidentiality;  860 
o structure for meeting these requirements.  861 

 862 
The governing body shall ensure that it receives appropriate training and technical assistance to ensure 863 
that the members understand the information the members receive and can effectively oversee and 864 
participate in the programs of the Head Start agency. 865 
 866 
The Grantee shall make training and technical assistance available to Delegate staff, Policy Committee 867 
members, and governing body to assist them in understanding their roles and responsibilities in shared 868 
governance. Some of these sessions may be mandatory. 869 
 870 
21. ELIGIBILITY, RECRUITMENT, SELECTION, ENROLLMENT, AND ATTENDANCE PLAN 871 
Delegate must follow the requirements set forth in 45 CFR Parts 1305 for the eligibility, recruitment, 872 
selection, enrollment and attendance of program participants. The Grantee assigns each Delegate specific 873 
recruitment areas for delivery of Head Start services to eligible children and their families as defined in the 874 
attached amendment.  The purpose of recruitment areas is to provide definition of geographical 875 
boundaries for each Delegate providing services under a contract with the Grantee.   876 
 877 
Recruitment areas facilitate the ability of parents and the community to identify the responsible delegate 878 
agency for providing service to eligible children, and place responsibility on Delegate for dedicating efforts 879 
and resources within the specific geographical area. The Delegate may not willfully recruit children 880 
residing outside of their assigned recruitment area(s). Grantee retains the right to reduce Delegate 881 
Agency funding for services to children outside of the Delegate’s assigned recruitment area(s). In such 882 
cases where a Delegate cannot serve all Head Start eligible children within its recruitment area, the 883 
Grantee maintains the rights to serve such children.  The Delegate may enroll a maximum of ten percent 884 
(10%) children whose family income exceeds one hundred percent (100%) of the Federal Poverty 885 
Guidelines.  This is a maximum and any child enrolled that exceeds this maximum will be considered an 886 
“erroneous payment” and a disallowance.  Delegate’s Governing Board and Policy Committee must 887 
approve or disapprove the agency’s ERSEA policy. In order for the Delegate to enroll children under 888 
640(a)(1)(B)(iii)(II), whose families have incomes between one hundred percent (100%) and below one 889 
hundred and thirty percent (130%) of the poverty line, Delegate must show that it has established and 890 
implemented outreach and enrollment policies and procedures that ensure the agency is meeting the 891 
needs of income eligible children prior to meeting the needs of the children eligible in this category. 892 
 893 
Full enrollment for the Delegate must be reflected in the ChildPlus report for the Delegate’s student 894 
enrollment on the first day of their enrollment year, and such report, with waitlist data, must be 895 
submitted to the Grantee no later than September 31st. Under no circumstances shall the Delegate 896 
practice over-enrollment in any classroom in which actual attendance exceeds the preferred child-adult 897 
ratios and class size. In the event the Delegate fails to report one hundred percent (100%) full enrollment 898 
in the ChildPlus enrollment reports for the Delegate or fails to maintain one hundred percent (100%) full 899 
enrollment of its funded slots for any period beyond thirty (30) consecutive days, the Grantee may in its 900 
sole discretion deem the Delegate to be in breach of this Agreement and defund or deobligate the 901 
Delegate solely with respect to the class in question so long as said class breach remains. Grantee may 902 
also determine the Delegate to be in non-compliance or deficiency status and/or place Delegate on 903 
probation, as further referenced in item 37 of this Agreement.  904 
 905 
22. ACF/DHHS HEAD START GUIDELINES FOR ENROLLMENT OF CHILDREN WITH 906 
DISABILITIES 907 
In accordance with the provisions of Head Start Act, 42 U.S.C. § 9837, Section 640(d)(1) , Delegate must 908 
ensure that not less than 10 percent (10%) of the total number of children actually enrolled in the 909 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  19                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

Delegate program are children with disabilities. Delegate agencies must document that, from January 30th 910 
of each program year through the end of the program year, it maintains an enrollment of children with 911 
disabilities that is at least 10 percent (10%) of its total funded enrollment. Children reported as disabled 912 
must be diagnosed by an appropriate professional and exhibit one or more of the disabling conditions 913 
described in 45 CFR 1305.2 (a) or 45 CFR 1308.7, and shall require special education and related services.  914 
All services provided by Delegate must follow the requirements set forth in 45 CFR 1308, Head Start 915 
Program Performance Standards on Services for Children with Disabilities. Failure to comply with these 916 
requirements will result in the Delegate being placed on an improvement plan for the non-compliance, 917 
and if not corrected within designated time frames, may result in the Grantee issuing the Delegate a 918 
notice of deficiency, as defined in the Improving Head Start for School Readiness Act of 2007, Section 919 
637(2). See item 37 of this Agreement. 920 
 921 
23. PRIOR APPROVALS REQUIRED 922 
In addition to the items listed below, other changes to the approved work project require forty five (45) 923 
day prior written approval from the Grantee, as set forth in the program regulations listed in Section 4 in 924 
this Agreement or other terms of this award.  These include, but are not limited to, the following: 925 
 926 

a. Budget Changes 927 
 928 

i. Items with a unit cost of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) or more, not identified in the current 929 
approved budget.  930 

ii. Alterations and renovations to facilities exceeding Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) not 931 
identified in the current approved budget, including whole projects as opposed to 932 
disaggregating a project into smaller projects.  933 

iii. Any budget revision that is (1) an aggregated excess of Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000) in 934 
any one line item, (2) for any costs relating to needed construction, renovation, equipment, 935 
and legal fees, not previously approved in the current grant application, and/or (3) the result 936 
of a general-purpose increase such as supplemental funding for COLA, Quality, Program 937 
Improvement and Program Expansion. 938 

iv. Revisions that affect the parent involvement funds.  939 
 940 

b. Program Changes 941 
 942 

i. Changes in Delegate’s executive director, project director, finance director, Head Start director 943 
or program coordinator or other key persons specified in the application or award document.  944 

ii. The absence for more than three (3) months or a twenty five percent (25%) reduction of time 945 
devoted to the project by the approved project director or program coordinator. 946 

iii. Changes in the location of facilities.  947 
iv. Revision to approved program options, including changes in hours of operation and length of 948 

operating year, or an increase or decrease in the numbers of children served in any program 949 
option(s).  950 

v. Changes in project scope or objectives. Changes in the scope or objectives that may result in 951 
a significant alteration of the approved program activities, change in the direction of the 952 
project, the types of services to be delivered, the number of beneficiaries to be served, or 953 
training to be provided.  954 

vi. Any request for budget and/or program changes requires evidence of Policy Committee and 955 
Governing Board approval in writing. 956 

c. Other Required Approvals 957 
The following items require prior written approval by the Grantee if funds have not been allocated 958 
in the approved budget for the current year. 959 

 960 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  20                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

i. Contracts for any legal services, subject to 45 CFR 1303.3.  961 
ii. Any Contracts for which the aggregate expenditure is expected to exceed Twenty-Five 962 

Thousand Dollars ($25,000).  963 
 964 

The Grantee will review requests and will notify Delegate in writing of approval or non-approval within 965 
fifteen (15) working days from the date of receipt of a request.  Notification of non-approval shall include 966 
the reason the request was denied. If the request is still under consideration, the Grantee will notify 967 
Delegate in writing as to when to expect a decision.  If ACF approval is required, the Delegate will be 968 
notified of ACF's decision when received.  969 
 970 

d. Disallowances 971 
Any action taken by Delegate before receiving required prior written approval from either OCHS or 972 
ACF, if applicable, is subject to disallowance. 973 

 974 
 975 
24.  REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 976 
Delegate agencies shall submit required reports to the Grantee in a timely manner. Submission of such 977 
reports is specified in Attachment A, Required Documents, attached hereto and made a part hereof.  978 
Other periodic reports may be required by the Grantee from time to time. These reports shall be 979 
submitted in accordance with instructions provided by the Grantee.  All reports shall be submitted on 980 
forms provided by the Grantee, which are located on the OCHS website, where such forms are applicable, 981 
and within the time period specified by the Grantee. The Grantee reserves the right to ask for additional 982 
reports, documents, and data at any time. Failure to comply with these requirements will result in the 983 
Delegate being placed on an improvement plan for the non-compliance, and if not corrected within 984 
designated time frames, may result in the Grantee issuing the Delegate a notice of deficiency. See item 37 985 
of this Agreement. 986 
 987 
Delegate shall submit to the Grantee a copy of any Child Care Licensing Visit Reports within 24 hours of 988 
the Delegate receiving the report. 989 
 990 
Delegate shall submit to the Grantee a copy of any USDA review reports within five business days of the 991 
Delegate receiving the report. 992 
 993 
Delegate must effectively oversee progress towards program goals, and shall submit to the Grantee a 994 
quarterly Program Goals and Objectives report documenting progress made towards the program’s goals 995 
and objectives (see Attachment A). 996 
 997 
Failure to submit required reports as indicated by the Delegate Contract and Attachment A by designated 998 
timeframes may result in a non-compliance in Recordkeeping and Reporting. 999 
 1000 
The ChildPlus.net System is required to be used by all delegate agencies for all data collection, reporting, 1001 
tracking and monitoring of all program services for children and families. Such records shall be maintained 1002 
in Child Pus as the primary recordkeeping system and actual paper file records must be consistent with 1003 
Child Plus which is kept current at all times. All child and family information must be entered into the 1004 
system and reconciled at least weekly. Delegate must establish a service area plan, policy and procedure 1005 
to address Recordkeeping and Reporting which includes staff responsible for entering, maintaining and 1006 
reporting data. Child Plus is to be used to generate information and reports related to Health, Mental 1007 
Health, Disabilities, Nutrition, Family and Community Engagement, Child Development and Education, 1008 
ERSEA, and for Program Information Reports. These reports shall inform the delegate when completing its 1009 
monthly progress report to the Grantee and must be used to monitor the program for effectiveness and 1010 
quality of services to children and families. This information shall be retained with the monthly progress 1011 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  21                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

report at the delegate for monitoring purposes. Specific reports shall be submitted to the Grantee monthly 1012 
as indicated on Attachment A or anytime upon request. . All such records shall be available to Grantee, 1013 
including Grantee designated accountants, monitors and auditors. 1014 
 1015 
Delegate shall implement a process for using data to identify program strengths and needs, develop and 1016 
implement plans, and continually evaluate progress towards meeting program goals and complying with 1017 
program performance standards. This process must ensure data is aggregated, analyzed and compared to 1018 
assist in identifying risks and informing strategies for continuous improvement in all program service 1019 
areas. 1020 
 1021 
25. DELINQUENT REPORT SUBMISSION 1022 
Delegate shall submit all reports as specified.  If Delegate fails to timely comply with the terms and 1023 
conditions of this Agreement or Grantee reporting requirements, the Grantee may, upon reasonable notice 1024 
to Delegate, suspend the funds for program operations or take such other actions as may be deemed 1025 
appropriate by the Grantee (45 CFR Part 74). Further, a history of such unsatisfactory performance may 1026 
result in designation of “high risk” status for Delegate, jeopardizing potential future funding from the 1027 
Grantee. See Item 36 for definition of “high risk”. 1028 
 1029 
26. CONTRACT PROVISIONS 1030 
All contracts awarded by a recipient, including small purchases, shall contain the provisions set forth in 45 1031 
CFR Part 74, Appendix A, Contract Provisions, as applicable where the cost of the contract is treated as a 1032 
direct cost of an award. 1033 
 1034 
27. PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 1035 
Delegate shall establish, implement, and maintain a property management system that meets the 1036 
requirements of 45 CFR 74. 30-37. Disposition or transfer of property purchased with Head Start funds 1037 
shall be determined by the Grantee when such equipment is no longer needed for Head Start purposes or 1038 
a program supported by other federal grants or activities not federally assisted that have purposes similar 1039 
to Head Start.  Such determination shall be in accordance with the provisions of 45 CFR 74.34 and must 1040 
be approved by the Grantee. 1041 
 1042 
Delegate must take a physical inventory at least once every two (2) years. In addition to the asset listing, 1043 
the inventory report must include (1) the date of the physical inventory, and (2) the name and signatures 1044 
of employees who performed the inventory. This report shall be maintained by Delegate and used to 1045 
confirm the Delegate’s physical asset listing, which is to be submitted to the Grantee quarterly. 1046 
 1047 
28. FACILITIES 1048 
Delegate shall not open a new site, relocate or replace an existing site, or add or delete a class and/or 1049 
classes, without (1) prior written approval of the Grantee and (2) only within the Delegate’s assigned 1050 
geographic service area.  All facilities must be in compliance with 45 CFR 1304.53 and must possess all 1051 
required licenses and clearances prior to enrolling children. Grantee will not fund a Delegate for an 1052 
unlicensed facility. 1053 
 1054 
In addition, if it is found that a facility does not comply with 45 CFR 1304.53, or is not covered by current 1055 
clearances from the local fire, health, and building and safety departments, or is not licensed by the 1056 
Department of Social Services, a written notice of non-compliance shall be issued to Delegate and Head 1057 
Start operations in that building must cease immediately.   1058 
The Delegate must immediately begin corrective action to bring the building into compliance and an 1059 
alternative plan for serving children must be approved by the Grantee.  Requests to purchase, construct 1060 
or implement major renovations to a Head Start facility must be made to the Grantee and follow all 1061 
requirements set forth in 45 CFR Part 74.31-33 and 45 CPR 1309 – Head Start Facilities Purchase. 1062 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  22                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

29. RECORD RETENTION AND ACCESS REQUIREMENTS FOR RECORDS 1063 
Delegate shall maintain all Head Start Delegate records in accordance with the provisions set forth in 45 1064 
CFR Part 74.53 and other applicable sections of 45 CFR Parts 1301-1310 and Delegate may refer to OCHS 1065 
SAPPP FI-04 – OCHS Record Retention in establishing its own record retention policy and procedures. 1066 
 1067 
30. PROHIBITION AGAINST USE OF HEAD START FUNDS TO INFLUENCE LEGISLATION OR 1068 
APPROPRIATIONS 1069 
No part of any funds under this Agreement shall be used to pay the salary or expenses of any contractor, 1070 
or agent acting for the Delegate or the Delegate’s Board, staff, or other representative to engage in any 1071 
activity designed to influence legislation or appropriation pending before the Congress, or for the election 1072 
of, or defeat of, any governmental official or candidate at any local, county, State, or Federal level. 1073 
 1074 
31. PATENTS 1075 
Any discovery, invention, or intellectual property arising out of, or developed in the course of work aided 1076 
by this Agreement, shall be properly and fully reported to the Grantee for determination by the Grantee 1077 
and ACF/DHHS as to whether the patent protection on such discovery, invention or intellectual property 1078 
should be sought and how the rights in the discovery, invention or intellectual property, including any 1079 
patent issued thereon, shall be disposed of and administered in order to protect the public interest.  1080 
 1081 
32. PRESS RELEASES 1082 
In all communications with the press, television, radio or any other means of communicating with the 1083 
general public, Delegate shall make specific reference to the Grantee as the sponsoring agency and to the 1084 
Administration for Children and Families, Department of Health and Human Services.  1085 
 1086 
33. COPYRIGHTS 1087 
Should the performance of this Agreement result in a book or other copyrightable material, the author is 1088 
free to copyright the work, but the Grantee and ACF/DHHS reserve a royalty-free, non-exclusive and 1089 
irrevocable license to reproduce, publish or otherwise use and to authorize others to use all copyrighted 1090 
material and all material which can be copyrighted.  Delegate shall provide the Grantee with a notice of 1091 
such copyrights.  1092 
 1093 
34. COMPLIANCE WITH CIVIL RIGHTS LAWS 1094 
Delegate shall comply with the applicable provisions of the California Fair Employment and Housing Act 1095 
and Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 which provides that no person in the United States shall, on the 1096 
grounds of race, color, or national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or 1097 
be subjected to discrimination under any program or activity receiving federal financial assistance. DHHS 1098 
regulations implementing this requirement are published in 45 CFR 80 and 45 CFR 81.  1099 
 1100 
35. COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 504 OF THE REHABILITATION ACT OF 1973 AND 1101 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT OF 1990 1102 
Delegate shall comply with Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 which provides that no otherwise 1103 
qualified disabled individual in the United States shall, solely by reason of the disability, be excluded from 1104 
participation in, be denied the benefit of, or be subjected to discrimination under any programs or activity 1105 
receiving federal financial assistance.  The DHHS regulation implementing this requirement is published in 1106 
45 CFR Part 84.  1107 
 1108 
Delegate shall comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, which protects 1109 
qualified applicants and employees with disabilities from discrimination in hiring, promotion, discharge, 1110 
pay, job training, fringe benefits, classification, referral, and other aspects of employment on the basis of 1111 
disability.  The law also requires that covered entities provide qualified applicants and employees with 1112 
disabilities with reasonable accommodations that do not impose undue hardship. 1113 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  23                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

36. DEFICIENCY DESIGNATION AND DEFINITION 1114 
At a minimum, Delegate must demonstrate a level of compliance with the Federal and State requirements 1115 
such that no deficiency exists in its program.  The following describes non-compliance conditions that may 1116 
result in a "Deficiency" designation: 1117 
 1118 

a. An area or areas of performance in which a Delegate Agency is not in compliance with 1119 
State or Federal requirements, including but not limited to, the Head Start Act or one or 1120 
more of the regulations under parts 1301 through 1310 of the Performance Standards, and 1121 
which involves: 1122 

 1123 
i. A threat to the health, safety or civil rights of children or staff; 1124 
ii. A denial to parents of the exercise of their full roles and responsibilities related to 1125 

program governance; 1126 
iii. A failure to perform substantially the requirements related to Early Childhood 1127 

Development and Health Services, Family and Community Partnerships, or Program 1128 
Design and Management; or 1129 

iv. The misuse of Head Start grant funds. 1130 
v. The loss of legal status or financial viability, as defined in part 1302 of the 1131 

Performance Standards, loss of permits, debarment from receiving Federal grants or 1132 
contracts or the improper use of Federal funds; or 1133 

vi. Any other violation of Federal or State requirements including, but not limited to, 1134 
the Head Start Act or one or more of the regulations under parts 1301 through 1135 
1310 of the Head Start Performance Standards, and which the Delegate has shown 1136 
an unwillingness or inability to correct within the period specified by the responsible 1137 
OCHS agent. 1138 

vii. Systemic or material failure of the Governing Body to fully exercise its legal and 1139 
fiduciary responsibility; and 1140 

viii. An unresolved area of non-compliance. 1141 
 1142 
In accordance with the provisions of 45 CFR 74.14, the Grantee may impose special conditions more 1143 
restrictive than those prescribed in Part 74 if the Grantee has determined that the Delegate: 1144 
 1145 

a. has a history of poor performance; 1146 
b. is financially unstable;  1147 
c. receives a qualified audit, an adverse opinion, or auditors opinion that contains a “going 1148 

concern” statement; 1149 
d. receives a Management Letter from their independent auditors that denotes specific 1150 

internal control weaknesses; 1151 
e. has a management system (e.g., Program Governance, Planning, Communication, Record-1152 

keeping & Reporting, Ongoing Monitoring, Self-Assessment, Human Resources, Fiscal, and 1153 
Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment & Attendance) which does not meet the 1154 
standards of this Agreement; 1155 

f. has acted in a way that is a material breach of Delegate’s Contract with OCHS, as 1156 
determined by the Grantee; 1157 

g. has not provided evidence of compliance with applicable legislation, regulations, or OCHS 1158 
directives; 1159 

h. has not conformed to the terms or conditions of a previous award, or the directives for a 1160 
pending award; or, is not otherwise responsible, including, but not limited to, creating 1161 
circumstances which may endanger or compromise the continuation of ACF/DHHS funding 1162 
to the Grantee or result in a deficiency charged to the Grantee.  1163 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  24                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

i. Special conditions or other available sanctions may be applied if OCHS determines that the 1164 
Delegate has non-compliance in any area as determined by the Grantee, the Office of Head 1165 
Start, or any other regulatory agency. 1166 

 1167 
If Delegate is considered to be “high risk” (meeting one or more of the criterion for deficiency or is at risk 1168 
of one or more of the criterion under 45 CFR 1307.3) special conditions may be included in this award that 1169 
correspond to the high-risk condition.  Those conditions will be listed under a separate section in this 1170 
Agreement.  If any special conditions are imposed by the Grantee, Delegate will be notified in writing why 1171 
the special conditions were imposed, and corrective actions that must be implemented by Delegate with 1172 
regard to the special conditions.  In this event, the Grantee will notify the ACF, DHHS, that special 1173 
conditions have been imposed.  Failure to comply may result in a reduction of funding, other penalties or 1174 
termination of this Agreement. 1175 
 1176 
37. NOTIFICATION TO DELEGATE AGENCIES OF DEFICIENCY(IES) AND FOLLOW-UP 1177 
CORRECTIONS AND SANCTIONS  1178 
If it is determined by the Grantee that the Delegate Agency has one or more deficiencies, as defined in 1179 
the Head Start Act, Sect 637(2), or is at risk of one or more of the criterion under 45 CFR 1307.3,   OCHS 1180 
may place the Delegate Agency on a deficiency status. 1181 
 1182 
As defined in Section 641(A)(d)(3)(A-C) of the Improving Head Start for School Readiness Act of 2007, in 1183 
the event that the Grantee identifies a deficiency for a delegate agency, the Grantee agency shall take 1184 
action, which may include-- 1185 

(A) initiating procedures to terminate the designation of the agency unless the delegate agency 1186 
corrects the deficiency; 1187 
(B) conducting monthly monitoring visits to such delegate agency until all deficiencies are 1188 
corrected or the Head Start agency decides to defund such delegate agency; and 1189 
(C) releasing funds to such delegate agency-- 1190 

(i) only as reimbursements except that, upon receiving a request from the delegate agency 1191 
accompanied by assurances satisfactory to the Head Start agency that the funds will be 1192 
appropriately safeguarded, the Head Start agency shall provide to the delegate agency a 1193 
working capital advance in an amount sufficient to cover the estimated expenses involved 1194 
during an agreed upon disbursing cycle; and 1195 
(ii) only if there is continuity of services. 1196 

 1197 
The Grantee will notify the Delegate Agency in writing by certified letter of its decision to place the 1198 
Delegate on deficiency status.  Once the Delegate Agency is placed on non-compliant status, a Quality 1199 
Improvement Plan (QIP) must be submitted to the Grantee within thirty (30) calendar days with proper 1200 
Board and Policy Committee approvals. Deficiencies will require a QIP be completed within fifteen (15) 1201 
calendar days of the deficiency. The Grantee will review the QIP and make a determination within fifteen 1202 
(15) calendar days of whether or not the QIP is acceptable in addressing the deficiency(ies), non-1203 
compliances or areas of risk.   1204 
 1205 
The Grantee may conduct additional monitoring visits to Delegate Agency until all deficiencies are 1206 
corrected or the Grantee decides to either, reject the application, terminate its agreement with the 1207 
Delegate Agency, or pursue any other remedy available to the Grantee.   1208 
 1209 
The deficiency(ies) cited must be corrected within the timeframe prescribed, but in no case will the 1210 
deficiency(ies) be allowed to remain uncorrected beyond one hundred twenty (120) days from the date of 1211 
notification of the deficiency(ies).  Training and Technical Assistance (T&TA) will be made available, and 1212 
may be required, by the Grantee to assist the Delegate upon written request from the Delegate to OCHS 1213 
 1214 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  25                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

If the Delegate Agency has corrected the identified deficiency(ies), a letter to the Grantee certifying full 1215 
compliance is required.  The certification must describe the deficiency, explain actions taken, clearly state 1216 
that the problems have been remedied, specify the date of such correction, and be signed by the 1217 
Delegate’s Board and Policy Committee Chairpersons.  The Grantee will verify that correction of the 1218 
deficiency(ies) is complete prior to releasing the Delegate from deficiency status. If the Delegate Agency 1219 
continues to have uncorrected deficiencies beyond the specified time frame, the Grantee may issue a 1220 
letter, upon approval of the OCHS Board of Directors, stating the Grantee’s intent to either terminate the 1221 
Delegate’s contract, reject the Delegate Agency’s application, or pursue any other remedies available to 1222 
the Grantee.  OCHS will advise the Delegate of procedures for appealing the Grantee’s decision.  1223 
  1224 
38. SPECIAL GRANT OR CONTRACT CONDITIONS 1225 
Reasons for Special Grant or Contract Conditions: The reasons for imposition of Special Conditions upon 1226 
the Delegate Agency are listed in Section 36 of this Contract (“Deficiency Designation and Definition”), 1227 
Notification of Imposition of Special Conditions and Process for Removal 1228 
 1229 

1. If special conditions are imposed by OCHS, the Delegate will be notified in writing and the 1230 
notification will include the following items: 1231 
a. The nature of the special conditions/restrictions, 1232 
b. The reasons for imposing them, 1233 
c. The corrective actions which must be implemented by the Delegate with regard to 1234 

these special conditions before they will be removed, 1235 
d. The consequences for non-compliance with the special conditions,  1236 
e. The time period for correction of non-compliance items and/or deficiencies, and 1237 
f. Technical assistance that will be provided for, by the Grantee. 1238 

2. In the event that special conditions are attached to this Contract, Grantee will notify ACF 1239 
that special conditions have been imposed on the Delegate Agency. 1240 

 1241 
Identification of Special Conditions and/or Restrictions:  Any or all of the following actions may be 1242 
imposed in the event that Special Conditions are attached to the Contract. 1243 
 1244 

1. Payment to Delegate Agency on a reimbursement basis; 1245 
2. Requiring additional, more detailed financial and/or program reports; 1246 
3. Additional project monitoring performed by OCHS staff; 1247 
4. Requiring that the Delegate Agency obtain technical or management assistance; 1248 
5. Establishing additional prior approval procedures and timelines; 1249 
6. Temporarily withholding cash payments pending correction of the non-compliance or 1250 

deficiency by the Delegate Agency; 1251 
7. Disallowing (defined in this case as denying both use of funds and any applicable matching 1252 

credit for) all or part of the cost of the activity or action not in compliance; 1253 
8. Suspending wholly or partially, or terminating, the current award; 1254 
9. Withholding further awards for the project or program; 1255 
10. Taking any other remedies that may be legally available; and 1256 
11. Placing the Delegate Agency on Interim Administrative Program and/or Fiscal Management; 1257 
12. Any other appropriate actions that are consistent with applicable sections of 45 CFR Parts 1258 

74, 92, and 1301-1310, and the Head Start Act of 2007. 1259 
 1260 
39. INTERIM ADMINISTRATIVE MANAGEMENT 1261 
Interim Administrative Management is in response to the lack of sufficient program, administrative, or 1262 
fiscal compliance that results in a deficiency in the Agency’s operations related to one or more items 1263 
identified in Section 36. A Special Condition will be placed on the Delegate Agency’s Contract and written 1264 
notification to the Delegate’s Board of Directors (or Board of Education) will be provided indicating the 1265 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  26                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

commencement of Interim Administrative Management and the conditions required for the removal of the 1266 
Special Condition. 1267 
 1268 
Grantee will assign an OCHS employee and/or an independent consultant contracted by OCHS to oversee 1269 
the aspects of the Delegate’s operations that are identified as the basis for implementing Interim 1270 
Administrative Management. All programmatic, fiscal, and/or administrative systems decisions must be 1271 
reviewed and approved by the assigned employee or consultant prior to action being taken by the 1272 
Delegate Agency. The on-site monitor will provide written reports to the Delegate Board of 1273 
Directors/Education and the Delegate’s Head Start Director identifying issues that must be corrected 1274 
and/or reasons for disapproval of anticipated Delegate Agency action(s). The Delegate will be advised of 1275 
the actions that must be taken and the time frame for compliance in order for the Interim Administrative 1276 
Management to be removed. 1277 
 1278 
OCHS will determine whether the Delegate Agency is in compliance with all programmatic, fiscal, and/or 1279 
administrative systems requirements and will provide the Delegate Agency written notice of the removal 1280 
of Interim Administrative Management. 1281 
 1282 
40.    TERMINATION, SUSPENSION OR DISALLOWANCE OF PAYMENTS 1283 
The Grantee may (by giving reasonable written notice and specifying the effective date) suspend, disallow 1284 
payment, or terminate this Agreement in whole or in part for cause, which shall include: (1) material 1285 
failure for any reason of Delegate to fulfill, in a timely and proper manner, its obligations under this 1286 
Agreement including compliance with the approved program and applicable laws, regulations, policies and 1287 
procedures (2) any misrepresentation on Delegate’s part of any nature with respect to any information or 1288 
data furnished to Grantee in connection with this Agreement; (3) submission by Delegate to the Grantee 1289 
of reports that are materially incorrect or incomplete in any material respect; (4) if Delegate incurs any 1290 
cost that Grantee or its auditors determines to be questioned or disallowed; (5) improper use of Head 1291 
Start funds provided under this Agreement; (6) if Delegate maintains a pattern of discrimination; (7) 1292 
defaulting on any of the provisions of this Agreement  or violation of any of the covenants, assurances, 1293 
stipulations or conditions of this Agreement; (8) reduction, suspension or termination by ACF/DHHS of the 1294 
grant, or a portion thereof, to the Grantee under which this Agreement is made;  (9) the failure to comply 1295 
with lawful directives from DHHS,  ACF, or the Grantee, whether communicated directly or indirectly to 1296 
Delegate from DHHS, ACF, or directly by the Grantee on behalf of itself, DHHS, or ACF; (10) creating 1297 
circumstances which may endanger or compromise the continuation of ACF/DHHS funding to the Grantee, 1298 
result in a finding of a deficiency, or fall under any one of the criterion in 1307.3;  or (11) if Delegate 1299 
dissolves, becomes insolvent, has an assignment for the benefit of creditors, commences a bankruptcy or 1300 
insolvency proceeding, or has a receiver appointed for its property. 1301 
 1302 
It is intended that the delegate program be administered effectively and responsibly. The Head Start 1303 
Designation Renewal System has been established to determine whether Head Start and Early Head Start 1304 
programs deliver high-quality services to meet the educational, health, nutritional, and social needs of the 1305 
children and families they serve; and meet the program and financial requirements and standards 1306 
described in section 641A(a)(1) of the Head Start Act.  1307 
A delegate agency may lose or be required to re-compete for its funding if the Grantee or a responsible 1308 
HHS official determines that one or more of the following seven conditions existed during the contract 1309 
period that would put the Grantee in jeopardy of losing its funding:  1310 
 1311 

a. The delegate has been determined by the Grantee or responsible HHS official to have one or more 1312 
deficiencies on a single review; 1313 

b. The delegate has been determined not to have: 1314 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  27                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

i. established program goals for improving the school readiness of children participating in its 1315 
program in accordance with the requirements of section 641A(g)(2) of the Act and 1316 
demonstrated that such goals: 1317 

• appropriately reflect the ages of children, birth to five, participating in the program; 1318 

• align with the Head Start Child Development and Early Learning Framework, State 1319 
early learning guidelines, and the requirements and expectations of the schools, to 1320 
the extent that they apply to the ages of children, birth to five, participating in the 1321 
program and at a minimum address the domains of language and literacy 1322 
development, cognition and general knowledge, approaches toward learning, 1323 
physical well-being and motor development, and social and emotional development; 1324 

• were established in consultation with the parents of children participating in the 1325 
program. 1326 

ii. taken steps to achieve the school readiness goals demonstrated by: 1327 

• aggregating and analyzing aggregate child-level assessment data at least three 1328 
times per year, including for sub-groups, such as dual language learners and 1329 
children with disabilities, as appropriate, and using that data in combination with 1330 
other program data to determine delegates' progress toward meeting its goals, to 1331 
inform parents and the community of results, and to direct continuous improvement 1332 
related to curriculum choice and implementation, instruction, professional 1333 
development, program design and other program decisions; and 1334 

• analyzing individual ongoing, child-level assessment data for all children birth to age 1335 
five participating in the program and using that data in combination with input from 1336 
parents and families to determine each child's status and progress with regard to, at 1337 
a minimum, language and literacy development, cognition and general knowledge, 1338 
approaches toward learning, physical well-being and motor development, and social 1339 
and emotional development and to individualize the experiences, instructional 1340 
strategies, and services to best support each child. 1341 

• implement strategies for achieving their goals and ensuring compliance, and revise 1342 
those strategies over time to reflect their progress and shifting priorities.  1343 

c. The delegate has been determined during the contract period: 1344 

i. to have an average score across all classrooms observed below the following minimum 1345 
thresholds on any of the three CLASS: Pre-K domains from the most recent CLASS: Pre-K 1346 
observation: 1347 

• for the Emotional Support domain the minimum threshold is 6; 1348 

• for the Classroom Organization domain, the minimum threshold is 6; 1349 

• for the Instructional Support domain, the minimum threshold is 3. 1350 

ii. to have an average score across all classrooms observed that is in the lowest 10 percent on 1351 
any of the three CLASS: Pre-K domains from the most recent CLASS: Pre-K observation 1352 
among those currently being reviewed unless the average score across all classrooms 1353 
observed for that CLASS: Pre-K domain is equal to or above the standard of excellence that 1354 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  28                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

demonstrates that the classroom interactions are above an exceptional level of quality. For 1355 
all three domains, the “standard of excellence” is a 6. 1356 

d. the delegate is at risk of or has had a revocation of its license to operate a Head Start or Early 1357 
Head Start center or program by a State or local licensing agency during the contract period and 1358 
the revocation has not been overturned or withdrawn before the next contract period. A pending 1359 
challenge to the license revocation or restoration of the license after correction of the violation 1360 
shall not affect application of this requirement. 1361 

e. The delegate has been suspended from the Head Start or Early Head Start program by the 1362 
Grantee during the contract period and the suspension has not been overturned or withdrawn. If 1363 
there is a pending appeal and the delegate did not have an opportunity to show cause as to why 1364 
the suspension should not have been imposed or why the suspension should have been lifted if it 1365 
had already been imposed, the delegate will not be required to compete based on this condition. If 1366 
a delegate has received an opportunity to show cause, the condition will be implemented 1367 
regardless of appeal status. 1368 

f. The delegate is at risk of or has been debarred from receiving Federal or State funds from any 1369 
Federal or State department or agency or has been disqualified from the Child and Adult Care Food 1370 
Program (CACFP) any time during the contract period. 1371 

g. The delegate is at risk of or has been determined within the twelve months preceding to be at risk 1372 
of failing to continue functioning as a going concern. The final determination is made by a review 1373 
of the findings and opinions of an audit conducted in accordance with section 647 of the Act; an 1374 
audit, review or investigation by a State agency; a review by the National External Audit Review 1375 
(NEAR) Center; or an audit, investigation or inspection by the Department of Health and Human 1376 
Services Office of Inspector General. 1377 

The delegate must report in writing to the Grantee within ten (10) working days of occurrence any of the 1378 
following events: 1379 

a. The delegate has had a revocation of a license to operate a center by a State or local licensing 1380 
entity. 1381 

b. The delegate has filed for bankruptcy or agreed to a reorganization plan as part of a bankruptcy 1382 
settlement. 1383 

c. The delegate has been debarred from receiving Federal or State funds from any Federal or State 1384 
department or agency or has been disqualified from the Child and Adult Care Food Program 1385 
(CACFP). 1386 

d. The delegate has received an audit, audit review, investigation or inspection report from the 1387 
agency's auditor, a State agency, or the cognizant Federal audit agency containing a determination 1388 
that the delegate is at risk for ceasing to be a going concern. 1389 

 1390 
The Grantee may assign and transfer this Agreement when required by ACF/DHHS without the consent of 1391 
Delegate. 1392 
 1393 
If Delegate is unable or unwilling to comply with such additional conditions as may be lawfully applied by 1394 
ACF/DHHS to the grant and to the Grantee, Delegate shall terminate this Agreement by giving ninety (90) 1395 
days written notice to the Grantee signifying the effective date thereof.  In this event, the Grantee will 1396 
take measures as necessary to ensure that adequate arrangements are made for the transfer of the 1397 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  29                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

delegated activities to another Delegate or to the Grantee.  If Delegate does not provide timely notice of 1398 
such termination, the Grantee may unilaterally effect the termination. 1399 
 1400 
In the event of any termination, all property and finished or unfinished documents, data, studies and 1401 
reports purchased or prepared by the Delegate under this Agreement shall be disposed of according to 1402 
ACF/DHHS and Grantee written directives.  Delegate shall be entitled to compensation for any un-1403 
reimbursed expenses reasonably and necessarily incurred in satisfactory performance of this Agreement. 1404 
 1405 
Notwithstanding the above, Delegate shall not be relieved of liability to the Grantee for damages 1406 
sustained by the Grantee by virtue of any breach of the Agreement by Delegate, and the Grantee may 1407 
withhold any reimbursement to the Delegate for the purpose of expense off-set until such time as the 1408 
exact amount of damages due to the Grantee from Delegate is agreed upon or otherwise determined. 1409 
 1410 
Delegate may use Head Start or Early Head Start funds for legal purposes in accordance with 45 CFR 1411 
1303.3. 1412 
 1413 
41. APPEALS OF TERMINATION, SUSPENSION AND DENIAL OF REFUNDING 1414 
Delegate may appeal a decision to suspend, terminate or deny refunding of Head Start operations by the 1415 
Grantee in accordance with the provisions of 45 CFR Part 1303.21, Procedures of Appeals by Current 1416 
Delegate Agencies and Grantee SAPPP MS-14 - Delegate Agency Appeal Process.  1417 
 1418 
42. NON-APPROPRIATION OF FUNDS 1419 
The Grantee’s financial obligation with respect to this Agreement is contingent upon receipt of funds for 1420 
the operation of the Head Start program from the Administration for Children and Families, Department of 1421 
Health and Human Services.  If such funds are not granted or continued to the Grantee, this Agreement 1422 
may be terminated by the Grantee, in whole or in part.  The Grantee shall notify Delegate of any such 1423 
non-appropriation or non-continuance of funds at the earliest possible date. 1424 
 1425 
43. SEVERABILITY 1426 
If any part, term, or provision of this Agreement is in conflict with any law of a federal, state, or local 1427 
government having jurisdiction over this Agreement, the validity of the remaining portions or provisions 1428 
shall not be affected thereby. 1429 
 1430 
44. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 1431 
This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior or 1432 
contemporaneous oral or written understanding or agreement.  1433 
 1434 
45. INTERPRETATION 1435 
This Agreement shall be interpreted in accordance with the plain meaning of its terms and not strictly for 1436 
or against any of the parties. 1437 
 1438 
46.      APPLICABLE LAW 1439 
This Agreement shall be interpreted and enforced under California law. Any litigation between the parties 1440 
concerning this Contract and its terms and conditions shall be initiated in the County of Orange, State of 1441 
California. 1442 
 1443 
47. CONTRACT AMENDMENTS  1444 
OCHS expressly reserves the right to amend this contract from time to time in order to be in compliance 1445 
with all Head Start regulations.  1446 
 1447 
 1448 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  30                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

48.  REQUIREMENTS UNDER PART 176  1449 
Part 176 has been added to Title 2 of CFR to provide interim final guidance and standard award terms 1450 
for grants, cooperative agreement and loan awards funded by Federal dollars needed to implement 1451 
selected provisions: 1452 
 1453 

a. Requests For Proposals: 1454 
i. Make sure the contracts contain adequate remedies for breach. 1455 
ii. Require certifications from your contractors with each invoice. 1456 

 1457 
b. Davis-Bacon Act Requirement: 1458 

i. Contracts that are in excess of two thousand dollars ($2,000) for construction, alteration or 1459 
repair (including painting and decorating)…funded directly by or assisted in whole or in part 1460 
by and through the Federal government ” 1461 

ii. Weekly certified payroll records must be submitted to the Federal contracting agency. 1462 
iii. Contractor must ensure compliance with all subcontractors, regardless of tier. 1463 
iv. Contractor must submit weekly copy of payrolls to the Grantee. 1464 

 1465 
v. Each payroll must be accompanied by a “Statement of Compliance” 1466 
vi. “Payroll for the payroll period contains the information required… [and] is correct and 1467 

complete.” 1468 
vii. “Each laborer or mechanic … has been paid the full weekly wages earned…” 1469 
viii. “Each laborer or mechanic has been paid not less than the applicable wage rates and fringe 1470 

benefits…” 1471 
ix. May be submitted in any form desired, but Optional Form WH-347 satisfies all requirements 1472 

in one form.  1473 
x. Every contract must contain the clauses found at 29 CFR§5.5(a). These clauses include 1474 

provisions on the following: 1475 
1. Minimum Wage Requirements 1476 
2. Withholding Requirements 1477 
3. Payrolls and Basic Records 1478 

a. Payrolls must be “maintained by the contractor during the course of 1479 
the work and preserved for a period of 3 years” - Submitted payrolls 1480 
must include a “Statement of Compliance” 1481 

b. Optional form WH-347 was designed to submit payroll and 1482 
compliance information all in one form. 1483 

c. Apprentices and Trainees Exceptions 1484 
d. Compliance with Copeland Requirements in 29 CFR Part 3 1485 
 1486 

4. Subcontracts 1487 
a. Requirements flow through to subcontractors, regardless of tier 1488 
b. Contract Termination 1489 
c. “Breach of the contract clauses…may be grounds for termination of 1490 

the contract and for debarment as a contractor.” - 29 CFR§5.5(a)(7) 1491 
d. Compliance with Davis-Bacon and Related Act requirements 29 1492 

CFR§§1, 3, and 5  1493 
e. Disputes concerning labor standards 1494 
f. Certification of eligibility 1495 

 1496 
49. NOTICES 1497 
All notices required under this Agreement should be sent by United States mail, first-class postage prepaid 1498 
(unless other mail treatment is required by Federal or State law or regulation) addressed to the applicable 1499 



  
 
   

Basic Contract, FY 2015-2016                                  31                    Revised on 6/26/2015     Initials ________ 
 

party at the address set forth below the signature of each party to the Agreement, or by personal service, 1500 
to the parties as follows: 1501 
 1502 
Grantee: Orange County Head Start, Inc. 1503 
   Attn: Colleen Versteeg, Executive Director 1504 
   2501 S. Pullman Street, Suite 100 1505 
   Santa Ana, CA 92705 1506 
 1507 
Delegate: Santa Ana Unified School District 1508 

Attn: John Palacio, Board President 1509 
1601 East Chestnut Avenue 1510 
Santa Ana, CA 92701 1511 

 1512 
Notices given by mail shall be deemed served three (3) days after deposit in the United States mail, or 1513 
when received, whichever is sooner. 1514 
 1515 
SIGNATURES: 1516 
 1517 
GRANTEE:        DELEGATE: 1518 
 1519 
Orange County Head Start, Inc.     Santa Ana Unified School District 1520 
      1521 
 1522 
                  ____________ 1523 
Signature Signature “I have read this agreement 1524 

and understand that if our Agency does 1525 
not abide by its commitments, covenants 1526 
and regulations that we may lose our 1527 
Head Start funding” 1528 

 1529 
Colleen Versteeg       John Palacio           1530 
Print Name Print Name 1531 
 1532 
Executive Director       Board President 1533 
Title         Title 1534 
 1535 
6/26/2015    _             ________________________ 1536 
Date         Date 1537 



Attachment A

Received Date

Governance, Leadership, and Oversight Capacity Screener and certification (due August 15th)

     F. Director's and Officer's Insurance
     G. Property Coverage 

     A. Student Accidental Insurance
     B. General Liability
     C. Automobile Insurance
     D. Worker's Compensation Insurance

All Certificates of Insurance that document that the Delegate Agency indemnifies and holds harmless 
the Grantee, its officers, agents, and employees from every claim or demand made as indicated in 
Agreement

Evidence of Non-profit status (if applicable)

Delegate Agency Required Reports and Documents to be Submitted to Grantee
2015 - 2016 

 Document/Report/Data

Contact Information on Board of Directors/Education (Hard copy and in the Head Start Enterprise 
System (HSES)) Updates needed within five (5) days of changes being made.

NOTE: All documents are due the last day of the month unless otherwise indicated

JULY
Program Information Report (from prior contract year)

Approved planning policy, procedure, and calendar.
All Agency Service Area Plans, Policies, Procedures including Management Systems (on an electronic 
device)

A copy of the approved Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual with a copy of the Policy Council and 
Board minutes indicating approval of revisions.
Board By-laws and Articles of Incorporation of the Organization  

The Program Year Schedule of Classes, including holidays, staff days, etc. (Hard Copy and in HSES)

Letter from Delegate Agency Board Chair authorizing signatures for Head Start Board minutes

AUGUST

Center Profile - Form will be provided by the Grantee

Final Fiscal Report Due (for the prior contract year) (due August 20th)

Non-Federal Share Plan

Policy Council By-laws  
Internal Dispute Resolution Policy and Procedure developed between Board and Policy Committee

Completed Human Resources Report 

Updated Facility Personnel Report from California State Licensing (Personnel Association Report by 
Center)

Letter from School District on Education Code regarding fingerprinting (School Districts only) 

Proof of Agency's insurance coverage naming OCHS, Inc. as additional insured for the following:                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
All insurance shall be procured through a carrier satisfactory to the Grantee as indicated in the 
Agreement.

Copy of the Agency's Procurement and Fiscal/Accounting Manuals

Certificates of insurance and endorsements of specific hazards as indicated in the Agreement

Cost Allocation Plan  

Department of Social Services License for each center serving Head Start or Early Head Start children

Copy of Exposure Control Plan in compliance with Blood borne Pathogens Title 29 Code of Federal 
Regulations.  Certification of annual review/update and list of annual staff training.

Copies of all lease agreements paid in part or fully with Head Start funds
Copies of all contracts that provide services to Head Start

     E. Blanket Fidelity Bond



Attachment A

Program Goals and Objectives Quarterly Report

#3015 Child Plus Report: Status of completed sensory, developmental and behavioral screenings for 
newly enrolled children (due no later than two weeks after the 45th day of services as calculated from 
the day designated by the agency as the first day children enter the program for the new program 
year)

Quarterly Financial Projections

APRIL

Quarterly Financial Projections

 
JANUARY

Quarterly Financial projections

Program Goals and Objectives Quarterly Update Report

Approved Annual Audit report of the Head Start program for the last program year

Monthly Financial Reports (due on the 20th for the prior month)

MONTHLY

Self Assessment Findings and Corrective Action Plan

Program Goals and Objectives Quarterly Report

School Readiness/Child Outcomes Data and Action Plan (from third assessment period)
JUNE

MARCH

MAY

School Readiness/Child Outcomes Data and Action Plan from second assessment period
Program Budget Revision Requests (Last day)

DECEMBER 

School Readiness/Child Outcomes Data from first assessment period and updated action plan

Approved Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment, and Attendance (ERSEA) Policies and 
Procedures

Approved Community Assessment data on Delegate's service area

Approved and Complete Annual Refunding Application and required attachments
FEBRUARY 

Health and Safety Screener and Certification (due October 30th)

 

SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER

Date and process for Delegate Agency's Self Assessment 

#2001 Child Plus Enrollment Report for the first day of school

NOVEMBER

Eligibility, Recruitment, Selection, Enrollment, and Attendance Policies and Procedures for the 
upcoming program year with Board and Policy Committee Approvals

School Readiness and Program Goals for upcoming program year with Board and Policy Committee 
Approvals

School Readiness and Program Goals Detailed Action Plan with objectives and activities to meet annual  
goals

Required Information provided to the Governing Board that is not included at a Board Meeting (School 
District and City)  Example: Monthly Financial Reports

Copies of food agreements and the CACFP Annual Application 

Policy Committee meeting schedule 
Policy Committee membership roster indicating officers and community representatives. Hard copy and 
Head Start Enterprise System updates due as changes occur.



Attachment A

#3501 Child Plus Report: Number of children with disabilities enrolled during the reporting month

    June

     July
     August
     September
     October
     November
     December
     January
     February
     March

AS NEEDED/REQUIRED

Check Head Start Enterprise System (HSES) for accuracy, notify grantee of any changes in writing

Request for approval of process for hiring a new Executive Director, Program Director/Coordinator, 
Finance Director, or  Human Resources Director

Board Meeting Minutes where Head Start Business is conducted (for School Districts and City)

#9700 Child Plus PIR Report

#3035 Child Plus Report: Number of children up-to-date on EPSDT schedule of care

    June

     January
     February
     March
     April

#2301 Child Plus Report: Average Daily Attendance for the reporting month

Monthly Program Information Summary

Policy Council Minutes

Request for Program Option or Operational Changes (must be received by December 31st of current 
year for upcoming year)

     July

     April
     May

     May

     August
     September
     October
     November
     December

#2006 Number of eligible children on waitlist
#2007 Child Plus Report: Number of children enrolled for at least one day during the reporting month

The following documents are due the 5th day of each month, along with a Corrective Action Plan, as needed, for 
identified concerns:

#3015 Child Plus Report: Completed Vision Screen, Hearing Screen, Developmental Screen, Behavioral 
Screen

Child Plus Customized Report: Number of Family Partnership Agreements introduced and completed

#3035 Child Plus Report: Number of children up-to-date on annual dental exam

Department of Social Services Child Care Licensing Reports within 24 hours of a center visit
Child and Adult Care Food Program Audit Report within five days of receipt

Self-Ongoing Monitoring Reports that include Education, Nutrition, Mental Health, Health, Disabilities, 
ERSEA, Human Resources, Fiscal, Environmental Safety, Planning and Communication, Governance, 
Record Keeping and Reporting (at least two times per year) and Corrective Action Plans



Attachment A

NOTE: Revisions to any of the documents required above must be forwarded to OCHS within 10 business days of 
the revised date. Grantee reserves the right to ask for additional documentation at any time.

Budget Modifications of any amount with Board and Policy Committee approval (must be received no 
later than 90 days in advance of the year end



 

Funded Enrollment 

FUNDING  Basic and T&TA NON FEDERAL SHARE  TOTAL 

Head Start $3,368,953.00 $842,238.25 $4,211,191.25
Head Start T&TA  $27,205.00 $6,801.25 $34,006.25

TOTAL $3,396,158.00 $849,039.50 $4,245,197.50

$636,779.63

Initials     ________ 

ORANGE COUNTY HEAD START, INC.

ATTACHMENT B

Please Note: Administrative Costs not to exceed:

09CH9155/02 
FISCAL YEAR 2015 - 2016

DELEGATE AGENCY FUNDING AWARD

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Head Start: 510 Part Day/Part Year & 40 Full Day/Part Year



                                                          Initials___________ 

ATTACHMENT C 
 

DELEGATE GEOGRAPHICAL RECRUITMENT AND SERVICE AREA 
For Grant Year 2015 – 2016 

 
 
CITY OF LA HABRA 
The City of La Habra, as a delegate agency of Orange County Head Start, Inc., will serve the children 
of Orange County who reside in the following service area: 
 

The area of the existing City of La Habra –  
• bordered to the north just above Russell Street /Northwood between Valley Home 

Avenue (western border);  
• east to between S. Palm and S. Puente Sts (eastern border, excluding a pocket 

belonging to the City of Brea) to W. Lambert Rd; 
• West to Harbor Blvd.; and then  
• South to a southern border below Imperial Highway running from Harbor (to the east) 

to Valley Home Ave. (to the West), just above the City of Fullerton.  
  
ORANGE CHILDREN AND PARENTS TOGETHER, INC. 
Orange Children and Parents Together, Inc., as a delegate agency of Orange County Head Start, 
Inc., will serve the children of Orange County who reside in the following service area: 
 
The boundaries of Orange Unified School District, which includes: 

• Fairhaven Ave / Memory Lane (north side) west to N. Harbor Blvd.; 
• Harbor Blvd. north to Chapman Ave,  
• east between Chapman and Orangewood Ave. to the Santa Ana River; and then 
• North East along the east side of the Santa Ana River back to E. Riverdale Ave. 

 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Santa Ana Unified School District, as a delegate agency of Orange County Head Start, Inc., will serve 
the children of Orange County who reside in the following service area: 
 

• 17th St. between Flower St. (west) and N. Main St. (east); 
• N. Main St. south to 1st St.; 
• East 1st St. east to Grand Ave.; 
• Grand Avenue south to W. Dyer Rd.; 
• W. Dyer Rd. west into Segerstrom Ave, west to Harbor Blvd.; 
• Harbor Blvd. north, then north along the Sylvan River (east side) to just above 

McFadden; 
• Between McFadden and 1st St. east to Bristol St.; 
• Bristol St. north to 1st St.; 
• 1st St. east to Flower St.; and then 
• Flower St. north back to 17th St. 

 



 

 AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Various 

Consultants 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

 Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School 

Performance and Culture 

 Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the listing of agreements/contracts 
with various consultants. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 

 
Consultants have been requested by school sites and the District staff to enhance and support 
educational programs and provide professional development to improve student achievement. 
 
The attached list identifies various consultants that will provide services throughout the District 
whose compensation is under $5,000. 
 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the listing of agreements/contracts with various consultants. 
 
 
 
 
LP:MR:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



 

1 
 

 2015-16 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

September 8, 2015 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 

1. 

 

 

National Honor Society 

Chapter (NHS) 

 
Century High School:  Will provide college and career 
readiness support, leadership development opportunities, 
career exploration, and scholarship awards.  Four main 
purposes of NHS: to create enthusiasm for scholarship; to 
stimulate a desire to render service; to promote leadership; 
and to develop character in the students of secondary 
schools. 
 

 

September 9, 2015  

through 

June 30, 2016 

 

X 

 

Unrestricted 

Funds 

 

$385.00 

 

2. 

 

 
Girls on the Run of Orange 
County 

 
Martin Elementary School:  Consultant will provide coaching 
and instruction to girls in grades 3-5, delivery of fitness, and 
self-esteem curriculum, two days per week for ten weeks.  
Curriculum may be repeated with different cohorts in Fall 
and Spring during the 2015-16 school year.  Last school year 
18 students participated in the program. 
 

 

September 9, 2015  

 

 

 

 

  

No Cost  

to the District 

 

N/A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Nancy Fetzer’s Literacy Connections 

and Wilson Elementary School for November 5, 2015 through June 30, 

2016 
 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the consultant agreement between 
Nancy Fetzer’s Literacy Connections and Wilson Elementary School for November 5, 2015 
through June 30, 2016.  
 
LCAP Goal 2.8:  Provide professional development for teachers in implementation of the new 
State standards and technology integration strategies. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Nancy Fetzer’s Literacy Connections will provide professional development California State 
Writing Standards.  All teachers at Wilson Elementary School will learn strategies to enhance their 
daily writing instruction.  Student writing achievement will increase by 10 percent as measured by 
the district writing assessments.  Staff have previously been trained utilizing Fetzer strategies.  The 
on-site demonstration lessons will be followed up by on-site coaching provided by teacher leads. 
 
 
FUNDING: 

 
Title II Fund:  $7,400 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Approve the agreement between Nancy Fetzer’s Literacy Connections and Wilson Elementary 
School for November 5, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5





1 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

Independent Contractor Agreement 
 This AGREEMENT is hereby entered into between the Santa Ana Unified School District, 

hereinafter referred to as “DISTRICT,” and (Nancy Fetzer’s Literary Connections, 40500 

Valle Vista, Murrieta, CA 92562, 866-698-9556) hereinafter referred to as “CONTRACTOR.” 

 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is authorized by Section 53060 of the California Government 

Code to contract with and employ any persons for the furnishing of special services and advice in 

financial, economic, accounting, engineering, legal or administrative matters, if such persons are 

specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special services required; 

 WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of such special services and advice; and WHEREAS, 

CONTRACTOR is specially trained and experienced and competent to perform the special 

services required by the DISTRICT, and such services are needed on a limited basis; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows: 

 1. Services to be provided by CONTRACTOR: Will provide professional development at 

Wilson Elementary teaching Common Core State Writing Standards. 

Services shall be provided by (Name of specific individual, if required). 

 

 2. Term: CONTRACTOR shall commence providing services under this AGREEMENT on 

09/16/2015 and will diligently perform as required and complete performance by 06/30/2016 

 3. Compensation: DISTRICT agrees to pay the CONTRACTOR for services satisfactorily 

rendered pursuant to this AGREEMENT a total fee not to exceed Seven Thousand four hundred 

Dollars ($7,400). DISTRICT shall pay CONTRACTOR according to the following terms and 

conditions: 

_____________________________________________________________________________. 

 

 

 4. Expenses: DISTRICT shall not be liable to CONTRACTOR for any costs or expenses paid or 

incurred by CONTRACTOR in performing services for DISTRICT, except as follows: N/A 

5. Independent Contractor: CONTRACTOR, in the performance of this AGREEMENT, shall 

be and act as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that he/she and 



2 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

all of his/her employees shall not be considered officers, employees or agents of the DISTRICT, 

and are not entitled to benefits of any kind or nature normally provided employees of the 

DISTRICT and/or to which DISTRICT’s employees are normally entitled, including, but not 

limited to, State Unemployment Compensation or Workers’ Compensation. CONTRACTOR 

assumes the full responsibility for the acts and/or omissions of his/her employees or agents as 

they relate to the services to be provided under this AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR shall 

assume full responsibility for payment of all federal, state and local taxes or contributions, 

including unemployment insurance, social security and income taxes with respect to 

CONTRACTOR’s employees. 

 

 6. Materials: CONTRACTOR shall furnish, at its own expense, all labor, materials, 

equipment, supplies and other items necessary to complete the services to be provided pursuant 

to this AGREEMENT, except as follows: N/A 

CONTRACTOR’s services will be performed, findings obtained, reports and recommendations 

prepared in accordance with generally and currently accepted principles and practices of his/her 

profession. 

 

 7. Originality of Services: CONTRACTOR agrees that all technologies, formulae, procedures, 

processes, methods, writings, ideas, dialogue, compositions, recordings, teleplays, and/or video 

productions prepared for, written for, submitted to the DISTRICT and/or used in connection with 

this AGREEMENT, shall be wholly original to CONTRACTOR and shall not be copied in 

whole or in part from any other source, except that submitted to CONTRACTOR by DISTRICT 

as a basis for such services. 

 

 8. Copyright/Trademark/Patent: CONTRACTOR understands and agrees that all matters 

produced under this AGREEMENT shall become the property of DISTRICT and cannot be used 

without DISTRICT’s express written permission. DISTRICT shall have all right, title and 

interest in said matters, including the right to secure and maintain the copyright, trademark 

and/or patent of said matter in the name of the DISTRICT. CONTRACTOR consents to use of 

CONTRACTOR’s name in conjunction with the sale, use, performance and distribution of the 

matters, for any purpose and in any medium. 



3 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 

 9. Termination: DISTRICT may, at any time, with or without reason, terminate this 

AGREEMENT and compensate CONTRACTOR only for services satisfactorily rendered to the 

date of termination. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be sufficient to stop further performance 

of services by CONTRACTOR. Notice shall be deemed given when received by the 

CONTRACTOR or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever is sooner. 

 DISTRICT may terminate this AGREEMENT upon giving of written notice of intention 

to terminate for cause. Cause shall include: (a) material violation of this AGREEMENT by the 

CONTRACTOR; or (b) any act by CONTRACTOR exposing the DISTRICT to liability to 

others for personal injury or property damage; or (c) CONTRACTOR is adjudged a bankrupt,  

CONTRACTOR makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors or a receiver is 

appointed on account of CONTRACTOR’s insolvency. Written notice by DISTRICT shall 

contain the reasons for such intention to terminate and unless within TEN (10) days after service 

of such notice the condition or violation shall cease, or satisfactory arrangements for the 

correction thereof be made, this AGREEMENT shall upon the expiration of the TEN (10) days 

cease and terminate. In the event of such termination, the DISTRICT may secure the required 

services from another contractor. If the cost to the DISTRICT exceeds the cost of providing the 

service pursuant to this AGREEMENT, the excess cost shall be charges to and collected from the 

CONTRACTOR. The foregoing provisions are in addition to and not a limitation of any other 

rights or remedies available to DISTRICT. Written notice by DISTRICT shall be deemed given 

when received by the other party, or no later than three days after the day of mailing, whichever 

is sooner. 

 

 

 10. Hold Harmless: CONTRACTOR agrees to and does hereby indemnify, hold 

harmless and defend the DISTRICT and its governing board, officers, employees and agents 

from every claim or demand made and every liability, loss, damage or expense, of any nature 

whatsoever, which may be incurred by reason of: 

 

(a) Liability for damages for: (1) death or bodily injury to person; (2) injury 

to, loss or theft of property; or (3) any other loss, damage or expense arising out of (1) or 



4 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

(2) above, sustained by the CONTRACTOR or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, upon or in connection 

with the services called for in this AGREEMENT, however caused, except for liability 

for damages referred to above which result from the negligence or willful misconduct of 

the DISTRICT or its officers, employees or agents. 

(b) Any injury to or death of any person(s), including the DISTRICT’s officers, 

employees and agents, or damage to or loss of any property caused by any act, neglect, 

default, or omission of the CONTRACTOR, or any person, firm or corporation employed 

by the CONTRACTOR, either directly or by independent contract, arising out of, or in 

any way connected with, the services covered by this AGREEMENT, whether said injury 

or damage occurs either on or off DISTRICT’s property, except for liability for damages 

which result from the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the DISTRICT or its 

officers, employees or agents. 

(c) Any liability for damages which may arise from the furnishing or use of any 

copyrighted or uncopyrighted matter or patented or unpatented invention under this 

AGREEMENT. 

 

 11. Insurance: Pursuant to Section 10, CONTRACTOR agrees to carry a comprehensive 

general and automobile liability insurance with limits of ONE MILLION Dollars ($1,000,000) 

per occurrence combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage in a form mutually 

acceptable to both parties to protect CONTRACTOR and DISTRICT against liability or claims 

of liability which may arise out of this AGREEMENT. In addition, CONTRACTOR agrees to 

provide an endorsement to this policy stating, “Such insurance as is afforded by this policy shall 

be primary, and any insurance carried by DISTRICT shall be excess and noncontributory.” No 

later than TEN (10) days from execution of this AGREEMENT  by the DISTRICT and 

CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR shall provide DISTRICT with certificates of insurance 

evidencing all coverages and endorsements required hereunder including a thirty (30) day written 

notice of cancellation or reduction in coverage. CONTRACTOR agrees to name DISTRICT and 

its governing board, officers, agents and employees as additional insureds under said policy. 

 



5 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 12. Assignment: The obligations of the CONTRACTOR pursuant to this AGREEMENT shall 

not be assigned by the CONTRACTOR. 

 

 13. Compliance With Applicable Laws: The services completed herein must meet the approval 

of the DISTRICT and shall be subject to the DISTRICT’s general right of inspection to secure 

the satisfactory completion thereof. CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with all federal, state and 

local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances that are now or may in the future become applicable 

to CONTRACTOR, CONTRACTOR’s business, equipment and personnel engaged in services 

covered by this AGREEMENT or accruing out of the performance of such services.  

 

 14. Permits/Licenses: CONTRACTOR and all CONTRACTOR’s employees or agents shall 

secure and maintain in force such permits and licenses as are required by law in connection with 

the furnishing of services pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

 15. Employment With Public Agency:. CONTRACTOR, if an employee of another public 

agency, agrees that CONTRACTOR will not receive salary or remuneration, other than vacation 

pay, as an employee of another public agency for the actual time in which services are actually 

being performed pursuant to this AGREEMENT. 

 

 16. Entire Agreement/Amendment: This AGREEMENT and any exhibits attached hereto 

constitute the entire agreement among the parties to it and supersedes any prior or 

contemporaneous understanding or agreement with respect to the services contemplated, and 

may be amended only by a written amendment executed by both parties to the AGREEMENT. 

 

 17. Nondiscrimination: CONTRACTOR agrees that it will not engage in unlawful 

discrimination in employment of persons because of race, ethnicity, religion, nationality, 

disability, gender, marital status or age of such persons. 

 

 18. Non Waiver: The failure of DISTRICT or CONTRACTOR to seek redress for violation of, 

or to insist upon, the strict performance of any term or condition of this AGREEMENT, shall not 



6 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

be deemed a waiver by that party of such term or condition, or prevent a subsequent similar act 

from again constituting a violation of such term or condition. 

 

 19. Notice: All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT by either party to the 

other, shall be in writing and given either by: (a) personal service or (b) by U.S. Mail, mailed 

either by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. Service shall 

be considered given when received if personally served or if mailed on the third day after deposit 

in any U.S. Post Office. The address to which notices or demands may be given by either party 

may be changed by written notice given in accordance with the notice provisions of this section. 

At the date of this AGREEMENT, the addresses of the parties are as follows:  

 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

Santa Ana Unified School District Nancy Fetzer’s Literacy Connections 

1601 E. Chestnut Ave 40500 Valley Vista 

Santa Ana, CA 92701 Murrieta, CA 92562 

  

20. Severability: If any term, condition or provision of this AGREEMENT is held by a court of 

competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void, or unenforceable, the remaining provisions will 

nevertheless continue in full force and effect, and shall not be affected, impaired or invalidated in 

any way. 

 

 21. Attorney Fees/Costs: Should litigation be necessary to enforce any terms or provisions of 

this AGREEMENT, then each party shall bear its own litigation and collection expenses, witness 

fees, court costs, and attorneys’ fees. 

 

 22. Governing Law: The terms and conditions of this AGREEMENT shall be governed by the 

laws of the State of California with venue in Orange County, California. This AGREEMENT is 

made in and shall be performed in Orange County, California. 

 

 23. Exhibits: This AGREEMENT incorporates by this reference, any exhibits, which are 

attached hereto and incorporated herein. 



7 | P a g e  
REV 15.16 

 a. Proposal Dated 8/13/2015 

. 

 

 THIS AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO THIS 9th DAY OF September, 2015. 

 

DISTRICT: CONTRACTOR: 

 

By:   By:  

Signature  Signature 

 

Tina Douglas   

Printed Name  Printed Name 

 

Assistant Superintendent, Business 

Services 

  

Title  Title 

 

9/8/2015   

Board Approval Date  Social Security or Taxpayer Identification 

 

 

* Risk Manager should review all insurance requirements for the District. 

* Criminal Record Check (Fingerprint), may be applicable. 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 8, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Agreement between Community Matters and Century High 

School for September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 
ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the agreement between Community 
Matters and Century High School for September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016.  Community 
Matters will provide year 4 of the Safe School Ambassadors program at Century High School.  
Teachers and students will participate in two-days of training in order to maintain a safe school 
culture through this anti-bullying program. 
 
This agreement supports LCAP goal 3.4 “Support school and district operations to create 
welcoming and productive environments.” 
 
 

RATIONALE:  
 
For the last three years, Century High School has contracted with Community Matters to provide 
the Safe Student Ambassadors training for 60 students and 5 teachers each year.  Students in the 
Ambassadors program organize events and campaigns to support a safe-school culture.  The 
Ambassadors ongoing areas of focus are:  anti-bullying, student concerns and communication, 
observe and report, and positive community outreach.   
 
During the past two consecutive years Century High School has seen a significant drop in violence-
related incidents which result in suspensions and expulsions.  Century was awarded the National 
Exemplary Anti-Bullying Program award in 2013.  Century was also featured in the National 
School Ambassadors Newsletter in January 2015 in the "Winning Ideas that Pay" section, 
highlighting our anti-bullying campaign. 
 
 
FUNDING: 

 
Title I: $5,995 

 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6



 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Approve the agreement between Community Matters and Century High School for September 9, 
2015 through June 30, 2016. 
 
 
 
LP:sz 



NEATPAGEINFO:id=5254A1E7-B44F-4AEE-85B5-715EA251B38D



NEATPAGEINFO:id=0399E447-C86D-45F9-A103-D7E196BC116B



NEATPAGEINFO:id=21086C2D-EB2A-4D2D-B1B7-5A1DFA50FBE5



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 
TITLE: Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders 

$5,000 and Over for Period of August 12, 2015 through August 25, 

2015 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Purchase Order Summary and 
Listing of Orders $5,000 and over for the period of August 12, 2015 through August 25, 2015. 
 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Purchase Order Summary consists of all orders created during the period of August 12, 2015 
through August 25, 2015. A detailed listing is also included for orders $5,000 and over for 
various items and services. These are new or revised purchase orders that have been previously 
approved on the contracts report. 
 
LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 
 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   
Ratify Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $5,000 and over for the period of August 
12, 2015 through August 25, 2015. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TD:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



Santa Ana Unified School District
                       Deputy Superintendent, Operations

To:       Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent

Fund 01 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood Partnerships  $                 8,895.14 

Fund 01 AVID-OCDE Destination Graduation-High Schls  $                 2,307.00 

Fund 01 Beginning Teacher-BTSA  $                 5,052.86 

Fund 01 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39)  $            416,015.37 

Fund 01 Carol M White PEP Grant  $                 3,283.35 

Fund 01 Civic Center Rental Fees  $              23,290.25 

Fund 01 Donations (Miscellaneous)  $              53,512.29 

Fund 01 Donations-Hall of Fame Wall  $                 1,262.17 

Fund 01 Ed Technology K-12 Voucher - Microsoft  $            276,195.60 

Fund 01 Fund 01 General Fund  $            171,007.45 

Fund 01 Global Business Academy [0190] VHS  $                 2,726.10 

Fund 01 Head Start  $              37,228.07 

Fund 01 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A  $            224,213.45 

Fund 01 IASA:Title I Migrant Ed Regular Program  $                 1,941.65 

Fund 01 Kinder Readiness Program II  $                    600.00 

Fund 01 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration  $            777,664.23 

Fund 01 Lottery: Instructional Materials  $            215,854.76 

Fund 01 MediCal Administrative Activities (MAA)  $                    200.00 

Fund 01 NCLB:Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA  $                 6,510.00 

Fund 01 OCCPP (Orange County Career Pathways Partnerships)  $                 2,488.22 

Fund 01 Ongoing & Major Maintenance Account  $            398,308.78 

Fund 01 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240)  $                 1,973.16 

Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Early Intervention Grants  $                    751.61 

Fund 01 Special Ed: IDEA Preschool Local Entitlement, Part B, Sec 611  $                    368.95 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Mental Health Services  $            139,268.50 

Fund 01 Special Ed: Workability I LEA  $                 1,719.38 

Fund 01 Special Education  $            467,118.33 

Fund 01 Technology Refresh  $              75,125.88 

Fund 01 Title II-Part A Improving Teacher Quality  $                 9,740.00 

Fund 01 Title III Limited English Proficiency LEP Student Program  $              16,732.39 

Fund 01 Two-Way Digital ITFS Licensee Revenue  $                 6,156.01 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - CalSafe (6091/6092)  $                    301.22 

Fund 01 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Prog (ROC/P 6350)  $              83,737.48 

Fund 01 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts  $         1,258,396.98 

                       Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                                     Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

Date:     August 31, 2015

From:     Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 12-AUG-2015 through 25-AUG-2015

1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501
BOARD OF EDUCATION

John Palacio., President • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member Vice President

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Rob Richardson, Member



Fund 01 Unrestricted One-time Funds  $                 4,698.00 

Fund 01 WASC (was FdRes 010031)  $                 7,830.00 

 $         4,702,474.63 

Fund 12 Calif State Preschool  $                             -   

Fund 12 Child Development: CA State Preschool Prog  $            107,895.45 

 $            107,895.45 

Fund 13 Child Nutrition: School Programs  $            162,621.32 

 $            162,621.32 

Fund 14 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund  $            262,741.40 

 $            262,741.40 

Fund 25 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund  $              36,209.65 

 $              36,209.65 

Fund 26 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B  $         2,783,560.29 

 $         2,783,560.29 

Fund 29 Fund 29 Measure G Series E  $         3,211,721.12 

 $         3,211,721.12 

Fund 35 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects  $         3,181,555.12 

 $         3,181,555.12 

Fund 40 Emergency Repair Prgm-Williams Case  $            972,090.69 

Fund 40 Fd 40 QZAB Solar Energy Savings 2012 (eff 2014-15)  $         4,510,086.57 

Fund 40 Fd 40 Valley Sports Complex  $            234,700.98 

Fund 40 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund  $         1,559,277.70 

 $         7,276,155.94 

Fund 68 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation  $              45,000.00 

 $              45,000.00 

Fund 81 Fund 81 Property & Liability  $              83,898.86 

 $              83,898.86 

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:

Grand Total:



3
3

1
6

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

3
4

.2
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

9
.1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
9

.1
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

M
U

SI
C

 H
O

U
SE

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

EM
IE

R
 A

G
EN

D
A

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

P
R

EM
IE

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

G
EN

D
A

S,
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,1

0
4

.0
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,1

0
4

.0
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IO

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

 d
b

a 
B

IO
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

3
4

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

4
8

.3
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IF

 S
O

U
TH

ER
N

 S
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

1
0

.0
0

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

6
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

6
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
3

7
.4

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

3
7

.4
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

4
8

.3
0

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
4

6
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

4
6

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

2
.3

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

1
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
5

3
.8

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

5
3

.8
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
2

.3
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
V

A
N

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
5

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
1



3
3

1
6

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

1
6

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
6

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

1
6

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 6

,4
6

3
.8

0
 

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
9

1
.5

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

9
1

.5
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
IO

N
EE

R
 M

A
N

U
FA

C
TU

R
IN

G
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,4

6
3

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

SS
IE

R
 P

A
R

K
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,0
2

1
.0

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

2
1

.0
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  3
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
2

.3
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
2

.3
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EA

C
O

N
 D

A
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:4

6
:1

6
 A

M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  2
8

,1
2

7
.0

0
 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,2

0
0

.0
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,2

0
0

.0
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,7

3
1

.3
2

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 6
,5

6
5

.3
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 9
,2

9
6

.6
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

R
D

'S
 N

A
TU

R
A

L 
SC

IE
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

3
,1

2
7

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

SS
IE

R
 P

A
R

K
 J

U
N

IO
R

/S
EN

IO
R

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
 P

u
b

lic
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

2
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  2
3

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
: Fu

n
d

 0
1

 G
en

er
al

 F
u

n
d

St
o

re
s

W
A

R
EH

O
U

SE
 A

N
D

 D
EL

IV
ER

Y
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

5
3

.2
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

5
3

.2
6

 

P
ag

e 
2



3
3

1
6

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

1
7

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

3
3

1
7

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

0
4

.9
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

0
4

.9
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:0
1

:0
7

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,9
1

2
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,9

1
2

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
 D

IS
TR

IB
U

TO
R

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

6
6

.2
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

6
6

.2
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T 

O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

6
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

6
0

.0
0

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

9
7

.4
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

9
7

.4
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

7
1

.9
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

7
1

.9
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
B

ER
TY

 F
LA

G
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
O

th
er

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
6

,1
5

5
.8

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

6
,1

5
5

.8
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TA
SH

A
 IR

EN
E 

A
D

A
M

O
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
 S

TA
R

 F
O

O
D

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Fr
ei

gh
t-

In
-D

o
n

at
ed

 F
o

o
d

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

6
4

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

6
4

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 H

EA
LT

H
 C

A
R

E 
A

G
EN

C
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 P

U
M

P
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:3

2
:1

7
 P

M

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,4
8

4
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

8
4

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
3



3
3

1
7

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

1
7

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,0
8

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
LI

N
E 

SH
IP

P
IN

G
 S

U
P

P
LI

ES
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

8
3

.7
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

8
3

.7
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
 1

 F
EN

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:1

0
:5

8
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

0
2

.0
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

0
2

.0
8

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

4
0

.2
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

4
0

.2
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IC

R
O

 C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IC

R
O

 C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

8
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

X
ER

O
X

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 4
,4

6
8

.7
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 4
,4

6
8

.7
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JL
 C

O
B

B
 P

A
IN

TI
N

G
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

5
,9

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

5
,9

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FU
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

P
ID

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

6
,7

8
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

6
,7

8
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FU
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

P
ID

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

5
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

5
,6

5
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LL

ST
A

R
 P

A
V

IN
G

 C
O

., 
IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

4
,9

3
3

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

4
,9

3
3

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
4



3
3

1
7

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

1
7

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
7

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

1
7

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

1
7

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
7

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ED

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,6

9
3

.6
7

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

6
4

.7
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

6
4

.7
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IN

U
TE

M
A

N
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
M

IN
U

TE
M

A
N

 P
LU

M
B

IN
G

 A
N

D
 D

R
A

IN
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

5
:2

8
:5

7
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,6

9
3

.6
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LY

C
O

 C
O

R
P

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 8
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 8
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IT
ED

 S
IT

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

9
0

.5
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

R
K

 J
. R

A
N

K
IN

 d
b

a 
R

A
N

K
IN

'S
 C

O
M

M
ER

C
IA

L 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  5

9
,7

4
5

.0
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

9
,7

4
5

.0
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EN

'S
 A

SP
H

A
LT

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

5
:4

5
:4

5
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,7

4
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,7

4
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
D

EL
IT

Y 
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

TI
TL

E 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

Si
te

 S
u

rv
ey

s
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
N

O
R

R
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

2
/2

0
1

5
 

5
:4

9
:0

1
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

9
0

.7
2

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

9
9

.7
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
EN

 S
TA

TE
 O

V
ER

N
IG

H
T 

D
EL

IV
ER

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
E,

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
st

ag
e/

M
ai

l C
o

u
ri

er
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
.7

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
5

.7
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
TC

 M
EM

O
R

IA
L 

M
A

R
K

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s-
H

al
l o

f 
Fa

m
e 

W
al

l
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
2

9
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

2
9

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
LV

ER
 C

R
EE

K
 IN

D
U

ST
R

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
2

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 7

,9
9

4
.6

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 7
,9

9
4

.6
5

 

P
ag

e 
5



3
3

1
7

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
7

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

2
5

.3
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IT
ED

 S
IT

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
2

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

2
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

3
7

.3
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

3
7

.3
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

C
M

IL
LA

N
 H

O
LD

IN
G

S,
 L

LC
 d

b
aM

P
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

9
7

.6
0

 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  9
0

,8
8

2
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  9

0
,8

8
2

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

EM
IE

R
 A

G
EN

D
A

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

P
R

EM
IE

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

G
EN

D
A

S,
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

1
4

.4
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

1
4

.4
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
B

C
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

1
1

.6
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

1
1

.6
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

5
5

.8
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,8

8
1

.1
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
YN

A
TR

O
N

IC
S 

C
O

R
P

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

4
2

.5
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

4
2

.5
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

9
7

.6
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
O

X
SM

A
R

T
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
2

6
.6

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

2
6

.6
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 E
ar

ly
 In

te
rv

en
ti

o
n

 G
ra

n
ts

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

5
1

.6
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

5
1

.6
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

1
6

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

1
6

.6
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
6

9
.3

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

6
9

.3
8

 

P
ag

e 
6



3
3

1
7

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
2

0
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

N
D

W
R

IT
IN

G
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TE

A
R

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,9
8

8
.0

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,9

8
8

.0
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LA

C
K

 B
IR

D
 F

IR
E 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,1

5
7

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,1

5
7

.6
4

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

7
4

.9
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

7
4

.9
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

9
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

9
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

2
0

.5
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

0
4

.7
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

0
4

.7
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:2
3

:5
7

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IS
O

U
R

C
E 

W
O

R
LD

W
ID

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

9
,8

6
9

.4
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

9
,8

6
9

.4
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
7

0
.1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.1
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
EL

LY
 P

A
P

ER
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
4

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
4

.5
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
O

TH
IL

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

6
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

6
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
Q

U
A

R
IU

M
 O

F 
TH

E 
P

A
C

IF
IC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
M

IG
R

A
N

T 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,0
4

4
.1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

4
4

.1
5

 

P
ag

e 
7



3
3

1
7

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

C
IE

N
C

E 
C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
M

IG
R

A
N

T 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
0

2
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

0
2

.5
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
EI

D
EL

B
ER

G
 U

SA
 IN

C
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

T 
SU

P
P

LY
 W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
U

ST
IN

 H
A

R
D

W
O

O
D

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

4
9

.0
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

4
9

.0
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

0
2

.0
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

0
2

.0
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

IF
FI

N
 A

C
E 

H
A

R
D

W
A

R
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:0

3
:0

6
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
IC

R
O

 C
EN

TE
R

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

C
u

st
o

d
ia

l S
u

p
p

lie
s

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
7

1
.9

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

7
1

.9
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

A
M

S 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
4

5
.7

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

4
5

.7
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
1

1
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

1
1

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
8



3
3

1
7

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

3
3

1
7

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

5
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

V
ID

 K
O

R
Y 

LO
P

EZ
 d

b
a 

D
K

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 6
,9

2
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,9

2
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
EI

D
EL

B
ER

G
 U

SA
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:4

8
:5

1
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
EW

O
O

D
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
3

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
X

FO
R

D
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
H

IT
TI

ER
 C

H
R

IS
TI

A
N

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

5
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

8
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

8
0

.0
0

 

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 9

,1
5

2
.1

0
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
1

3
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
1

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

ET
EN

D
 C

IT
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

3
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

M
ig

ra
n

t 
Ed

 R
eg

u
la

r 
P

ro
gr

am
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
M

IG
R

A
N

T 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
3

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
9

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

9
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
E 

V
ID

A
 G

. B
EL

L 
d

b
a 

V
ID

A
 U

N
LI

M
IT

ED
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  5

2
,7

6
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  7

7
,7

6
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

7
/2

0
1

5
 

7
:5

6
:3

5
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 9
,1

5
2

.1
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
SY

ST
EM

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

7
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

4
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

4
5

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
9



3
3

1
7

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
7

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

3
3

1
7

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
7

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
O

th
er

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,9

9
0

.1
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,9

9
0

.1
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IR

C
O

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

7
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:3

3
:2

3
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EY

O
N

D
 T

H
E 

O
FF

IC
E 

D
O

O
R

, L
LC

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
7

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  5
3

,2
9

4
.1

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

3
,2

9
4

.1
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

7
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

0
2

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

0
2

.4
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
SX

 T
EC

H
N

O
LO

G
IE

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

P
C

 &
 M

A
C

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
7

/2
0

1
5

 

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
9

.0
0

 

Te
ch

n
o

lo
gy

 R
ef

re
sh

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  7
5

,1
2

5
.8

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  7

5
,1

2
5

.8
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
-G

 S
O

D
 F

A
R

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,2

3
5

.3
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,2

3
5

.3
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
7

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

1
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,6
2

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,6

2
5

.0
0

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
EA

R
 N

O
W

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

7
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
TK

IN
SO

N
 A

N
D

EL
SO

N
 L

O
YA

 R
U

U
D

 &
 R

O
M

O
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
7

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

4
9

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
ST

A
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
7

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
7

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
8

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

8
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
ER

A
 T

R
EA

SU
R

ER
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
7

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

7
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:3

9
:4

7
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
1

7
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

8
,8

0
1

.7
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

8
,8

0
1

.7
2

 

P
ag

e 
1

0



3
3

1
7

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

3
3

1
7

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

1
7

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
3

1
7

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

3
3

1
7

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
7

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
3

1
8

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

1
8

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

7
:4

1
:4

1
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  3
2

,4
9

0
.9

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

2
,4

9
0

.9
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

7
:3

7
:2

7
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

V
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
C

P
S 

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 9
,9

1
4

.9
9

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

4
,6

1
8

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

4
,6

1
8

.5
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EC
O

N
O

 F
EN

C
E 

IN
C

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,3
4

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

4
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
B

ER
TY

 F
LA

G
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
5

4
.5

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

5
4

.5
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

V
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
C

P
S 

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 9
,9

1
4

.9
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JL
 C

O
B

B
 P

A
IN

TI
N

G
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

A
T&

T 
D

A
TA

C
O

M
M

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  4

0
,9

7
0

.3
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

0
,9

7
0

.3
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

1
7

.7
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

1
7

.7
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
7

8
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7
8

.5
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
R

O
O

SE
V

EL
T 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7
8

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7
8

.5
0

 

P
ag

e 
1

1



3
3

1
8

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,9

1
4

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,9

1
4

.0
0

 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
7

8
.5

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7
8

.5
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
9

,2
7

0
.1

2
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,5
7

1
.9

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

1
,8

4
2

.0
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

LD
EN

 S
TA

TE
 O

V
ER

N
IG

H
T 

D
EL

IV
ER

Y 
SE

R
V

IC
E,

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 4
,5

4
5

.7
2

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
P

o
st

ag
e/

M
ai

l C
o

u
ri

er
s

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

8
.7

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
8

.7
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IR

C
LE

 C
IT

Y 
EL

EC
TR

IC
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 6

,5
4

9
.4

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,5

4
9

.4
7

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 4

,2
1

8
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 4
,2

1
8

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

9
6

.2
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

9
6

.2
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 4
,5

4
5

.7
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 5
,7

1
2

.0
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,7

1
2

.0
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
SP

U
R

G
EO

N
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 5

,3
3

8
.2

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,3

3
8

.2
3

 

P
ag

e 
1

2



3
3

1
8

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

1
8

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

1
8

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

1
8

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

1
8

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EL

IA
B

LE
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y 

SE
R

V
IC

E,
 IN

C
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

IE
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:2

4
:3

6
 A

M

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,0
2

4
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

2
4

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

IE
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:2

5
:0

4
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

IE
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:2

6
:1

9
 A

M

B
u

ild
in

g 
In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 6
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  6

4
,0

9
9

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

4
,0

9
9

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
D

EL
IT

Y 
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

TI
TL

E 
IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
5

0
.0

0
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
R

EM
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TW
IN

IN
G

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

La
b

 T
es

ts
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  4
1

,3
6

7
.1

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

1
,3

6
7

.1
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LL

 A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 IN
SP

EC
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 8

,1
2

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 8
,1

2
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

IE
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:3

4
:5

4
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

T 
J 

K
A

IS
ER

 d
b

a 
SO

M
ER

SE
T 

EL
EC

TR
IC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

LV
ER

IN
E 

FE
N

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

P
ag

e 
1

3



3
3

1
8

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
1

1
6

,1
8

1
.8

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  1
1

6
,1

8
1

.8
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

P
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
M

A
D

IS
O

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

P
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

P
A

YR
O

LL
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 9

,0
4

6
.0

8
 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,9

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,9

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EO

 S
C

I C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

9
1

.8
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

9
1

.8
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
EM

 V
EN

TU
R

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:1
7

:1
0

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

O
N

R
O

E 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,7
0

7
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,7

0
7

.8
0

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
8

6
.0

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

8
6

.0
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
.J

.T
. E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 4
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 4
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 9
,0

4
6

.0
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EO

 S
C

I C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

7
5

.4
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

7
5

.4
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
YN

M
A

R
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
3

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
3

.9
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Ed
 T

ec
h

n
o

lo
gy

 K
-1

2
 V

o
u

ch
er

 -
 M

ic
ro

so
ft

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
2

7
6

,1
9

5
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  2
7

6
,1

9
5

.6
0

 

P
ag

e 
1

4



3
3

1
8

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,6

1
0

.7
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  2
9

,7
8

5
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

9
,7

8
5

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

V
E 

P
LA

YT
H

IN
G

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: I

D
EA

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l L
o

ca
l E

n
ti

tl
em

en
t,

 P
ar

t 
B

, S
ec

 6
1

1
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
6

8
.9

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

6
8

.9
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

9
2

.0
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

9
2

.0
8

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,1
7

3
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,1

7
3

.9
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
LA

TI
N

O
 E

LE
C

TE
D

 A
N

D
 A

P
P

O
IN

TE
D

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,6

1
0

.7
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SE

P
U

LV
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

4
9

.4
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

4
9

.4
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

1
6

.1
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

1
6

.1
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

2
,2

0
2

.8
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

2
,2

0
2

.8
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
0

8
.0

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

0
8

.0
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

X
IE

 S
A

N
IT

A
R

Y 
SU

P
P

LY
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

9
5

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

9
5

.5
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

6
1

9
.0

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
6

1
9

.0
1

 

P
ag

e 
1

5



3
3

1
8

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

H
ER

O
ES

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
2

8
.1

2
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,3
4

0
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,3

4
0

.4
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:0
6

:5
3

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

4
7

.8
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

4
7

.8
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:0
8

:3
5

 A
M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

2
8

.1
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:1
0

:4
8

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
9

6
.6

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

9
6

.6
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:1
3

:1
7

 A
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,4
2

3
.7

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

2
3

.7
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:1
8

:2
6

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,4
8

6
.9

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

8
6

.9
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:1
9

:4
7

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
C

H
A

V
EZ

 C
O

N
TI

N
U

A
TI

O
N

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 5
,5

1
4

.7
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,5

1
4

.7
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:2
4

:2
8

 A
M

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
K

EN
N

ED
Y 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  3

0
,1

8
9

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

0
,1

8
9

.6
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:2
8

:0
2

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 6
,1

0
6

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,1

0
6

.2
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SE
P

U
LV

ED
A

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
7

6
.2

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

7
6

.2
7

 

P
ag

e 
1

6



3
3

1
8

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,2

7
0

.9
2

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 9
,3

9
6

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 9
,3

9
6

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:3
3

:5
1

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

 $
   

   
   

 2
,2

7
0

.9
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EN

A
IS

SA
N

C
E 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:3
5

:3
2

 A
M

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 5
,3

9
4

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,3

9
4

.5
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IX
L 

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
I S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
LT

ER
N

A
TI

V
E 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

9
1

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

9
1

.4
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

TA
G

E 
A

N
D

 L
IG

H
TI

N
G

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,1
2

1
.0

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,1

2
1

.0
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

 A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
, L

P
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  6
3

,5
0

6
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

3
,5

0
6

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

SE
TT

A
 S

TO
N

E 
LT

D
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

1
,7

2
2

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

1
,7

2
2

.6
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
EA

R
 &

 C
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
EM

 V
EN

TU
R

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:0
0

:0
5

 P
M

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
5

6
.7

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

5
6

.7
8

 

P
ag

e 
1

7



3
3

1
8

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

1
8

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 6

8

3
3

1
8

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
9

.9
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
9

.9
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

B
R

A
N

D
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SU

P
P

LY
W

O
R

K
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

5
.5

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
5

.5
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IL
LU

M
IN

A
TE

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
1

0
5

,2
7

6
.0

0
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
1

0
5

,2
7

6
.0

0
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  2
1

0
,5

5
2

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
ST

U
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 4

,3
5

0
.0

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 8

,3
2

5
.0

0
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 4
,9

5
0

.0
0

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 4

,9
5

4
.5

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

5
,7

2
9

.5
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
P

LE
TE

 B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SY
ST

EM
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

5
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

G
N

ER
 P

H
A

R
M

A
C

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
4

.1
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
4

.1
6

 

M
ed

iC
al

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
A

ct
iv

it
ie

s 
(M

A
A

)
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,1
6

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

6
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

YO
R

K
 IN

SU
R

A
N

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
. -

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 6

8
 W

o
rk

er
s'

 C
o

m
p

en
sa

ti
o

n

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

0
1

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

0
1

.9
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
H

EF
S'

 T
O

YS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

P
ag

e 
1

8



3
3

1
8

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

1
8

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

1
8

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
8

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
ED

C
O

 S
U

P
P

LY
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:1

2
:4

8
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
3

2
.3

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

3
2

.3
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LL
O

YD
 P

ES
T 

C
O

N
TR

O
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

o
u

se
ke

ep
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 A

ll 
O

th
er

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
N

U
R

SE
 S

U
P

P
LY

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:1

7
:3

9
 P

M

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
A

FT
ER

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  7
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
6

9
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
9

.6
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
6

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

6
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
A

P
 7

 IN
TE

R
N

A
TI

O
N

A
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,5

4
1

.2
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,5

4
1

.2
1

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

2
7

.7
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

2
7

.7
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

4
9

.7
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

4
9

.7
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

TO
R

A
G

E 
# 

0
8

0
1

8
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

3
0

-R
2

0
0

2
-6

5
3

 B
ef

o
re

 a
n

d
 A

ft
er

 S
ch

o
o

l L
ea

rn
in

g 
&

 S
af

e 
N

ei
gh

b
o

rh
o

o
d

 P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

s

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  7

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

Su
p

p
lie

s 
In

ve
n

to
ry

 U
se

d
 C

af
et

er
ia

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

9
9

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

9
9

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
SN

 S
P

O
R

TS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
LA

N
D

 E
M

P
IR

E 
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
IE

S,
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
1

5
1

,1
3

8
.4

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  1
5

1
,1

3
8

.4
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
2

1
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

2
1

.4
0

 

P
ag

e 
1

9



3
3

1
8

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
8

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

1
9

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

0
8

.3
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
O

R
TA

 P
H

O
N

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
0

.2
2

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,0
7

8
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,1

2
8

.2
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
U

W
ES

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:0

4
:3

2
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

0
8

.3
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r 
R

en
ta

l F
ee

s
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TO
M

A
R

K
 S

P
O

R
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

9
9

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

9
9

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:1

1
:0

0
 P

M

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,3
1

2
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,1
4

2
.5

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,1

4
2

.5
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r 
R

en
ta

l F
ee

s
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

4
0

.1
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

4
0

.1
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r 
R

en
ta

l F
ee

s
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:2

7
:3

8
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,3

1
2

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
1

.7
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
1

.7
3

 

P
ag

e 
2

0



3
3

1
9

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

1
9

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

1
9

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

3
3

1
9

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 5
,6

5
8

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,6

5
8

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:3

6
:5

5
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

M
A

TE
R

IA
L 

H
A

N
D

LI
N

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
8

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

8
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  4

4
,8

0
1

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

4
,8

0
1

.6
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,9
4

3
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,9

4
3

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

LV
ER

 N
EW

LI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:0

6
:3

5
 P

M

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

7
:1

6
:5

1
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
3

7
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

3
7

.6
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
YR

O
 C

O
M

M
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:2

7
:4

1
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
5

5
.7

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

5
5

.7
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

8
/2

0
1

5
 

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 5

,1
7

9
.6

8
 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

1
8

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
2

2
.0

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

2
2

.0
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

EM
IE

R
 A

G
EN

D
A

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

P
R

EM
IE

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

G
EN

D
A

S,
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,7
6

9
.0

4
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
7

6
.4

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,0

4
5

.5
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
4

0
.9

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

4
0

.9
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 C
al

Sa
fe

 (
6

0
9

1
/6

0
9

2
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
0

8
.5

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

0
8

.5
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

7
:4

7
:3

3
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,1

7
9

.6
8

 

P
ag

e 
2

1



3
3

1
9

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
7

2
.5

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

7
2

.5
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

0
7

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

0
7

.6
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
1

.6
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
1

.6
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

6
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
6

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
8

2
.6

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

8
2

.6
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
S/

P
2

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

9
8

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

9
8

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

.4
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

.4
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
6

.3
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
6

.3
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

4
7

.5
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

4
7

.5
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

2
0

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

2
0

.6
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

4
7

.3
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

4
7

.3
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
0

2
.5

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

0
2

.5
6

 

P
ag

e 
2

2



3
3

1
9

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,0
7

0
.3

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,0

7
0

.3
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,1

3
1

.8
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,1

3
1

.8
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

B
R

A
N

D
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SU

P
P

LY
W

O
R

K
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

8
0

.0
0

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
C

ar
p

en
te

rs
/P

ai
n

t 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 4
,2

4
8

.0
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 4
,2

4
8

.0
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SH
EI

LA
 D

O
C

TO
R

S 
d

b
a 

M
SD

 P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
C

O
N

SU
LT

A
N

TS
, 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

Su
b

-A
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 f
o

r 
Se

rv
ic

es
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 9

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
ST

EN
S 

IN
C

D
at

e 
P

O
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,9
1

3
.7

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,9

1
3

.7
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s 

C
o

m
m

en
ce

m
en

t
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
A

R
D

V
A

R
K

 C
LA

Y 
A

N
D

 S
U

P
P

LI
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:5

0
:1

8
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:5

6
:3

0
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

8
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
EN

R
Y 

SC
H

EI
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:5

8
:3

8
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IF

 S
O

U
TH

ER
N

 S
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,1
1

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

1
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
2

3



3
3

1
9

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

3
3

1
9

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
9

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

1
9

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

K
TR

O
N

IC
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:4
6

:4
5

 A
M

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
8

,8
8

7
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

8
,8

8
7

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
D

IS
TR

IC
T-

W
ID

E
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
2

3
6

,7
3

9
.0

6
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
5

4
.1

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
4

.1
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
9

1
.5

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

9
1

.5
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  3

3
,2

4
3

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

3
,2

4
3

.5
0

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

2
8

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

2
8

.4
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

5
5

.0
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

5
5

.0
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
D

ER
A

L 
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:2
0

:5
7

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  2
3

6
,7

3
9

.0
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
2

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
2

.9
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:3
1

:2
9

 P
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TE
A

C
H

ER
 C

R
EA

TE
D

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
A

R
FI

EL
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,3
3

8
.0

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

3
8

.0
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,9
9

3
.7

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,9

9
3

.7
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T 
EV

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
2

6
7

,4
6

0
.0

0
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
2

6
7

,4
6

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  5
3

4
,9

2
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
2

4



3
3

1
9

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:1

9
:0

2
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

TR
A

N
SP

O
R

TA
TI

O
N

 D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

3
0

.7
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
D

G
ET

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,2
7

7
.4

3
 

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

N
O

N
P

U
B

LI
C

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 4

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
H

U
M

A
N

 R
ES

O
U

R
C

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,2
6

1
.5

2
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SU

P
ER

IN
TE

N
D

EN
T'

S 
O

FF
IC

E
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,2

6
1

.5
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,9

3
1

.2
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:1

8
:1

9
 P

M

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

4
,7

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

4
,7

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,7

5
4

.8
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,7

5
4

.8
1

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
ID

D
EL

L
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Fo

o
tb

al
l h

el
m

et
s

D
IS

TR
IC

T-
W

ID
E

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,5
4

6
.5

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,5

4
6

.5
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
YA

N
 K

EL
A

H
ER

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 4
,5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
R

O
T-

TO
P

 IN
D

U
ST

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

B
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
IF

 S
TA

TE
 O

FF
IC

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,5
6

9
.9

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

6
9

.9
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,8
0

7
.0

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,8

0
7

.0
1

 

P
ag

e 
2

5



3
3

1
9

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

1
9

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
9

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 5

,7
6

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
A

YM
O

N
D

 A
N

TH
O

N
Y 

M
A

R
TI

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
So

ft
w

ar
e 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g,

 P
h

ys
ic

al
s,

 e
tc

)
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
1

,5
8

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

1
,5

8
0

.0
0

 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

9
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

9
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LL

ST
A

R
 P

A
V

IN
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:3

6
:1

2
 P

M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,7

6
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

 S
EM

IN
A

R
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Ti
tl

e 
II-

P
ar

t 
A

 Im
p

ro
vi

n
g 

Te
ac

h
er

 Q
u

al
it

y
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
N

O
N

P
U

B
LI

C
 S

C
H

O
O

LS
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,3

4
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,3

4
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TJ
 J

A
N

C
A

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

3
:4

7
:1

1
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SH
M

O
O

P
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
9

3
.7

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

9
3

.7
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

D
G

ET
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

5
3

.5
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

5
3

.5
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:0

7
:1

3
 P

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SU

M
M

ER
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

9
0

.8
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

9
0

.8
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

LI
N

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
R

IS
K

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,4
8

4
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

8
4

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
2

6



3
3

1
9

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
9

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
9

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 8

1

3
3

1
9

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

1
9

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

2
6

0
,1

3
7

.0
0

 

Fd
 4

0
 V

al
le

y 
Sp

o
rt

s 
C

o
m

p
le

x
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,0
9

0
.1

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

9
0

.1
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SQ
U

A
R

E-
1

 D
ES

IG
N

 G
R

O
U

P
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  3

2
,2

6
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

2
,2

6
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
N

D
ER

SO
N

 A
IR

 C
O

N
D

IT
IO

N
IN

G
, L

P
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

C
al

if
o

rn
ia

 C
le

an
 E

n
er

gy
 J

o
b

s 
A

ct
 (

P
ro

p
 3

9
)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  2
6

0
,1

3
7

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:1

3
:4

5
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
0

0
.4

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

0
0

.4
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 F
EN

C
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:2

1
:1

1
 P

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

4
:2

8
:2

5
 P

M

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
O

th
er

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 5
,3

7
9

.1
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,3

7
9

.1
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

LI
N

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 8

1
 P

ro
p

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
b

ili
ty

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

R
IS

K
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  8

0
,0

9
2

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  8

0
,0

9
2

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
M

ER
IC

A
N

 T
IM

E 
&

 S
IG

N
A

L 
C

O
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
0

5
.0

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

0
5

.0
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
LD

 B
A

C
K

H
O

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

5
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

5
:4

7
:2

8
 P

M

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

1
,1

8
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

1
,1

8
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LA

C
K

 B
IR

D
 F

IR
E 

P
R

O
TE

C
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

4
9

.1
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

4
9

.1
6

 

P
ag

e 
2

7



3
3

1
9

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

1
9

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

G
en

er
al

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

1
9

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,4
4

3
.2

0
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

7
,9

1
2

.2
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

7
,9

1
2

.2
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

5
:5

4
:5

1
 P

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

4
3

.2
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
O

N
A

R
D

 C
H

A
ID

EZ
 T

R
EE

 S
ER

V
IC

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

4
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

4
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/1

9
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
ES

TO
R

A
TI

O
N

 M
A

N
A

G
EM

EN
T 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/1
9

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
1

9
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
1

2
3

,2
5

2
.9

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  1
2

3
,2

5
2

.9
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
7

1
.6

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

7
1

.6
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,8
3

1
.9

6
 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 7

,6
6

2
.0

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 7
,6

6
2

.0
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
B

O
A

R
D

S 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
2

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

2
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FR
ED

 P
R

YO
R

 S
EM

IN
A

R
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
8

.7
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
8

.7
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,8

3
1

.9
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y 

G
O

V
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:0

3
:1

4
 A

M

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,2
2

0
.7

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

2
0

.7
3

 

P
ag

e 
2

8



3
3

1
9

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

1
9

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

1
9

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
0

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 5
,9

6
3

.7
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,9

6
3

.7
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
ES

A
 P

O
W

ER
 S

O
LU

TI
O

N
S 

- 
TR

A
N

SF
O

R
M

ER
 T

ES
TI

N
G

 &
 R

EP
A

IR
S,

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

0
4

.1
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

0
4

.1
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

M
M

ER
C

IA
L 

A
Q

U
A

TI
C

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:4

2
:0

6
 A

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

7
2

.1
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

7
2

.1
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
IL

B
ER

T 
&

 S
TE

A
R

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:4

4
:0

2
 A

M

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

2
2

.9
0

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 4
,1

1
1

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 4
,1

1
1

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FR
ED

R
IC

 H
 J

O
N

ES
 &

 A
SS

O
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,5
4

0
.2

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

4
0

.2
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
O

N
A

R
D

 C
H

A
ID

EZ
 T

R
EE

 S
ER

V
IC

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,0
1

5
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

1
5

.0
8

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

2
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

2
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IR
V

IN
E 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

7
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

2
2

.9
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
7

.1
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
7

.1
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
H

S 
G

R
O

U
P

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:0

3
:1

8
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
M

I, 
IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:0

4
:4

7
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 O

n
e-

ti
m

e 
Fu

n
d

s
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,3

4
8

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,3

4
8

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
2

9



3
3

2
0

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

2
0

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

2
0

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

2
0

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

.8
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
9

.8
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
5

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 5
,3

3
2

.7
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,3

3
2

.7
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,1

8
3

.6
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,1

8
3

.6
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

1
6

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

1
6

.4
0

 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,1

8
3

.6
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,1

8
3

.6
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

0
5

.3
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

0
5

.3
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
LD

 B
A

C
K

H
O

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

5
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,1

8
3

.6
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,1

8
3

.6
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
IN

N
 S

C
IE

N
TI

FI
C

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:1

9
:0

1
 A

M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
TA

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
3

3
.0

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

3
3

.0
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,8

4
8

.9
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,8

4
8

.9
0

 

P
ag

e 
3

0



3
3

2
0

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,5

1
5

.0
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EN

SO
N

 C
R

A
N

E,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S,

 L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:3

2
:1

8
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
9

7
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

9
7

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
FE

SS
IO

N
A

L 
P

LU
M

B
IN

G
 &

 D
R

A
IN

 C
LE

A
N

IN
G

, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

9
:3

3
:2

8
 A

M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

2
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

2
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,5

1
5

.0
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
1

4
.0

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

1
4

.0
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
1

8
.5

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

1
8

.5
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

LL
EG

E 
B

O
A

R
D

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
SE

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y 
D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
O

O
V

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

2
3

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

2
3

.9
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

H
O

R
T 

2
 T

R
EA

TM
EN

T 
G

R
O

U
P

 &
 F

A
C

IL
IT

A
TO

R
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ile
ag

e
SE

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y 
D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

.5
6

 

P
ag

e 
3

1



3
3

2
0

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

2
0

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

 $
   

   
   

 9
,5

3
6

.4
0

 

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
H

IT
E 

C
A

P
 C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 S

U
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,7
3

3
.3

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

3
3

.3
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
YD

R
O

SC
A

P
E 

P
R

O
D

U
C

TS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 9
,5

3
6

.4
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

R
E

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

ST
U

D
EN

T 
A

C
H

IE
V

EM
EN

T
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
C

D
A

A
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
al

if
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

5
,4

1
5

.6
0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

5
,4

1
5

.6
0

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
C

 R
EG

EN
TS

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
1

0
.9

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

1
0

.9
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:0
8

:0
7

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
0

7
.0

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

0
7

.0
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FU
LL

 S
W

IN
G

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
. d

b
a 

R
A

P
ID

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

C
H

A
V

EZ
 C

O
N

TI
N

U
A

TI
O

N
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 7

,1
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 7
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
EA

R
SO

N
 E

D
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:1
0

:2
6

 A
M

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,8
7

4
.2

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,8

7
4

.2
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

SO
G

O
 L

LC
 d

b
a 

U
ZI

B
U

LL
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
H

ea
lt

h
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
P

U
P

IL
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

3
1

.6
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

3
1

.6
0

 

P
ag

e 
3

2



3
3

2
0

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

2
0

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

0
9

.8
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

.3
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
7

.3
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
9

5
.3

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

9
5

.3
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IV
S 

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

0
9

.8
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
TM

 P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 F

A
C

IL
IT

IE
S 

C
O

N
G

R
ES

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 A

R
T 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SO
FT

W
A

R
E 

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
3

9
.6

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

3
9

.6
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
3

5
.9

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

3
5

.9
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

6
5

.1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,9
5

0
.6

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,9

5
0

.6
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
, 

IN
C

.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:2
3

:3
1

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

C
A

R
TH

U
R

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,3
2

7
.7

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,3

2
7

.7
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
R

IS
IS

 P
R

EV
EN

TI
O

N
 IN

ST
IT

U
TE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:2
7

:3
5

 A
M

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

8
2

.9
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

8
2

.9
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
EN

G
LI

SH
 L

EA
R

N
ER

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S 

&
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

A
C

H
IE

V
EM

EN
T

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

  2
1

.5
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
  2

1
.5

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
TL

A
S 

P
EN

 &
 P

EN
C

IL
 C

O
R

P
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:2
8

:5
9

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

6
5

.1
5

 

P
ag

e 
3

3



3
3

2
0

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

5

3
3

2
0

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
0

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
9

4
.2

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

9
4

.2
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
SB

A
A

EC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

5
 C

ap
it

al
 F

ac
ili

ti
es

 F
u

n
d

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

FA
C

IL
IT

IE
S/

G
O

V
ER

N
M

EN
TA

L 
R

EL
A

TI
O

N
S

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
0

:4
1

:3
4

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
6

2
.0

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
2

.0
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
St

o
re

s
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,1
0

1
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

0
1

.6
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IR
V

IN
E 

U
N

IF
IE

D
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
D

IS
TR

IC
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:1
6

:5
8

 A
M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 6
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,1

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:1
9

:3
0

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
0

8
.5

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

0
8

.5
7

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
YR

O
 C

O
M

M
 S

YS
TE

M
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:2
5

:4
9

 A
M

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 F

O
R

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

A
N

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ea

r 
U

p
 IV

 (
R

SC
C

 F
is

ca
l A

ge
n

t)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
2

3
.1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

2
3

.1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
ER

IZ
O

N
 W

IR
EL

ES
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

P
ag

e 
3

4



3
3

2
0

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

2
0

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
0

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
0

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
0

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
0

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
 S

TA
TE

 U
N

IV
ER

SI
TY

 F
U

LL
ER

TO
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
C

EA
N

 V
IE

W
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ET
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

ES
EA

R
C

H
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
LU

A
TI

O
N

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 F

O
R

 T
H

E 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

 O
F 

YO
U

N
G

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
al

if
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

1
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:0
3

:2
5

 P
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

SC
O

TS
M

A
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 P
o

rt
ab

le
s

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  2
3

,2
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

3
,2

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

SC
O

TS
M

A
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 P
o

rt
ab

le
s

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

SC
O

TS
M

A
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IT
ED

 S
IT

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
3

7
.3

4
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

0
2

.9
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

0
2

.9
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
IL

LI
A

M
S 

SC
O

TS
M

A
N

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

El
ec

tr
ic

al
 In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

 P
o

rt
ab

le
s

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 6
,8

6
5

.6
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,8

6
5

.6
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IR

C
O

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
O

th
er

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  3

0
,4

5
9

.3
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

0
,4

5
9

.3
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
SA

 S
H

A
D

E 
&

 F
A

B
R

IC
 S

TR
U

C
TU

R
ES

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:0
4

:1
2

 P
M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

2
,2

5
3

.6
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

2
,2

5
3

.6
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

3
7

.3
4

 

P
ag

e 
3

5



3
3

2
0

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
0

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
0

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TW
IN

IN
G

 C
O

N
SU

LT
IN

G
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

La
b

 T
es

ts
 C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  3

2
,7

1
1

.1
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

2
,7

1
1

.1
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TR
IU

M
P

H
 P

A
IN

TI
N

G
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

1
,5

7
4

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

1
,5

7
4

.4
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
N

P
O

W
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

, S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SV
A

-A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 5

,7
1

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,7

1
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
N

P
O

W
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

, S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

2
3

4
,7

2
2

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  2
3

4
,7

2
2

.8
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
N

P
O

W
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

, S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
TH

O
R

P
E 

FU
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  9

8
,7

9
9

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  9

8
,7

9
9

.2
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
N

P
O

W
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

, S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
SE

G
ER

ST
R

O
M

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
6

5
9

,7
6

4
.0

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  6
5

9
,7

6
4

.0
5

 

 $
  2

,1
4

9
,3

2
5

.4
1

 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
3

3
9

,9
4

2
.2

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  3
3

9
,9

4
2

.2
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
N

P
O

W
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

, S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

A
C

A
R

TH
U

R
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
2

3
5

,7
2

3
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  2
3

5
,7

2
3

.4
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
N

P
O

W
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

, S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

1
0

5
,3

2
6

.0
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  1
0

5
,3

2
6

.0
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
N

P
O

W
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

, S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

2
5

8
,6

7
7

.2
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  2
5

8
,6

7
7

.2
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
N

P
O

W
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

, S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
  2

,1
4

9
,3

2
5

.4
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SU
N

P
O

W
ER

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TI

O
N

, S
YS

TE
M

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

4
0

3
,4

9
9

.0
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  4
0

3
,4

9
9

.0
5

 

P
ag

e 
3

6



3
3

2
0

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
0

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
0

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
0

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
0

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
0

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
0

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
0

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

4
,9

6
8

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
B

ER
TY

 F
LA

G
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:2
0

:0
9

 P
M

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

FI
R

E 
P

R
O

TE
C

TI
O

N
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

4
,9

6
8

.0
0

 

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

9
7

.1
8

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
2

6
.1

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

2
6

.1
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
 C

A
L 

SA
N

D
B

A
G

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

8
6

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

8
6

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y 

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

4
,3

9
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

4
,3

9
5

.0
0

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
3

0
4

,8
9

9
.6

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  3
0

4
,8

9
9

.6
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y 

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  5

8
,0

6
9

.0
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

8
,0

6
9

.0
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
C

U
R

IT
Y 

B
A

N
K

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

9
7

.1
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
W

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TI
N

G
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

9
,7

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

9
,7

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EY

 A
R

T 
LA

N
D

SC
A

P
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
.C

. C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:2
8

:1
0

 P
M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  3
4

,1
4

6
.5

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

4
,1

4
6

.5
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
.C

. C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:2
9

:1
1

 P
M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
  1

,1
0

3
,3

1
1

.5
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  1

,1
0

3
,3

1
1

.5
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

Q
U

EE
N

 C
IT

Y 
G

LA
SS

 C
O

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 6
,7

0
2

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,7

0
2

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
3

7



3
3

2
0

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
0

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
0

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
1

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
1

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

3
3

2
1

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
1

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
1

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

B
u

ild
in

g 
Im

p
ro

ve
m

en
ts

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,6
0

9
.5

4
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

IE
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:3
1

:0
9

 P
M

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
6

4
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

6
4

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

IE
ST

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:3
2

:0
7

 P
M

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

  2
,9

1
1

,6
4

6
.5

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

,9
1

1
,6

4
6

.5
8

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

In
sp

ec
ti

o
n

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,3
3

2
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,3

3
2

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
7

,0
1

1
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

7
,0

1
1

.0
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
O

W
ER

 P
LU

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,6

0
9

.5
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

LF
O

U
R

 B
EA

TT
Y 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
C

o
n

st
ru

ct
io

n
 M

an
ag

er
s 

Fe
es

W
IL

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  2
5

,6
3

7
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

5
,6

3
7

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

LF
O

U
R

 B
EA

TT
Y 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
EN

'S
 A

SP
H

A
LT

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:3
9

:1
1

 P
M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  3

9
,8

6
6

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

9
,8

6
6

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
S 

&
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:4
0

:0
5

 P
M

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
La

b
o

r 
C

o
m

p
lia

n
ce

 P
ro

g 
C

o
st

s
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 9
,2

9
0

.7
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 9
,2

9
0

.7
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
3

8
.4

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

3
8

.4
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

N
A

 H
IL

LS
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
6

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

6
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
3

8



3
3

2
1

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
1

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 4

,1
3

1
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JI
M

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 C

EN
TE

R
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:5
6

:5
1

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,8
7

4
.4

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,8

7
4

.4
9

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
2

,7
4

4
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

2
,7

4
4

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

W
IL

LA
R

D
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
1

1
.9

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

1
1

.9
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TH
E 

M
U

SI
C

 H
O

U
SE

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 4
,1

3
1

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
2

3
.9

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

2
3

.9
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LI
SA

 F
A

W
N

 B
A

R
SA

M
IA

N
 d

b
a 

O
FF

IC
E 

SE
A

TI
N

G
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

P
u

p
il 

Tr
an

sp
o

rt
at

io
n

 (
7

2
3

0
/7

2
4

0
)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TR

A
N

SP
O

R
TA

TI
O

N
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
4

2
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

4
2

.4
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
4

7
.2

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

4
7

.2
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
 &

 T
 S

P
EC

IA
LT

IE
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

9
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

9
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
LA

ST
IC

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

1
:4

3
:2

9
 P

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
0

.7
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
0

.7
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

8
1

.9
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

8
1

.9
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
U

YA
M

A
C

A
 C

O
N

ST
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
1

0
8

,8
8

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  1
0

8
,8

8
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
3

9



3
3

2
1

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
1

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
1

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
3

2
1

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
1

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

3
3

2
1

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
1

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
1

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
1

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
3

2
1

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

B
u

ild
in

g 
In

sp
ec

ti
o

n
K

IN
G

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
2

,8
1

2
.5

3
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
1

0
3

,4
6

8
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  1
0

3
,4

6
8

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EP

A
R

TM
EN

T 
O

F 
IN

D
U

ST
R

IA
L 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

2
,8

1
2

.5
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JU
N

IO
R

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y 

G
U

IL
D

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
7

2
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

7
2

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
IT

E 
EA

R
TH

W
O

R
K

S 
&

 E
N

G
IN

EE
R

IN
G

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

9
,5

5
5

.3
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ER
IC

K
SO

N
-H

A
LL

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

 C
O

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
  2

,5
8

7
,9

4
5

.4
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
  2

,5
8

7
,9

4
5

.4
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FR
EM

O
N

T 
M

IL
LW

O
R

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 8
,7

1
9

.8
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 8
,7

1
9

.8
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
D

A
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  3

8
,0

5
9

.6
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

8
,0

5
9

.6
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

7
,5

5
5

.3
1

 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

P
la

n
s 

A
ll 

O
th

er
 -

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g,

 e
tc

.
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
LI

N
C

O
LN

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
2

,7
2

4
.6

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

2
,7

2
4

.6
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
H

A
TA

O
D

E 
B

A
N

N
O

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, L
LP

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
9

,2
7

0
.1

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

9
,2

7
0

.1
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
N

D
P

O
IN

T 
B

A
N

K
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
1

2
3

,5
6

3
.8

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  1
2

3
,5

6
3

.8
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
LA

N
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
M

IT
C

H
EL

L 
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T 
C

EN
TE

R
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  3

6
,0

3
2

.2
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

6
,0

3
2

.2
4

 

P
ag

e 
4

0



3
3

2
1

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
1

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
1

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
1

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
1

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
1

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

6

3
3

2
1

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

2
1

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
1

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
1

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

 $
   

   
   

 2
,2

1
2

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
LA

N
D

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

N
TR

U
C

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

B
u

ild
in

g 
C

o
n

tr
ac

to
r

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

1
0

5
,3

0
6

.1
8

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

C
o

n
tr

ac
to

r
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  7

1
,4

3
3

.3
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  7

1
,4

3
3

.3
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

C
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
N

A
C

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
0

,0
8

2
.7

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

0
,0

8
2

.7
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

C
, I

N
C

. d
b

a 
N

A
C

 A
R

C
H

IT
EC

TU
R

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5

Fu
n

d
 2

6
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 B
o

n
d

 S
er

ie
s 

B
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  4

8
,8

1
6

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

8
,8

1
6

.0
0

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

M
IT

C
H

EL
L 

C
H

IL
D

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T 

C
EN

TE
R

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
9

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,5

0
7

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
O

O
D

B
R

ID
G

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Te

st
in

g 
D

u
es

 &
 P

ar
ti

ci
p

at
io

n
 F

ee
s

SE
G

ER
ST

R
O

M
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
0

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

0
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
.A

.R
. C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 4

0
 S

p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
 F

u
n

d

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  1
0

5
,3

0
6

.1
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

K
YA

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
W

IL
SO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
1

2
3

,8
6

3
.1

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

  1
2

3
,8

6
3

.1
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SC
O

 S
P

O
R

TS
 L

IG
H

TI
N

G
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
C

D
A

A
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EX

U
S 

IS
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

Im
p

ro
ve

m
en

ts
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  9

3
,3

1
4

.2
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  9

3
,3

1
4

.2
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
C

M
3

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

2
:1

7
:5

8
 P

M

Em
er

ge
n

cy
 R

ep
ai

r 
P

rg
m

-W
ill

ia
m

s 
C

as
e

C
o

n
st

ru
ct

io
n

 M
an

ag
er

s 
Fe

es
LA

TH
R

O
P

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  6

6
,2

1
4

.5
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

6
,2

1
4

.5
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
JH

M
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

K
IN

G
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

1
,1

7
3

.6
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

1
,1

7
3

.6
3

 

P
ag

e 
4

1



3
3

2
1

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
1

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
1

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
1

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
1

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 2

9

3
3

2
1

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

B
u

ild
in

g 
A

rc
h

it
ec

t
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 4
,7

5
8

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
JH

M
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
P

la
n

s 
A

ll 
O

th
er

 -
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g,
 e

tc
.

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
4

6
.7

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

4
6

.7
8

 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  3
5

,3
1

3
.4

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

5
,3

1
3

.4
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
JH

M
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
JH

M
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 4
,7

5
8

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
JH

M
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Fu
n

d
 2

9
 M

ea
su

re
 G

 S
er

ie
s 

E
B

u
ild

in
g 

A
rc

h
it

ec
t

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
0

7
.2

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

0
7

.2
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
JH

M
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FO
LL

ET
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,2
2

9
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,2

2
9

.2
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EC

K
ER

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
D

EC
K

ER
 E

Q
U

IP
M

EN
T/

SC
H

O
O

L 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
C

u
st

o
d

ia
l S

u
p

p
lie

s
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
9

4
.8

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

9
4

.8
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

Tr
av

el
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
ce

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 -

   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,1

7
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,1

7
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
V

ID
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
0

/2
0

1
5

 

A
V

ID
-O

C
D

E 
D

es
ti

n
at

io
n

 G
ra

d
u

at
io

n
-H

ig
h

 S
ch

ls
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
C

EN
TU

R
Y 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

0
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

0
7

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

0
7

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

0
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

R
EE

N
V

IL
LE

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
0

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,2
2

7
.0

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,2

2
7

.0
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
ER

N
 C

A
LI

FO
R

N
IA

 E
D

IS
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 6
,6

7
4

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,6

7
4

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
4

2



3
3

2
1

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 3

5

3
3

2
1

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 4

0

3
3

2
1

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
1

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

3
,5

3
9

.0
0

 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  3
9

,8
2

1
.3

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
ES

T 
B

U
Y 

G
O

V
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 3

5
 O

P
SC

 S
ch

o
o

l F
ac

ili
ti

es
 B

o
n

d
 P

ro
je

ct
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
A

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
5

,6
5

5
.9

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

5
,6

5
5

.9
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

A
SH

IN
G

TO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  2
5

,7
2

4
.1

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:3

7
:1

7
 A

M

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
JE

FF
ER

SO
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
2

0
.2

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

9
,2

6
3

.1
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
6

4
.8

0
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 8
,0

7
8

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 8
,1

4
3

.2
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 

Fd
 4

0
 Q

ZA
B

 S
o

la
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

gs
 2

0
1

2
 (

ef
f 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

)
O

th
er

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 4

,7
2

8
.7

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  4

4
,5

5
0

.1
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:3

5
:3

5
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

7
,8

0
7

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

7
,8

0
7

.6
4

 

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
7

4
.0

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

2
0

.2
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
2

,7
4

1
.6

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

2
,7

4
1

.6
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
LA

R
W

IN
D

S 
W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 L
LC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

8
:4

5
:0

6
 A

M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  3

4
,5

0
6

.5
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

4
,5

0
6

.5
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

TI
O

N
 S

A
LE

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 6

,5
6

5
.3

2
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
th

er
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

9
,6

9
5

.9
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

6
,2

6
1

.2
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

S 
&

 S
 W

O
R

LD
W

ID
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

7
4

.0
2

 

P
ag

e 
4

3



3
3

2
1

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

3
1

.4
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

3
1

.4
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
IS

C
O

U
N

T 
SC

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
8

.1
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
8

.1
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FL
A

G
H

O
U

SE
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
1

:4
8

:2
3

 A
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

5
5

.0
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

5
5

.0
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
H

O
O

V
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
0

0
.8

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

0
0

.8
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

EM
IE

R
 A

G
EN

D
A

S,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

P
R

EM
IE

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
A

G
EN

D
A

S,
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
SP

EC
IA

LT
Y 

P
LA

N
N

IN
G

 &
 S

TU
D

EN
T 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

2
5

.3
4

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

K
EN

N
ED

Y 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,6
8

4
.1

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,6

8
4

.1
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

T 
M

. T
ID

W
EL

L 
d

b
a 

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 R

EH
A

B
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

IE
S,

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,2

3
1

.3
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,2

3
1

.3
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IX
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

EN
IN

G
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

5
.9

7
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y 

IN
N

O
V

A
TI

O
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:1
6

:2
5

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

D
IA

M
O

N
D

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,6
4

4
.2

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,6

4
4

.2
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

A
C

A
D

EM
IC

 D
EC

A
TH

LO
N

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,3
4

7
.8

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,1

7
3

.1
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SI
ER

R
A

 P
R

EP
A

R
A

TO
R

Y 
A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,6

9
9

.9
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,6

9
9

.9
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
5

.9
7

 

P
ag

e 
4

4



3
3

2
1

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

7
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
2

2
.3

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

2
2

.3
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
3

.1
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
3

.1
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

V
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
O

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SA

N
TA

 A
N

A
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,2
7

1
.2

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,2

7
1

.2
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
IO

-R
A

D
 L

A
B

O
R

A
TO

R
IE

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:2
3

:4
9

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
6

8
.1

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

6
8

.1
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
TN

ES
S 

1
9

 C
A

 2
0

2
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:2
3

:5
3

 P
M

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
4

3
.2

1
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,9
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,9

5
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:2
4

:3
5

 P
M

C
ar

o
l M

 W
h

it
e 

P
EP

 G
ra

n
t

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

SP
EC

IA
L 

P
R

O
JE

C
TS

/W
EL

LN
ES

S
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

2
8

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

2
8

.5
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

C
re

at
ed

:

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

1
2

:2
6

:2
9

 P
M

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

TS
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

2
8

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

2
8

.5
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

EL
EC

TR
O

N
IX

 E
X

P
R

ES
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

O
C

C
P

P
 (

O
ra

n
ge

 C
o

u
n

ty
 C

ar
ee

r 
P

at
h

w
ay

s 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s)

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

8
8

.2
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

8
8

.2
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

SC
O

 M
O

D
ES

TO
 d

b
a 

A
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

 O
F 

TH
E 

A
R

IS
TO

TL
E 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

4
3

.2
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

3
1

.2
7

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

3
1

.2
7

 

P
ag

e 
4

5



3
3

2
1

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

9
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

4
9

.9
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

4
9

.9
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
A

D
IS

O
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
7

2
.9

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
2

.9
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
O

O
SE

V
EL

T 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
9

8
.3

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

9
8

.3
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
TR

A
N

SI
TI

O
N

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,7
1

9
.3

8
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
9

5
.7

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

9
5

.7
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

4
3

.1
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

4
3

.1
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

A
C

C
O

U
N

TI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
4

9
.1

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

4
9

.1
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

0
0

.8
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

0
0

.8
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: W

o
rk

ab
ili

ty
 I 

LE
A

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

1
9

.3
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

2
3

.4
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

2
3

.4
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JO
SE

P
H

 W
A

LT
ER

 R
O

M
B

O
LD

 d
b

a 
C

O
D

EC
H

EK
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
U

R
EL

 A
D

LE
R

 d
b

a 
LA

U
R

EL
 A

D
LE

R
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
C

o
n

su
lt

an
t 

N
o

n
in

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

B
ER

T 
P

A
TT

ER
SO

N
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
4

6



3
3

2
1

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

9
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
1

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
2

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
B

B
Y 

R
O

ZE
N

B
ER

G
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 4
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

W
A

LK
ER

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,5
5

4
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,5

5
4

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IN
TE

R
LI

N
E 

B
R

A
N

D
S,

 IN
C

. d
b

a 
SU

P
P

LY
W

O
R

K
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  3
3

,3
2

0
.0

0
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

5
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

R
O

W
 R

ES
TA

U
R

A
N

T 
EQ

U
IP

M
EN

T
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

C
EN

TU
R

Y 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,9
5

1
.6

4
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
C

FA
D

D
EN

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,9

5
1

.6
4

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,9

5
1

.6
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 8
,8

5
4

.9
2

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

9
,0

0
8

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

9
,0

0
8

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
A

D
R

ES
 U

N
ID

O
S 

d
b

a 
P

A
TR

IC
IA

 H
U

ER
TA

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

8
7

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

8
7

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

D
O

LF
O

 G
O

M
EZ

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
C

o
n

su
lt

an
ts

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
: M

en
ta

l H
ea

lt
h

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Su

b
-A

gr
ee

m
en

ts
 f

o
r 

Se
rv

ic
es

SP
EC

IA
L 

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

8
,3

2
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
O

N
O

P
R

IC
E,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
In

ve
n

to
ry

 L
o

ss
W

A
R

EH
O

U
SE

 A
N

D
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
6

7
.5

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

6
7

.5
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
P

P
LE

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
3

1
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

.3
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,6
9

8
.8

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,6

9
8

.8
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FE
R

N
A

N
D

O
 &

 M
A

G
A

R
ET

 O
SP

IN
A

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

F4
T,

 C
at

er
in

g,
 U

n
if

o
rm

 C
le

an
in

g)
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 7

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 7
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
4

7



3
3

2
2

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

1
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

2
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

D
u

es
 a

n
d

 M
em

b
er

sh
ip

s
SE

C
O

N
D

A
R

Y 
D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
7

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,1
3

0
.7

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

3
0

.7
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

EY
 J

O
N

ES
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
SO

LU
TI

O
N

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

W
A

SC
 (

w
as

 F
d

R
es

 0
1

0
0

3
1

)
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

IS
U

A
L 

&
 P

ER
FO

R
M

IN
G

 A
R

TS
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

5
5

.4
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

5
5

.4
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
R

O
JE

C
T 

LE
A

D
 T

H
E 

W
A

Y,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
Tr

av
el

 C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
R

EG
IO

N
A

L 
O

C
C

U
P

A
TI

O
N

A
L 

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 6
,6

2
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,6

2
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 A
N

D
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

W
A

SC
 (

w
as

 F
d

R
es

 0
1

0
0

3
1

)

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 A
N

D
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

W
A

SC
 (

w
as

 F
d

R
es

 0
1

0
0

3
1

)
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 A
N

D
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 A
N

D
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

W
A

SC
 (

w
as

 F
d

R
es

 0
1

0
0

3
1

)
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 A
N

D
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

W
A

SC
 (

w
as

 F
d

R
es

 0
1

0
0

3
1

)
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 A
N

D
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

W
A

SC
 (

w
as

 F
d

R
es

 0
1

0
0

3
1

)
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 A
N

D
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

W
A

SC
 (

w
as

 F
d

R
es

 0
1

0
0

3
1

)
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 A
N

D
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

W
A

SC
 (

w
as

 F
d

R
es

 0
1

0
0

3
1

)
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TI
O

N
 O

F 
SC

H
O

O
LS

 A
N

D
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

W
A

SC
 (

w
as

 F
d

R
es

 0
1

0
0

3
1

)
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

SE
C

O
N

D
A

R
Y 

D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

7
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
4

8



3
3

2
2

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EP

A
IR

ZO
O

M
, L

LC
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
.P

.P
. G

R
O

U
P

 IN
C

 d
b

a 
SU

B
W

A
Y 

3
6

1
2

5
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 (
F4

T,
 C

at
er

in
g,

 U
n

if
o

rm
 C

le
an

in
g)

SA
D

D
LE

B
A

C
K

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,3

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,3

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
.P

.P
. G

R
O

U
P

 IN
C

 d
b

a 
SU

B
W

A
Y 

3
6

1
2

5
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
O

N
 B

O
O

K
ST

O
R

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

M
ID

D
LE

 C
O

LL
EG

E 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JI
M

'S
 M

U
SI

C
 C

EN
TE

R
 IN

C
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
U

ST
IN

 H
A

R
D

W
O

O
D

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
C

ar
p

en
te

rs
/P

ai
n

t 
Su

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FI
R

ST
 C

H
O

IC
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
W

at
er

 R
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
 (

A
rr

o
w

h
ea

d
, S

ie
rr

a 
Sp

ri
n

gs
, e

tc
)

W
A

SH
IN

G
TO

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
A

R
K

LE
TT

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

K
in

d
er

 R
ea

d
in

es
s 

P
ro

gr
am

 II
W

at
er

 R
en

ta
l S

er
vi

ce
 (

A
rr

o
w

h
ea

d
, S

ie
rr

a 
Sp

ri
n

gs
, e

tc
)

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

0
0

.0
0

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
A

R
K

LE
TT

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

W
at

er
 R

en
ta

l S
er

vi
ce

 (
A

rr
o

w
h

ea
d

, S
ie

rr
a 

Sp
ri

n
gs

, e
tc

)
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
M

 S
C

H
O

O
L 

SU
P

P
LY

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

FA
ST

EN
A

L 
C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
Eq

u
ip

m
en

t 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
4

9



3
3

2
2

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

3
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

3
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

3
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

3
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

3
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

4
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

4
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

4
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

4
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

4
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
 In

st
ru

ct
io

n
al

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 -
   

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
IR

-T
R

A
K

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
Fl

ee
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 6

,3
7

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,3

7
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
LA

YE
R

S 
C

H
O

IC
E

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SA

D
D

LE
B

A
C

K
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,9
0

3
.2

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SC
H

O
O

L 
P

O
LI

C
E 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SP
O

R
T 

C
H

A
LE

T
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

6
5

.6
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

6
5

.6
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
R

A
N

G
E 

C
O

U
N

TY
 R

EG
IS

TE
R

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

2
1

.9
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

2
1

.9
9

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

TI
O

N
S 

O
FF

IC
E

2
1

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EL

H
I C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y 
C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

1
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
N

 T
R

U
O

N
G

 d
b

a 
LO

SO
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
1

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,9

0
3

.2
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y 
(A

LA
)

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,2
0

1
.5

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,2

0
1

.5
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

3
9

.7
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

3
9

.7
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
G

en
er

al
 M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

9
1

.2
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

9
1

.2
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IS

IO
N

 M
A

R
K

IN
G

 D
EV

IC
ES

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

1
7

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

1
7

.6
8

 

P
ag

e 
5

0



3
3

2
2

4
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

4
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

4
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

4
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

4
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

5
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
2

5
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
2

5
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

5
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

5
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

5
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

5
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
SC

H
O

O
L 

P
O

LI
C

E 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,0
0

1
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
A

N
G

SA
FE

 H
O

O
K

S
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

0
2

.7
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

0
2

.7
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
A

R
N

ES
 &

 N
O

B
LE

 B
O

O
K

SE
LL

ER
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
5

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

5
5

.0
0

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

4
1

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

4
1

.6
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

V
ID

 K
O

R
Y 

LO
P

EZ
 d

b
a 

D
K

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 A

N
D

 P
R

O
P

ER
TY

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

1
,9

2
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

1
,9

2
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
O

U
N

TY
 O

F 
O

R
A

N
G

E 
TR

EA
SU

R
ER

-T
A

X
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

0
1

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 5
4

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

4
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
EF

R
IG

ER
A

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
C

O
., 

IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 R

ep
ai

rs
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 4
0

5
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

0
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
O

P
H

ER
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

C
ar

o
l M

 W
h

it
e 

P
EP

 G
ra

n
t

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
SP

EC
IA

L 
P

R
O

JE
C

TS
/W

EL
LN

ES
S

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
7

0
.7

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
0

.7
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
 R

EN
TA

L 
IN

C
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

C
iv

ic
 C

en
te

r 
R

en
ta

l F
ee

s
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

V
IL

LA
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,2

9
0

.2
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,2

9
0

.2
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

R
O

C
H

ES
TE

R
 1

0
0

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

6
8

.8
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

6
8

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
EM

C
O

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

C
FA

D
D

EN
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 3

,0
1

6
.4

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

1
6

.4
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,2
5

6
.5

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

5
6

.5
6

 

P
ag

e 
5

1



3
3

2
2

5
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

4

3
3

2
2

5
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

5
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

6
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

6
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

2
2

6
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

6
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

Fu
n

d
 1

2

3
3

2
2

6
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
2

6
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

6
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

6
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

2

Fu
n

d
 1

2

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
ES

TE
R

N
 W

A
TE

R
P

R
O

O
FI

N
G

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y,
 IN

C
. d

b
a 

W
ES

TE
R

N
 S

P
EC

IA
LT

Y 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 1

4
 D

ef
er

re
d

 M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 F

u
n

d
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 6
,1

7
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,1

7
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
8

0
.7

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

8
0

.7
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

B
eg

in
n

in
g 

Te
ac

h
er

-B
TS

A
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ST
A

FF
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
2

.8
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

5
2

.8
6

 

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  2
8

,7
4

7
.3

8
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

4
8

.8
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
V

A
LL

EY
 H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 5

,1
5

8
.0

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,4

0
6

.8
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

8
,7

4
6

.6
8

 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,2

5
9

.7
1

 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,8
6

7
.6

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

1
,6

1
4

.3
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S 

LL
C

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
0

4
.1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

0
4

.1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

EA
R

LY
 C

H
IL

D
H

O
O

D
 E

D
U

C
A

TI
O

N
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

8
,7

4
7

.3
7

 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,8
6

7
.6

6
 

C
h

ild
 D

ev
el

o
p

m
en

t:
 C

A
 S

ta
te

 P
re

sc
h

o
o

l P
ro

g
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
EA

R
LY

 C
H

IL
D

H
O

O
D

 E
D

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,8
6

7
.6

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

1
,6

1
5

.0
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
8

1
.4

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

8
1

.4
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,2

5
9

.7
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
A

R
TI

N
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
9

.9
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
9

.9
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  3

1
,6

1
5

.0
3

 

P
ag

e 
5

2



3
3

2
2

6
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

6
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

7
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

7
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

7
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

7
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

7
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

7
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

7
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

7
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

7
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

8
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

H
U

M
A

N
 R

ES
O

U
R

C
ES

 D
IV

IS
IO

N
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

6
1

.5
5

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

6
1

.5
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

1
1

.0
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

1
1

.0
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

   
2

9
.8

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

2
9

.8
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

TA
FT

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 1
4

5
.7

7
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

4
5

.7
7

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

P
ER

M
A

 B
O

U
N

D
 B

O
O

K
S 

H
ER

TZ
B

ER
G

 N
EW

 M
ET

H
O

D
 

D
at

e 
P

O
 

Lo
tt

er
y:

 In
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
 M

at
er

ia
ls

Te
xt

b
o

o
ks

ST
A

TE
 T

EX
TB

O
O

K
S

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
3

,4
9

5
.3

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

3
,4

9
5

.3
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
H

ER
O

ES
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

0
4

.6
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

0
4

.6
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
9

.8
1

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

R
ES

EA
R

C
H

 A
N

D
 E

V
A

LU
A

TI
O

N
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

3
8

.8
2

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 1

3
8

.8
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

A
D

V
A

N
C

ED
 L

EA
R

N
IN

G
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y 
(A

LA
)

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 2
2

3
.0

8
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

2
3

.0
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
M

A
R

TI
N

 E
LE

M
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,5
2

0
.4

3
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

2
0

.4
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
9

.8
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
TA

FT
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

6
0

.7
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

6
0

.7
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

1
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

1
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
5

3



3
3

2
2

8
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

8
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

8
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

8
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

8
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

8
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

8
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

8
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

3
3

2
2

8
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

9
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

9
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ST
A

P
LE

S 
B

U
SI

N
ES

S 
A

D
V

A
N

TA
G

E
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
2

.6
0

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
V

IL
LA

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
4

9
.4

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

4
9

.4
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

ES
Q

U
ED

A
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

5
6

.6
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

5
6

.6
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

P
IO

-P
IC

O
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
1

.4
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

7
1

.4
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

E 
JA

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

8
6

.9
9

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,7

8
6

.9
9

 

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,1
6

1
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

7
2

.6
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

H
ea

d
 S

ta
rt

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
C

H
IL

D
 D

EV
EL

O
P

M
EN

T
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

0
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

0
5

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

R
O

LI
N

A
 B

IO
LO

G
IC

A
L 

SU
P

P
LY

 C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SA
N

TA
 A

N
A

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
6

.5
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
6

.5
1

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,3
0

7
.4

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,3

0
7

.4
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

ES
C

H
O

O
L 

SO
LU

TI
O

N
S,

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

C
o

n
su

lt
an

t 
N

o
n

in
st

ru
ct

io
n

al
N

U
TR

IT
IO

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

W
EL

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
7

8
.2

4
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LO
W

EL
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,8

3
9

.2
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
C

E 
JA

N
IT

O
R

IA
L

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
3

.5
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

6
3

.5
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
ST

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

P
ag

e 
5

4



3
3

2
2

9
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

9
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

9
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

9
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

9
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
2

9
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

0
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

0
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

0
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

0
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

0
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

0
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T 

SC
H

O
O

L 
A

N
D

 O
FF

IC
E 

SU
P

P
LY

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
G

ro
u

n
d

s 
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

7
5

.4
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

7
5

.4
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
D

W
 G

O
V

ER
N

M
EN

T,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
EN

D
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,1
4

7
.9

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

4
7

.9
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

LO
R

IN
 G

R
IS

ET
 A

C
A

D
EM

Y
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

0
9

.8
6

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

4
2

.8
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

4
2

.8
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
O

U
TF

IT
TE

R
S 

LL
C

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

4
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
W

IL
LA

R
D

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

4
6

.4
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

4
6

.4
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IV
S 

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
R

en
ta

l C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

2
5

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

2
5

.0
0

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

4
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

6
2

.6
8

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,0

6
2

.6
8

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IV
S 

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

Tw
o

-W
ay

 D
ig

it
al

 IT
FS

 L
ic

en
se

e 
R

ev
en

u
e

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 (

So
ft

w
ar

e 
Li

ce
n

si
n

g,
 P

h
ys

ic
al

s,
 e

tc
)

TE
C

H
N

O
LO

G
Y

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 6

,1
5

6
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 6
,1

5
6

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IV
S 

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

0
9

.8
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IV
S 

C
O

M
P

U
TE

R
 T

EC
H

N
O

LO
G

Y
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
4

/2
0

1
5

 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
LO

R
IN

 G
R

IS
ET

 A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
4

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 7
2

8
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 7

2
8

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
A

TU
R

E 
P

A
R

TY
 R

EN
TA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

J.
W

. P
EP

P
ER

 &
 S

O
N

S,
 IN

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

D
A

TA
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
IN

C
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
3

.2
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
   

3
3

.2
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

 A
N

D
 A

R
TS

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

V
A

LL
EY

 H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 3
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 3
,8

0
0

.0
0

 

P
ag

e 
5

5



3
3

2
3

0
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

0
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

0
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

0
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

1
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

1
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

1
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

1
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

1
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

1
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

1
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

1
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

Eq
u

ip
m

en
t 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
TE

C
H

N
O

LO
G

Y 
IN

N
O

V
A

TI
O

N
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 5

,0
0

0
.0

0
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

B
LI

C
K

 A
R

T 
M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
 d

b
a 

D
IC

K
 B

LI
C

K
 C

O
M

P
A

N
Y

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

G
O

D
IN

EZ
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

H
IG

H
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

4
8

.4
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 4

4
8

.4
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
A

YD
W

EL
L 

M
A

SO
TS

 IN
C

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

IA
SA

:T
it

le
 I 

B
as

ic
 G

ra
n

ts
 L

o
w

-I
n

co
m

e 
an

d
 N

eg
le

ct
ed

, P
ar

t 
A

M
at

er
ia

ls
 &

 S
u

p
p

lie
s/

So
ft

w
ar

e
D

A
V

IS
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 8
,4

3
6

.9
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 8
,4

3
6

.9
6

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
G

O
D

IN
EZ

 F
U

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
H

IG
H

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 4

,4
5

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 4
,4

5
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
R

A
IN

G
ER

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

D
o

n
at

io
n

s 
(M

is
ce

lla
n

eo
u

s)
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

M
U

IR
 F

U
N

D
A

M
EN

TA
L 

EL
EM

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

4
7

.8
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 2

4
7

.8
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
SS

ET
 G

EN
IE

 IN
C

 d
b

a 
A

G
 W

O
R

D
 W

ID
E

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 5
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

M
U

SI
C

IA
N

'S
 F

R
IE

N
D

 IN
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

LC
FF

-S
u

p
p

le
m

en
ta

l/
C

o
n

ce
n

tr
at

io
n

N
o

n
-C

ap
it

al
iz

ed
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

V
IS

U
A

L 
&

 P
ER

FO
R

M
IN

G
 A

R
TS

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 6
2

5
.3

2
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 6

2
5

.3
2

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LE
A

R
N

IN
G

 D
YN

A
M

IC
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

N
EU

R
O

N
 F

U
EL

, I
N

C
 d

b
a 

TY
N

K
ER

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

H
EN

IN
G

ER
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,4

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

X
P

ED
X

, L
LC

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

1
5

.3
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

1
5

.3
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,7
4

1
.3

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,7

4
1

.3
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

O
FF

IC
E 

D
EP

O
T

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 -

 R
eg

io
n

al
 O

cc
u

p
at

io
n

al
 C

en
te

r 
P

ro
g 

(R
O

C
/P

 6
3

5
0

)
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

R
EG

IO
N

A
L 

O
C

C
U

P
A

TI
O

N
A

L 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 3
6

7
.0

9
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

6
7

.0
9

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 D

IR
EC

T.
C

O
M

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,2
7

5
.2

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,2

7
5

.2
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

H
O

U
G

H
TO

N
 M

IF
FL

IN
 H

A
R

C
O

U
R

T
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LA
TH

R
O

P
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

  1
2

,3
3

7
.1

5
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

2
,3

3
7

.1
5

 

P
ag

e 
5

6



3
3

2
3

1
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

2
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

2
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

2
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

2
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

2
5

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

2
6

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

2
7

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

2
8

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

2
9

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

3
0

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

3
1

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 1

3

O
ff

ic
e 

Su
p

p
lie

s
C

A
R

R
 IN

TE
R

M
ED

IA
TE

 S
C

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,4
5

8
.0

0
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

TH
O

R
P

E 
FU

N
D

A
M

EN
TA

L 
EL

EM
EN

TA
R

Y 
SC

H
O

O
L

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
8

2
.9

1
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

8
2

.9
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
IC

TO
R

 C
O

R
TE

Z 
d

b
a 

C
O

R
TE

Z 
G

R
A

P
H

IC
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,4

5
8

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
LA

SS
R

O
O

M
 S

U
P

P
LY

 B
Y 

Q
U

A
LI

TY
 P

R
O

D
U

C
TS

, 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

LI
N

C
O

LN
 E

LE
M

EN
TA

R
Y 

SC
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

4
6

.1
4

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 5

4
6

.1
4

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

LA
K

ES
H

O
R

E 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 M

A
TE

R
IA

LS
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

G
U

IT
A

R
 C

EN
TE

R
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
N

o
n

-C
ap

it
al

iz
ed

 E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
SI

ER
R

A
 P

R
EP

A
R

A
TO

R
Y 

A
C

A
D

EM
Y

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 8
3

1
.6

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 8

3
1

.6
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

V
O

YA
G

ER
 S

O
P

R
IS

 L
EA

R
N

IN
G

, I
N

C
.

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
M

at
er

ia
ls

 &
 S

u
p

p
lie

s/
So

ft
w

ar
e

SP
U

R
G

EO
N

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

3
6

.5
1

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,5

3
6

.5
1

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

IM
P

A
C

T 
IM

A
G

ES
 IN

C
 d

b
a 

IM
P

A
C

T 
C

A
N

O
P

IE
S 

U
SA

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

C
A

SE
 &

 S
O

N
S 

C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

, I
N

C
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

4
,9

2
0

.0
0

 

Fu
n

d
 0

1
 G

en
er

al
 F

u
n

d
P

u
b

lic
at

io
n

 In
ve

n
to

ry
P

U
B

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

S
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

JL
 C

O
B

B
 P

A
IN

TI
N

G
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

 C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 R
ep

ai
rs

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
  2

4
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  2

4
,6

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

TU
ST

IN
 G

R
A

P
H

IC
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

C
A

R
R

 IN
TE

R
M

ED
IA

TE
 S

C
H

O
O

L
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

 2
,1

5
0

.0
0

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,1

5
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

W
A

LT
ER

S 
W

H
O

LE
SA

LE
 E

LE
C

TR
IC

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
El

ec
tr

ic
al

/E
le

ct
ro

n
ic

s 
B

u
ild

in
g 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

ER
V

IC
ES

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,1
1

7
.3

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,1

1
7

.3
6

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
  1

4
,9

2
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
R

A
M

A
R

K
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

O
n

go
in

g 
&

 M
aj

o
r 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 A

cc
o

u
n

t
H

o
u

se
ke

ep
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
 A

ll 
O

th
er

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 S
ER

V
IC

ES
2

5
-A

u
g-

2
0

1
5

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

2
8

.2
3

 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 3

2
8

.2
3

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SI
G

N
A

L 
H

IL
L 

A
U

TO
 E

N
TE

R
P

R
IS

ES
 d

b
a 

SU
P

P
LY

 
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

C
h

ild
 N

u
tr

it
io

n
: S

ch
o

o
l P

ro
gr

am
s

C
u

st
o

d
ia

l S
u

p
p

lie
s

R
o

vi
n

g 
C

u
st

o
d

ia
l C

re
w

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,3
8

6
.3

4
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,3

8
6

.3
4

 

P
ag

e 
5

7



3
3

2
3

3
2

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

3
3

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

3
3

2
3

3
4

Su
p

p
lie

r:

Fu
n

d
 0

1

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

Sp
ec

ia
l E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

D
u

es
 a

n
d

 M
em

b
er

sh
ip

s
SP

EC
IA

L 
ED

U
C

A
TI

O
N

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 1

,3
0

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 1
,3

0
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

A
LL

 F
O

R
M

S 
P

R
IN

TI
N

G
 S

YS
TE

M
S

D
at

e 
P

O
 

8
/2

5
/2

0
1

5
 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
O

ff
ic

e 
Su

p
p

lie
s

P
U

R
C

H
A

SI
N

G
 D

EP
A

R
TM

EN
T

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
   

 9
7

1
.4

6
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

   
 9

7
1

.4
6

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SC
H

O
O

L 
SE

R
V

IC
ES

 O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
, I

N
C

.
D

at
e 

P
O

 
8

/2
5

/2
0

1
5

 

U
n

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 D

is
cr

et
io

n
ar

y 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
D

u
es

 a
n

d
 M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

B
U

SI
N

ES
S 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
 D

IV
IS

IO
N

2
5

-A
u

g-
2

0
1

5
 $

   
   

   
 2

,7
6

0
.0

0
 

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l:

 $
   

   
   

 2
,7

6
0

.0
0

 

P
O

 N
u

m
b

er
:

SE
LP

A
 A

D
M

IN
IS

TR
A

TI
O

R
S 

O
F 

C
A

LI
FO

R
N

IA
D

at
e 

P
O

 P
ag

e 
5

8



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period 

of August 12, 2015 through August 25, 2015 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

  
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board ratification of the Expenditure Summary and 
Warrant Listing for the expenditures $25,000 and over on a bi-monthly basis. 
 
 

RATIONALE: 

 

The Expenditure Summary consists of all warrants created during the period of August 12, 2015 
through August 25, 2015.  A detailed listing for expenditures $25,000 and over is also included.  
These items have already been submitted in the prior month’s Purchase Order report. 
 
LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 
 
 
FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable  
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Ratify Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing of expenditures over $25,000 for the period of 
August 12, 2015 through August 25, 2015. 
 

 

 

 

 

 
TD:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
John Palacio, President • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Vice President 

Valerie Amezcua, Clerk • José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., Member • Rob Richardson, Member 

 
 
Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 
 
 
 
 
Date: August 25, 2015 

 

To: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

 

Subject: Expenditures Summary: From 12-AUG-2015 through 25-AUG-2015 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $3,916,928.67 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                              $484.00 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                              $63,801.55 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                  $131,456.15 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $15,084.91 

 

 Fund 29 Measure G                                                   $22,601.13 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                               $78,605.58 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                     $3,262,504.57 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                       $75,901.10 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                           $841,857.57 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                     $2,339,104.23 

 

                             Total Expenditures:        $10,748,329.46 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D.                                             Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., Superintendent                                   
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations, CBO 

  



  
SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 

 August 12, 2015 Page 1 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84209893 SPICERS PAPER, INC. $58,821.12 
 Fund 01 General Fund PUBLICATIONS 

84209866 J&C BOOKS, LLC $414,052.56 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

84209811 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $868,256.05 
 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84209764 BON AIR, INC. $129,200.00 
 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84209939 BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. $73,668.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects KING ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84209950 LETNER ROOFING COMPANY $326,549.48 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case MARTIN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84209947 BRAVO CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $73,316.25 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84209946 BRAVO CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION SERVICES, INC. $57,237.50 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84209942 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $56,107.57 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84209956 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE (ASCIG) $337,997.89 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 



 
SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 

 August 12, 2015 Page 2 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability 

84209966 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $47,224.02 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 

84209964 ALLIANCE OF SCHOOLS FOR COOPERATIVE  $2,274,938.00 
 Fund 81 Property & Liability RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Grand Total: $4,717,368.44 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 19, 2015 Page 1 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84210050 APPLE, INC. $70,870.71 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Center Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 Unrestricted One-time Funds ADVANCED LEARNING ACADEMY (ALA) 

84209971 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $26,371.86 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84209974 EDUCATIONAL POLICY IMPROVEMENT CENTER $47,500.00 
 NCLB: Title I, School Improvement Grant QEIA VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

84209981 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC. $59,720.45 
 Lottery:  Instructional Materials TECHNOLOGY 

84209984 IFUSION SOLUTIONS, INC. $45,300.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts BUSINESS SERVICES DIVISION 

84209986 LOS ANGELES AIR CONDITIONING, INC. $197,864.76 
 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) WALKER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84209987 LOS ANGELES AIR CONDITIONING, INC. $77,246.83 
 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Prop 39) SEPULVEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84209969 CITY OF SANTA ANA $63,353.46 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84210005 CONTINUITY FOCUS, INC. $67,860.00 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts TECHNOLOGY INNOVATION SERVICES 

84210063 DURHAM SCHOOL SERVICES, L.P. $46,898.41 
 Pupil Transportation (7230/7240) TRANSPORTATION DEPARTMENT 

84210107 ILLUMINATE EDUCATION, INC. $210,552.00 
 LCFF-Supplemental/Concentration ELEMENTARY DIVISION 

 SECONDARY DIVISION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 August 19, 2015 Page 2 of 2 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84210114 NEXUS IS, INC. $621,078.34 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

84209996 XEROX CORPORATION $134,478.11 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICTWIDE 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84210167 BEST CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. $130,310.60 
 Emergency Repair Program-Williams Case REMINGTON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84210169 PH HAGOPIAN CONTRACTOR, INC. $2,516,819.08 
 Fund 40 Valley Sports Complex VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84210171 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT WORKERS' COMP. $59,274.83 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84210173 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $4,875,499.44 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Approval of Resolution No. 15/16-3078 – General Liability Coverage 

for Volunteer Medical Team Doctors for District High School Events 

 

ITEM:  Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO   

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management 

                               

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 
The purpose of this agenda is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3078 for General 
Liability Coverage for medical doctors who volunteer at District high school athletic events.  
 
 

RATIONALE: 

 
The District’s General Liability Memorandum of Coverage (MOC) states that persons donating 
their time must be named as volunteers by the District’s Governing Board in order for these 
volunteers to be eligible for coverage under the Alliance of Schools for Cooperative Insurance 
Program’s (ASCIP) Memorandum of Coverage. 
 
In order to cover our medical doctors as volunteers under ASCIP’s Liability Memorandum of 
Coverage, a resolution must be adopted by the District. 
 
LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 
 
 

FUNDING: 

 
Not Applicable 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3078 for General Liability Coverage for Volunteer Medical Team 
Doctors for District High School events. 
 
 
 
SP:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



 

1 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3078 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

GENERAL LIABILITY COVERAGE FOR VOLUNTEER  6 

MEDICAL TEAM DOCTORS-DISTRICT HIGH SCHOOLS 7 

 8 

WHEREAS, Santa Ana Unified School District recognizes the need for and the 9 

benefit derived from individuals and groups providing volunteer services to the 10 

District; and 11 

 12 

WHEREAS, the  Santa Ana Unified School District desires to provide General 13 

Liability coverage for individuals in their capacity as volunteers to the District 14 

while they are performing services for the District in accordance with District 15 

regulations and policy; and 16 

 17 

WHEREAS, that for the purposes of extending this coverage to official 18 

volunteers of the District, particularly medical doctors, who directly volunteer to 19 

provide medical services to the District’s athletic teams during football season. 20 

 21 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 22 

Unified School District that the following persons whose volunteer services are 23 

accepted in accordance with District regulations and policy shall be covered by the 24 

District’s Liability insurance program. The type of approved volunteer service 25 

shall be on file in the appropriate District or local site office prior to 26 

commencing volunteer services. 27 

 28 

 Dr. Jonathan Santana 29 

 Dr. Erol Sosa 30 

 David Kruse, MD 31 

 Dr. William Woo 32 

 Dr. Katrina Melgar 33 

 Chris Chroner, MD 34 

 Dr. Margarita Sanchez-Padilla 35 
 36 

 37 

 38 

 39 



 

2 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED, by the Governing Board on September 8, 2015, by the 40 

following vote:  41 

   42 

AYES:      43 

NOES: 44 

ABSENT: 45 

 46 

I, Valerie Amezcua, Clerk of the Governing Board, do hereby certify that the 47 

foregoing is a true and correct copy of Resolution No. 15/16-3078, which was duly 48 

adopted by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified School District at 49 

meeting thereof held on said date 50 

 51 

WITNESSED my hand this __8th   day of September ,  2015 . 52 

 53 

 54 

________________________________ 55 

           Valerie Amezcua, 56 

        Clerk of the Board of Education 57 

        Santa Ana Unified School District 58 

 59 

 60 

 61 

 62 

 63 

 64 

 65 

 66 

 67 

 68 

 69 

 70 

 71 

 72 

 73 

 74 

 75 

 76 

 77 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET                                                   

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3079 – Authorization of District 

Appropriations Limits for Fiscal Years 2014-15 and 2015-16 

 

ITEM: Consent 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3079 for 
authorization of District’s appropriations limits for fiscal years 2014-15 and 2015-16. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 

 

Proposition 4, “The Gann Initiative,” approved by the voters on November 6, 1979, requires 
appropriations limits for state and local governments.  This constitutional amendment became 
Article XIII B of the California Constitution. 
 
Article XIII B established a formula for adjustment of the appropriations limit based upon 
change in population (Average Daily Attendance) and change in the Consumer Price Index.  
Categorical income for federal projects, state projects, and special education is over and above 
the appropriations limit and is not included in the formula. 
 
Article XIII B of the California Constitution and Education Code Section 42132 requires the 
Board to establish by resolution an appropriations limit for the current and prior fiscal years on 
or before September 15 of each year. 
 
The District’s appropriations limit for 2014-15 was $351,728,794.76 and the revenue received in 
2014-15 subject to the appropriations limit was $351,728,794.76. The District, therefore, is 
within the appropriations limits for 2014-15.  The District’s appropriations limit for 2015-16 is 
estimated to be $357,021,658.91. 
 
LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt Resolution No. 15/16-3079 to authorize the District’s appropriations limits for fiscal years 
2014-15 and 2015-16 at $351,728,794.76 and $357,021,658.91, respectively. 
 

 
TD:mm 



 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 15/16-3079 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

Appropriations Limits for Fiscal Years 2014-15 and 2015-16 5 

 6 

 WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution provides certain 7 

limitations and controls on the total annual appropriations of any school 8 

district; and, 9 

  WHEREAS, Division 9, (commencing with Section 7900) of Title 1 of the 10 

Government Code provides for the implementation of Article XIII B; and, 11 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 42132 provides that the governing body of 12 

each school district shall annually adopt  a resolution  to identify the estimated  13 

appropriations limit for the district for the current fiscal year and the actual 14 

appropriations limit for the district for the preceding fiscal year on or before 15 

September 15 of each year; and, 16 

 WHEREAS, the documentation used in determining the appropriations limits for 17 

fiscal years 2014-15 and 2015-16 is available for public inspection in the Office 18 

of the Deputy Superintendent, Operations. 19 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: That the Board of Education hereby declares 20 

as follows: 21 

1. The actual appropriations limit for 2014-15 was $351,728,794.76, and 22 

the appropriations in the 2014-15 budget did not exceed the limitations imposed by 23 

Article XIII B of the California Constitution. 24 

2. The appropriations limit for 2015-16 is estimated to be 25 

$357,021,658.91, and the appropriations in the 2015-16 budget do not exceed the 26 

limitations imposed by Article XIII B of the California Constitution. 27 

/// 28 



 

 

Upon motion of Member __________________ and duly seconded, the foregoing 29 

Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 30 

 31 

AYES: 32 

NOES: 33 

ABSENT 34 

 35 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 36 

    ) SS: 37 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 38 

 39 

 I, Valerie Amezcua, Clerk of the Board of Education of the Santa Ana Unified 40 

School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify that the above and 41 

foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a regular meeting 42 

thereof held on the 8th day of September, 2015, and passed by a vote of 43 

___________ of said Board. 44 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this 8th day of     45 

September, 2015. 46 

 47 

     48 

Valerie Amezcua, 49 

Clerk of the Board of Education 50 

Santa Ana Unified School District 51 

 52 

 53 

 54 

 55 

 56 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.15



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.16















































 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: One-Time Discretionary Draft Expenditure Plan 

 

ITEM:  Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO   

PREPARED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

                               

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 
The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board an update on the Budget one-time 
discretionary funding that was allocated in the enacted 2015 State Budget.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 

 
The State Budget appropriated approximately $3.2 billion in one-time funding to be allocated to 
Local Educational Agencies (LEAs) on a per Average Daily Attendance (ADA) basis. For 
SAUSD, that allocation is estimated at more than $26 million. Again, this is a one-time windfall 
for school districts and is not planned to be repeated in the 2016 State Budget. 
 
Consistent with the advice of the Fiscal Crisis and Management Assistant Team (FCMAT) and 
School Services of California, Inc. (SSC), our draft plan strategically allocates the funds within 
our District to address one-time issues, being mindful that the funds will not continue. In fact our 
economy is cyclical and a downturn in state revenues is anticipated in the very near future. A 
solid plan will set the District up in good position to withstand the anticipated downturn in the 
State Economy.  
 
As a matter of practice, we do not expend one-time funds until they are actually released to 
LEAs.  These funds were not included in the District’s Adopted Budget but will be included in 
the First Interim Budget Report in December. 
 
A draft plan is included which, when finalized, the Board will ultimately be asked to approve as 
part of the First Interim Budget Report. This is very timely, in that the first allocation will not 
arrive until December 2015, which is the same time that the First Interim will be brought before 
the Board. 
 
According to the California Department of Education, LEAs can expect to receive their one-time 
discretionary funding in three installments: 
 

December 2015 40% 
January 2016 40% 
April 2016 20% 



 

 

 
The District anticipates receiving $530 per student based on 2014 student attendance (P2 ADA) 
with an ADA of $51,089.56, we estimate receiving $27,077,467. 
 

One Time Discretionary Plan 
  

  

Estimated Revenue 
  

  

P-2 revised $ Per ADA   Total Revenue 

$51,089.56 $530    $  27,077,467  

    Planned Expense 

   

     Year 1 Year 2 
School Allocations    $  2,638,000   $  2,638,000  
OPEB 33%  $  9,025,822    
SBAC/ERATE/Oracle infrastructure upgrades 15%  $  4,061,620   $  4,046,293  
Site technology projects    $  1,500,000    
New ALA FE/T      $  1,000,000  
Band Uniforms    $     250,000    
Athletic Equipment/Uniforms    $     250,000    
Science Lab Equipment    $       40,000    
RRMA Contribution* 3%  $     812,324    
VAPA plan equipment    $     815,408    
        

Yearly Total:  $  19,393,174   $  7,684,293  
        

  TOTAL PLANNED EXPENSE: $  27,077,467  

 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 
 
 
FUNDING: 

 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Presented for information.  
 
SP:mm 



O
ne

-t
im

e
 D

is
cr

e
ti
o
na

ry
 P

la
n 

1
 O

ne
-t

im
e
 D

is
cr

e
ti
o
na

ry
 P

la
n
 

  
  

  

Es
ti
m

a
te

d
 R

e
ve

nu
e

 
  

  
P
-2

 r
e
vi

se
d

 
$
 P

e
r 

A
D

A
 

  
To

ta
l 
R
e
ve

nu
e

 

  
$
5
1
,0

8
9
.5

6
 

$
5
3
0

 
  

 $
  
  

2
7
,0

7
7
,4

6
7
  

P
la

nn
e
d

 E
x
p

e
ns

e
 

  

  
  

  
  

  
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
Y

e
a

r 
2

 

  
S
ch

o
o
l 
A

llo
ca

ti
o
ns

 
 $

  
  
  
  
  
 2

,6
3
8

,0
0
0

  
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 2

,6
3
8

,0
0
0

  

  
O

P
EB

 
3
3
%

 
 $

  
  
  
  
  
 9

,0
2
5

,8
2
2

  
  

  
S
B
A

C
/
ER

A
TE

/
O

ra
cl

e
 i
n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

ur
e
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
s 

1
5
%

 
 $

  
  
  
  
  
 4

,0
6
1

,6
2
0

  
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

,0
4
6

,2
9
3

  

  
S
it
e
 t
e
ch

n
o
lo

g
y
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

 $
  
  
  
  
  
 1

,5
0
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
N

e
w

 A
LA

 F
E
/
T
 

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 1

,0
0
0

,0
0
0

  

  
B
a

nd
 U

ni
fo

rm
s 

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2

5
0

,0
0
0

  
  

  
A

th
le

ti
c 

Eq
ui

p
m

e
nt

/
U

ni
fo

rm
s 

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
2
5
0
,0

0
0
  

  

  
S
ci

e
n
ce

 L
a
b
 E

q
ui

p
m

e
n
t 

 $
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
4

0
,0

0
0

  
  

  
R
R
M

A
 C

o
nt

ri
b
ut

io
n*

 
3
%

 
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8

1
2

,3
2
4

  
  

  
V
A

PA
 p

la
n 

e
q
ui

p
m

e
n
t 

  
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
8

1
5

,4
0
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 Y

e
a
rl

y
 T

o
ta

l 
 

 $
  
  
  
  
1
9
,3

9
3

,1
7
4

  
 $

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 7

,6
8
4

,2
9
3

  
  

  

  
  

T
O

TA
L 

P
LA

N
N

E
D

 E
X

P
E
N

S
E
: 

 
 $

  
  

2
7
,0

7
7
,4

6
7
  



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Presentation and Discussion of the Santa Ana Unified School District 

Bid Process 

 

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board an overview of the District’s formal 
Bid Request for Proposal/Request for Quotation processes and guidelines. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 

 

This presentation is to inform the Board of the procurement practices to achieve the best value for 
obtaining the District’s goods and services. 
 
LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 
 

 
FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Presented for information. 
 

 

 

 

 

 
SP:mm 
 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Acceptance of Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program 

as of June 30, 2015 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO   

PREPARED BY: Camille Boden, Executive Director, Risk Management 

                               

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of the actuarial study which is 
performed to secure a recommended funding level for the current year and subsequent years to 
ensure adequate funding for incurred claims. The Santa Ana Unified School District contracted 
with Aon Risk Solutions to perform an Actuarial Study of the Workers’ Compensation Program 
as of June 30, 2015.  
 

 
RATIONALE: 

 
The Actuarial Study provides the District with specific objectives including:  
 

(1)  estimate of outstanding losses as of June 30, 2015;  
(2)  projects the financial position of the program as of June 30, 2015;  
(3)  projects losses paid (claim disbursements) during 2015/16 and 2016/17; and  

(4) provides a recommendation of funding level for 2015-16 which establishes the 
District’s payroll contribution rate for Workers’ Compensation    

 
Based on claim data as of June 30, 2015, the actuarial study shows that the estimated outstanding 
losses decreased by about $1.2 million, from $14,108,834 as of June 30, 2014 to $12,881,374 as 
of June 30, 2015. This change is primarily due a decrease in the reported case reserves, which 
decreased by $0.9 million from June 30, 2014 to June 30, 2015. The Actuarial Report 
recommends a funding rate of $1.47 for 2015-16. There were three (3) claims which had a case 
reserve decrease greater than $100,000 (totaling about $1.5 million).  
 
See Attachment A and refer to Actuarial Study as of June 30, 2015. 
 
LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 
 
FUNDING: 

 
Fund 68-Self-Insurance Fund -$5,347,900 for 2015-16 and $5,711,400 for 2016-17. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
Accept Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as of June 30, 2015 and funding at 
70% confidence level for 2015-16 in the amount of $5,347,900 with a funding payroll 
contribution rate of $1.47 for 2015-16.  
 
 
SP:CB:mm 
 
 



ATTACHMENT A 

 
The previous Actuarial Study based on updated claim data as of June 30, 2014 recommended 
$4,997,450 as funding for 2015-16: 
 
 

Previous Recommended Funding for 2015-16 (data as of 6-30-14) 
Item Expected 70% Confidence 

level 
(A) Projected ultimate losses (full value) $4,074,000 $4,400,000 
(B) Budgeted expenses    $597,450    $597,450 
(C) Recommended funding  (A) + (B) $4,671,450 $4,997,450 
 
The current Actuarial Study based on updated claim data as of June 30, 2015 recommends 
$5,347,900 as funding for 2015-16 and $5,711,400 as funding for 2016-17: 
 
 

Recommended Funding for 2015-16 (data as of 6-30-15) 
Item Expected 70% Confidence 

level 
(A) Projected ultimate losses (full value) $4,359,000 $4,708,000 
(B) Budgeted expenses      $639,900      $639,900 
(C) Recommended funding  (A) + (B) $4,998,900 $5,347,900 
 
 
The current Actuarial Study based on updated claim data as of June 30, 2015 recommends 
$1.47 as the funding rate for 2015-16 and $1.50 for 2016-17: 
 
 

Recommended Funding Rates for 2015-16 (data as of 6-30-15) 
Item Expected 70% Confidence 

level 
(A) Projected ultimate losses (full value) $ 1.19 $1.29 
(B) Budgeted expenses    .18    .18 
(C) Recommended funding  (A) + (B) $1.37 $1.47 
 
 

District’s Historical Funding Rate 

$2.00 $1.90
$1.72

$1.43 $1.47

$0.00

$0.50

$1.00

$1.50

$2.00

$2.50

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16

 
 
Source: Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as of June 30, 2015 performed by 
Aon Risk Solutions.  























































































































 
 

 A
on

 G
lo

ba
l R

is
k 

C
on

su
lti

ng
 

 
 

10
0 

B
ay

vi
ew

 C
irc

le
, S

ui
te

 1
00

, N
ew

po
rt 

B
ea

ch
, C

A 
92

66
0 

 
 

(9
49

) 6
08

-6
30

0,
 F

ax
 (9

49
) 6

08
-6

47
5 

 
 

w
w

w.
ao

n.
co

m
 

Pr
es

en
te

d 
by

 
 

 
 

Se
pt

em
be

r 8
, 2

01
5 

 B
re

nd
a 

C
ra

ig
m

yl
e 

Se
ni

or
 A

ct
ua

ria
l A

na
ly

st
 

A
ct

ua
ria

l O
ve

rv
ie

w
 

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 



ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 O
U

TS
TA

N
D

IN
G

 L
O

SS
ES

 

N
ot

e:
  

Li
ab

ili
tie

s 
ar

e 
fo

r l
os

se
s 

an
d 

A
LA

E
 

 
C

on
si

st
en

t w
ith

 G
A

S
B

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
re

qu
ire

m
en

ts
. 

 
O

ut
st

an
di

ng
 lo

ss
es

 d
ec

re
as

ed
 fr

om
 $

14
.1

 m
ill

io
n 

as
 o

f J
un

e 
30

, 2
01

4,
 

 
to

 $
12

.9
 m

ill
io

n 
as

 o
f J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
5,

 p
rim

ar
ily

 d
ue

 to
 a

 $
0.

9 
m

ill
io

n 
de

cr
ea

se
 

 
in

 c
as

e 
re

se
rv

es
. 

A
s 

of
 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

4 
A

s 
of

 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
5 

$1
4.

1 
M

 
$1

2.
9 

M
 



PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

 U
LT

IM
AT

E 
LO

SS
ES

 
A

cc
ru

al
 fo

r 2
01

5/
16

 

N
ot

es
:  

E
xc

lu
de

s 
ex

pe
ns

es
 fo

r c
la

im
s 

ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
(U

LA
E

), 
ge

ne
ra

l a
dm

in
is

tra
tio

n,
 a

nd
 e

xc
es

s 
in

su
ra

nc
e.

 

Lo
ss

 F
un

di
ng

 =
 $

4.
4M

 

Ac
tu

ar
ia

l S
tu

dy
 

Lo
ss

 R
at

e 
pe

r 
$1

00
 P

ay
ro

ll 
P

ay
ro

ll 
($

M
ill

io
ns

) 
P

ro
je

ct
ed

 
U

lti
m

at
e 

Lo
ss

es
 

20
14

/1
5 

as
 o

f 6
/3

0/
14

 
$1

.1
7 

$3
49

.5
 

$4
,0

74
,0

00
 

20
15

/1
6 

as
 o

f 6
/3

0/
15

 
$1

.1
9 

$3
64

.8
 

$4
,3

59
,0

00
 



C
O

M
PO

N
EN

TS
 O

F 
 

PR
O

JE
C

TE
D

 U
LT

IM
A

TE
 L

O
SS

ES
 

$0

$1
,0

00
,0

00

$2
,0

00
,0

00

$3
,0

00
,0

00

$4
,0

00
,0

00

$5
,0

00
,0

00

$6
,0

00
,0

00

$7
,0

00
,0

00

$8
,0

00
,0

00

Prior
96/97
97/98
98/99
99/00
00/01
01/02
02/03
03/04
04/05
05/06
06/07
07/08
08/09
09/10
10/11
11/12
12/13
13/14
14/15

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

P
ai

d
C

as
e

IB
N

R

N
ot

e:
  T

he
 lo

ss
 d

at
a 

ap
pe

ar
ed

 to
 o

nl
y 

in
cl

ud
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 o

pe
n 

cl
ai

m
s 

fo
r m

an
y 

of
 th

e 
ol

de
r c

la
im

 p
er

io
ds

. 



$7
,0

13
$7

,6
07

$6
,5

27

$4
,4

34

$7
,5

75

$6
,0

48
$5

,9
28

$6
,4

80

$8
,4

60

$1
0,

42
5

46
6

50
7

50
3

48
6

49
7

50
2

46
1

44
7

41
7

44
7

1.
6

1.
5

1.
5

1.
5

1.
5

1.
6

1.
5

1.
4

1.
3

1.
3

1.
00

1.
25

1.
50

1.
75

2.
00

$0

$2
,0

00

$4
,0

00

$6
,0

00

$8
,0

00

$1
0,

00
0

$1
2,

00
0

05
/0

6
06

/0
7

07
/0

8
08

/0
9

09
/1

0
10

/1
1

11
/1

2
12

/1
3

13
/1

4
14

/1
5

# of Claims per $1 Million Payroll

Average Cost per Claim

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y:
 1

.5
 c

la
im

s 
pe

r $
1 

M
 o

f p
ay

ro
ll 

A
ve

ra
ge

 c
os

t o
f c

la
im

: ~
$9

,0
00

 



1%
 o

f e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

co
st

 a
bo

ut
 

90
%

 o
f i

nc
ur

re
d 

cl
ai

m
 d

ol
la

rs
  

•
O

n 
av

er
ag

e 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

ab
ou

t 5
,0

00
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
•

Th
e 

di
st

ric
t e

xp
er

ie
nc

es
 a

bo
ut

 5
00

 c
la

im
s 

an
nu

al
ly

 
•

A
ve

ra
ge

 c
os

t o
f c

la
im

 is
 a

bo
ut

 $
9,

00
0 

•
14

%
 o

f c
la

im
s 

ar
e 

ab
ov

e 
$1

0,
00

0,
 i.

e.
 a

bo
ut

 7
0 

cl
ai

m
s 

•
Th

es
e 

70
 c

la
im

s 
co

st
s 

ab
ou

t 9
0%

 o
f t

ot
al

 in
cu

rr
ed

 c
la

im
 d

ol
la

rs
 

of
 a

bo
ut

 $
4.

4M
 

•
70

 c
la

im
s 

fro
m

 5
,0

00
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
is

 1
.4

%
 o

f e
m

pl
oy

ee
s 

th
at

 c
os

t 
ab

ou
t 9

0%
 o

f t
ot

al
 in

cu
rr

ed
 



LO
SS

 R
A

TE
 P

ER
 $

10
0 

O
F 

PA
YR

O
LL

 

$1
.1

3

$1
.1

6

$0
.9

6

$0
.6

7

$1
.1

4

$0
.9

6

$0
.8

8
$0

.9
3

$1
.0

9

$1
.3

9

$1
.1

9
$1

.2
2

0.
5

1.
0

1.
5

05
/0

6
06

/0
7

07
/0

8
08

/0
9

09
/1

0
10

/1
1

11
/1

2
12

/1
3

13
/1

4
14

/1
5

15
/1

6
16

/1
7

Fi
sc

al
 Y

ea
r

H
is

to
ric

al
Pr

oj
ec

te
d



O
B

SE
R

VA
TI

O
N

S 

•
D

ec
re

as
e 

in
 e

st
im

at
ed

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 lo
ss

es
 o

f a
bo

ut
 $

1.
2 

m
ill

io
n.

   
–

P
rim

ar
ily

 d
ue

 to
 a

 d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 c
as

e 
re

se
rv

es
 o

f $
0.

9 
m

ill
io

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
4 

an
d 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

5.
 

 

•
Fa

vo
ra

bl
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t t

hr
ou

gh
 2

01
3/

14
 

–
no

 c
la

im
s 

ov
er

 $
25

0,
00

0 
in

 2
01

1/
12

 th
ro

ug
h 

20
14

/1
5 



 Q
ue

st
io

ns
? 

B
re

nd
a 

C
ra

ig
m

yl
e 

Se
ni

or
 A

ct
ua

ria
l A

na
ly

st
 

A
R

M
 T

ec
h 

/ A
G

R
C

 
(9

49
) 6

08
-6

31
7 

br
en

da
.c

ra
ig

m
yl

e@
ao

n.
co

m
 

 M
uj

ta
ba

 D
at

oo
, A

C
A

S,
 M

A
A

A
, F

C
A

 
A

ct
ua

ria
l P

ra
ct

ic
e 

Le
ad

er
 

A
R

M
 T

ec
h 

/ A
G

R
C

 
(9

49
) 6

08
-6

33
2 

m
uj

ta
ba

.d
at

oo
@

ao
n.

co
m

 



 
 

 
 

 
…

 T
ha

nk
 Y

ou
! 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of District’s Unaudited Actuals for 2014-15 School Year 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Tina Douglas, Assistant Superintendent, Business Services 

PREPARED BY: Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the District’s Unaudited Actuals for 
2014-15 school year in compliance with Education Code Section 42100. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 

 

Education Code Section 42100 requires the governing board of each school district to approve, 
on or before September 15, an annual statement of all receipts and expenditures of the District 
for the preceding fiscal year. 
 
LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 

Not Applicable 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Approve the District’s Unaudited Actuals for 2014-15 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TD:mm 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



2
0
1
4

-1
5
 

U
N

A
U

D
IT

E
D

 A
C

T
U

A
LS

 
S
E
P
T
E
M

B
E
R

 8
, 
2

0
1
5

 

T
in

a
 D

o
u

g
la

s
 

A
s
s
is

ta
n

t 
S

u
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n

t,
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 



A
G

E
N

D
A

 


W

h
a

t 
a

re
 U

n
a

u
d

it
e

d
 A

c
tu

a
ls

?
 


G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s
 


O

th
e

r 
E

n
d

in
g

 B
a

la
n

c
e

s
 


C

a
s
h

 F
lo

w
 


N

e
xt

 S
te

p
s
 

2
 



W
H

A
T
 A

R
E
 U

N
A

U
D

IT
E
D

 A
C

T
U

A
LS

?
 


Y
e

a
r-

e
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
d

o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y 
th

e
 

S
ta

te
 S

u
p

e
ri

n
te

n
d

e
n

t 
o

f 
P

u
b

li
c
 I

n
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

. 


T
h

e
 o

n
ly

 t
im

e
 d

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 y

e
a

r 
w

h
e

n
 a

n
 

a
c
c
u

ra
te

 p
ic

tu
re

 o
f 

a
n

y 
d

is
tr

ic
t’

s
 f

in
a

n
c
e

s
 c

a
n

 
b

e
 s

e
e

n
. 


S

h
o

w
s
 t

h
e

 p
ic

tu
re

 o
n

 o
n

e
 s

p
e

c
if

ic
 d

a
y,

 J
u

n
e

 
3

0
th

. 


A
ll
 r

e
ve

n
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 e
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

s
 a

re
 a

c
c
o

u
n

te
d

 f
o

r 


A

ll
 o

th
e

r 
ti

m
e

s
 a

re
 p

re
d

ic
ti

o
n

s
 o

f 
th

e
 f

in
a

n
c
e

s
 


U

p
o

n
 a

p
p

ro
va

l 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 B

o
a

rd
, 
w

il
l 
b

e
 s

u
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 
e

xt
e

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
o

rs
 f

o
r 

th
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
a

u
d

it
. 

3
 



G
E
N

E
R

A
L 

F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E
S
 


S

it
e

 d
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

a
rr

yo
ve

r 


E

-R
a

te
 r

e
im

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t 


R

e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 

c
o

s
ts

 


R

e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 o
f 

w
o

rk
e

r’
s
 

c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti

o
n

s
 


R

e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 

c
o

s
ts

 

4
 

U
N

R
E

S
T
R

IC
T
E

D
 

R
E

S
T
R

IC
T
E

D
 

($
s
 i
n

 m
il
li
o

n
s
) 

E
s
ti

m
a

te
d

 2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 U
n

a
u

d
it

e
d

 

A
c
tu

a
ls

 F
u

n
d

 B
a

la
n

c
e

 

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

U
n

re
s
tr

ic
te

d
 

$
2

3
.5

 
$

3
9

.9
 

+
$

1
6

.4
 

R
e

s
tr

ic
te

d
 

$
6

.2
 

$
1

0
.0

 
+

$
3

.8
 

To
ta

l 
$

2
9

.7
 

$
4

9
.9

 
+

$
2

0
.2

 



C
O

M
P
O

N
E
N

T
S
 O

F
 E

N
D

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E
 –

 

O
T
H

E
R

 D
E
S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S
 

O
T
H

E
R

 D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N
S

 
$

s
 i
n

 0
0

0
s
  

N
JR

O
T
C

/
W

A
S

C
 A

c
c
re

d
it

a
ti

o
n

 
$

3
0

 

E
-R

a
te

 P
ro

je
c
ts

 
$

1
,0

0
8

 

S
it

e
 D

is
c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 C

a
rr

yo
ve

r/
M

in
i-
G

ra
n

ts
 

$
1

,5
4

7
 

A
th

le
ti

c
 a

n
d

 C
a

rg
o

 V
a

n
s
 

$
4

9
5

 

E
O

C
 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

$
5

8
5

 

C
iv

ic
 C

e
n

te
r/

G
o

d
in

e
z 

R
e

n
ta

l 
F
e

e
 

$
7

5
 

Q
Z

A
B

 S
o

la
r 

E
n

e
rg

y
 

$
5

8
2

 

Te
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y 
In

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

$
6

6
7

 

In
s
tr

u
c
ti

o
n

a
l 
M

a
te

ri
a

ls
 

$
3

,6
2

5
 

C
a

re
e

r 
Te

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 

$
5

0
7

 

C
h

ro
m

e
b

o
o

k
s
 (

G
ra

d
e

 5
) 

$
2

,2
9

6
 

W
IN

 –
 S

a
tu

rd
a

y 
A

tt
e

n
d

a
n

c
e

 R
e

c
o

ve
ry

 
$

2
5

0
 

IB
 

$
1

9
6

 

P
la

yg
ro

u
n

d
 E

q
u

it
y
 

$
4

3
0

 

K
it

c
h

e
n

 P
ro

je
c
ts

 
$

2
5

0
 

D
e

c
li
n

in
g

 E
n

ro
ll
m

e
n

t 
(1

,0
0

0
) 

$
8

,0
7
4

 

To
ta

l 
$

2
0

,6
1

7
 

5
 



C
O

M
P
O

N
E
N

T
S
 O

F
 E

N
D

IN
G

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E
 

C
O

M
P

O
N

E
N

T
S

 
$

s
 i
n

 0
0

0
s
  

R
e

vo
lv

in
g

 C
a

s
h

 
$

1
9

0
 

S
to

re
s
 

$
1

,1
0

5
 

S
ta

b
il
iz

a
ti

o
n

 A
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 
$

7
,3

2
7

 

R
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 R

e
s
e

rv
e

 f
o

r 
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 U
n

c
e

rt
a

in
ti

e
s
 

$
1

0
,6

3
0

 

S
u

b
to

ta
l 

$
1

9
,2

5
2

 

O
th

e
r 

D
e

s
ig

n
a

ti
o

n
s
 

$
2

0
,6

1
7

 

To
ta

l 
C

o
m

p
o

n
e

n
ts

 
$

3
9

,8
6

9
 

6
 



E
N

D
IN

G
 F

U
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E
S
 –

 O
T
H

E
R

 F
U

N
D

S
 

7
 

F
u

n
d

 (
a

ll
 $

s
 i
n

 0
0

0
’s

) 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

E
s
ti

m
a

te
d

 

A
c
tu

a
ls

 

2
0

1
4

-1
5

 

U
n

a
u

d
it

e
d

 

A
c
tu

a
ls

 

D
if

fe
re

n
c
e

 

F
u

n
d

 1
2

 –
 C

h
il
d

 D
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
$

8
6

 
$

8
7

 
+

$
1

 

F
u

n
d

 1
3

 –
 C

a
fe

te
ri

a
 

$
1

6
,5

0
1

 
$

2
1

,7
7

0
 

+
$

5
,2

6
9

 

F
u

n
d

 1
4

 –
 D

e
fe

rr
e

d
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 
$

2
,1

7
2

 
$

1
,8

0
3

 
-$

3
6

9
 

F
u

n
d

 1
7

 –
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
R

e
s
e

rv
e

 
$

0
 

$
0

.1
3

 
+

$
0

.1
3

 

F
u

n
d

 2
0

 –
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
R

e
s
e

rv
e

 (
P

o
s
te

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

) 

$
3

,0
0

0
 

$
3

,0
0

0
 

0
 

F
u

n
d

 2
1

 –
 B

u
il
d

in
g

 
$

6
,5

2
3

 
$

1
0

,9
6

0
 

+
$

4
,4

3
7

 

F
u

n
d

 2
5

 –
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
F
a

c
il
it

ie
s
 

$
1

0
,3

0
1

 
$

1
0

,6
5

8
 

+
$

3
5

7
 

F
u

n
d

 3
5

 –
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
F
a

c
il
it

ie
s
 

$
1

8
,0

9
0

 
$

2
9

,2
7

5
 

+
$

1
1

,1
8

5
 

F
u

n
d

 4
0

 –
 S

p
e

c
ia

l 
R

e
s
e

rv
e

/
C

a
p

it
a

l 
O

u
tl

a
y
 

$
8

,2
4

7
 

$
1

6
,0

7
6

 
+

$
7

,8
2

9
 

F
u

n
d

 4
9

 –
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
je

c
ts

 (
C

O
P

) 
$

7
4

7
 

$
8

3
2

 
+

$
8

5
 

F
u

n
d

 5
1

 –
 B

o
n

d
 I
n

te
re

s
t 

&
 R

e
d

e
m

p
ti

o
n

 
$

1
8

,2
3

3
 

$
2

0
,0

2
7

 
+

$
1

,7
9

4
 

F
u

n
d

 5
6

 –
 D

e
b

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 
$

9
,5

2
4

 
$

9
,5

6
5

 
+

$
4

1
 

F
u

n
d

 6
7

 –
 W

o
rk

e
rs

’ 
C

o
m

p
/
P

ro
p

e
rt

y 
&

 L
ia

b
il
it

y
 

$
3

0
,6

9
9

 
$

1
4

,2
3

7
 

-$
1

6
,4

6
2

 

F
u

n
d

 6
9

 –
 H

e
a

lt
h

 &
 W

e
lf

a
re

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 
$

1
,9

7
8

 
$

1
,9

8
7

 
$

0
 



2
0

1
5
-1

6
 C

A
S
H

 F
LO

W
 

A
S
 O

F
 J

U
LY

 2
0
1

5
 

8
 


C

a
s
h

 E
n

d
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
Ju

n
e

 2
0

1
6

 i
s
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 

$
7

6
.1

 m
il
li
o

n
. 
T
h

e
 p

ro
je

c
ti

o
n

 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
: 


A

d
o

p
te

d
 2

0
1

5
-1

6
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
R

e
ve

n
u

e
 E

s
ti

m
a

te
s
 


E

li
m

in
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

ta
te

 D
e

fe
rr

a
ls

 

 

 

 

 

 $
-

 $
2
0

,0
0
0

,0
0

0

 $
4
0

,0
0
0

,0
0

0

 $
6
0

,0
0
0

,0
0

0

 $
8
0

,0
0
0

,0
0

0

 $
1

0
0

,0
0

0
,0

0
0

 $
1
2

0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

 $
1
4

0
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

C
a
sh

 o
n
 H

a
n
d

 v
s.

 P
a
y
ro

ll
 a

n
d

 B
e
n

e
fi

ts
 E

x
p
e
n
se

s 

C
a
sh

 o
n
 H

a
n
d

P
a
y
ro

ll 
a

n
d
 B

e
n
e
fi

ts



N
E
X

T
 S

T
E
P
S
 


A

u
d

it
e

d
 A

c
tu

a
ls

 R
e

p
o

rt
 


D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

 


1

s
t  
In

te
ri

m
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
U

p
d

a
te

 


D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

 


G

o
ve

rn
o

r’
s
 P

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 B

u
d

g
e

t 


Ja

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
6

 

  

9
 



Q
U

E
S
T
IO

N
S
?
 

1
0
 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 8, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements 

with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities 
for 2015-16 School Year 

 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Darek Jaronczyk, Director, Special Education 
 

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of Individualized Education Programs 
(IEP) services for students with disabilities.  These students require services that address 
academic, social-emotional, and other unique needs as identified in their IEPs.  The IEP teams 
recommended placement at a nonpublic school and/or a nonpublic agency for services as 
necessary, pursuant to an IEP or settlement agreement.  
 
This agenda item addresses the need for placement at residential treatment centers for two 
students with extreme symptoms of emotional disturbance.  These students have both been 
served in District programs and one in a private special education day school, but their needs 
have proven so intense that the IEP teams have now recommended placement in therapeutic 
residential settings.  In these settings, their needs can be immediately addressed on a 24-hour 
basis by highly specialized staff.  In addition, the District provides support for parent visitations 
as recommended by the IEP teams. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District is required to provide appropriate education, at no cost to parents, for all students 
with disabilities who reside within the District in accordance with their IEPs.  If a program is not 
available, necessary contract services are required through a private provider. 
 
LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 
 
LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  Not to exceed $275,193.46 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Approve the master contracts and/or individual service agreements with nonpublic schools and 
agencies for students with disabilities for the 2015-16 school year. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and 
Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year 

 
 

Board Meeting: September 8, 2015 
 
 
 
Student ID# Amount Master Contract and Individual Service 

Agreement for Nonpublic School/Agency 
324915 $118,518.45 New Haven Youth and Family Services 

322306 $156,675.01 Devereux Texas Treatment Network  

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 8, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Agreement with BrightBytes, Inc. for 2015-16 School Year 

 
ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 

PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent, K-12 Teaching 

and Learning 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the agreement with BrightBytes, Inc. 
for 2015-16 school year.   
 
LCAP Goal 1.2:  Implement progress monitoring (growth) assessments for all academic programs.  
Engage professional learning opportunities to promote a growth mindset.  Support the review of 
grading practices and establishing of common criteria. 
 
LCAP Goal 2.8:  Provide professional development for teachers in implementation of the new 
State standards and technology integration strategies. 
 
 
RATIONALE:  
 
Over the last two years SAUSD has implemented thousands of devices, to monitor effectiveness 
and challenges of the implementation an ongoing assessment should be used.  BrightBytes 
Technology & Learning module will improve the impact of technology on student learning by 
giving district leaders the research and analysis to advocate for resources, support decision-
making, and prioritize learning initiatives.  Supported by the powerful Classroom Access Skills 
Environment (CASE) framework, the module enables districts to better allocate technology 
resources and to respond quickly to the diverse needs of students and teachers. 
 
Through the creation of a common language that uses concrete research, meaningful metrics, and 
personalized recommendations, the Technology & Learning module elevates the conversation 
around 21st century learning with other key stakeholders. 
 
Currently, BrightBytes is working with one in eight schools nationwide across more than 40 states 
including, Oakland Unified School District, Clark County School District, Nevada, and Fort 
Worth, Texas. 
 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



 

FUNDING: 

 
K-12 Voucher:  $92,658.23 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 
Approve the agreement with BrightBytes, Inc. for 2015-16 school year.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
MR:ez 



  
 
 

www.brightbytes.net  |  490 2nd Street Suite 302, San Francisco, CA 94107  |  877.433.4036 

Created Date: 8/3/2015 
Expiration Date: 9/3/2015 

  
QUOTE 
 
Organization Name:   Santa Ana Unified 
Organization Contact: Rick Miller 
Prepared By: Sarah Skinner 
  
Billing Address: 1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
 Santa Ana, California 92701-6322 
 United States 
 
The following are the applications and services that will be provided on the Clarity Platform. Your term is for 36 
Months.  
 

Year 1 
Item Term (Dates) List Price Discount Price 

Technology & Learning  
(Module) 

 $227,996.00 ($157,225.77) $70,770.23 

Technology & Learning Base 
Services 

 $10,944.00  $10,944.00 

Technology & Learning 
Parent Data 

 $10,944.00  $10,944.00 

*Applied Discount: Volume, Multi-Year  
TOTAL: 

 
$92,658.23 

 
 
 
Year 2 
Item Term (Dates) List Price Discount Price 

Technology & Learning  
(Module) 

 $227,996.00 ($157,225.77) $70,770.23 

Technology & Learning Base 
Services 

 $10,944.00  $10,944.00 

Technology & Learning 
Parent Data 

 $10,944.00  $10,944.00 

*Applied Discount: Volume, Multi-Year  
TOTAL: 

 
$92,658.23 

 
 
 
 
 
 



  
 
 

www.brightbytes.net  |  490 2nd Street Suite 302, San Francisco, CA 94107  |  877.433.4036 

Created Date: 8/3/2015 
Expiration Date: 9/3/2015 

 
Year 3 
Item Term (Dates) List Price Discount Price 

Technology & Learning  
(Module) 

 $227,996.00 ($157,225.77) $70,770.23 

Technology & Learning Base 
Services 

 $10,944.00  $10,944.00 

Technology & Learning 
Parent Data 

 $10,944.00  $10,944.00 

*Applied Discount: Volume, Multi-Year  
TOTAL: 

 
$92,658.23 

 
 
 
 
BrightBytes Signature     Name    Date Signed   
{{_es_signer1_signature}} {{*name_es_signer1}} {{_es_signer1_date}} 
   
Customer Signature Name Date Signed 
{{_es_signer2_signature}} {{*name_es_signer2}} {{_es_signer2_date}} 
 



BrightBytes, Inc. 
Service Agreement 

 
This SERVICE AGREEMENT (“Service agreement”) is effective as of August 24, 2015 (“Effective Date”) between 
BrightBytes, Inc., a Delaware corporation (“BrightBytes”), and Santa Ana Unified (“Customer”, and together with 
BrightBytes, the “Parties”). 
 
WHEREAS, BrightBytes owns and operates the Clarity Platform (as defined in the Terms). 
 
WHEREAS, Customer wishes to access and use the applications and software listed below (such applications and software, 
the “Application(s)”). If, after the Effective Date of this Agreement, Customer wishes to access and use additional 
Applications, the Parties shall execute an addendum to that effect (each addendum an “Addendum”), which will be governed 
by the terms of the Agreement and this Service agreement. 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties wish for BrightBytes to distribute the Applications via the Clarity Platform as further described in this 
Service agreement. 
 
WHEREAS, the attached signed Proposal (“Addendum”) outlines the Applications, Pricing, and Payment Terms by which the 
Customer agrees to fulfill its financial obligation pursuant to this agreement. 
 
 
1. Relationship to the BrightBytes Terms of Service and Privacy Policy. The Parties acknowledge and agree that the 
BrightBytes Terms of Service available at [http://brightbytes.net/terms/] (the “Terms”) and the BrightBytes Privacy Policy 
available at [http://brightbytes.net/privacy-policy/] form a part of the Agreement (as defined in the Terms), and are hereby 
incorporated by reference. By using the Applications as provided for in this Service agreement, Customer acknowledges and 
agrees that it has read and assented to all of the terms set forth in the Agreement. 
 
2. Parties’ Duties. The Parties may from time to time specify additional Applications to be distributed pursuant to this 
Service Agreement, and the payment and other terms applicable to such Applications, by executing an Addendum such as 
the blank form attached hereto. When the Parties mutually execute an Addendum, it shall form a part of this Service 
Agreement and the Applications described in it shall be subject to the terms and conditions of this Service Agreement.  
 

a) BrightBytes’ Duties. BrightBytes will host and maintain the Clarity Platform and Applications on servers operated 
and maintained by or at the direction of BrightBytes. Subject to Customer’s timely payment of the Fees, during the 
Term, BrightBytes will provide the Applications via the Clarity Platform consistent with the terms and conditions of 
this Agreement. To the extent BrightBytes provides any services to Customer, BrightBytes will provide the services 
in a professional and workmanlike manner, using means and methods as it shall reasonably determine, in 
compliance with all applicable laws. 
 

b) Customer Duties. Customer will cooperate with BrightBytes in setting up the Applications as reasonably requested 
by BrightBytes. Customer will be responsible for obtaining and maintaining, at its sole expense, all the necessary 
computer hardware, software, modems, Internet connections, and other items required to access the Applications 
via the Clarity Platform. Customer will remain fully responsible for any use of the Applications or Clarity Platform by 
its employees, agents, representatives, or independent contractors who are expressly authorized to access and use 
the Applications via the Clarity Platform (“Authorized Users”), including compliance with this Agreement and 
applicable law. 

 
c) License to Customer. Subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, BrightBytes hereby grants to Customer 

a limited, non-transferable, non-sublicensable, nonexclusive, license during the Term to: (i) access and use the 
Applications and content contained in the Clarity Platform or Applications except for the Customer Data (defined 
below) (such content, “BrightBytes Content”) via the Clarity Platform in the manner contemplated by the 
Agreement; and (ii) use the data generated by the Applications (the “BrightBytes Data”) solely in order to use the 
Applications. 

 



 
 

d) License to BrightBytes. Subject to the terms and conditions of the Agreement, Customer hereby grants to 
BrightBytes a limited, worldwide, nonexclusive, royalty-free license during the Term to use, reproduce, transmit, 
have transmitted, display, store, archive, and make derivative works of any materials uploaded to, transmitted to, 
collected by, or otherwise made available to BrightBytes through the Applications (“Customer Data”) in order to 
provide the Applications and the Clarity Platform. BrightBytes shall have no right to sublicense or resell Customer 
Data, except however, that you agree that BrightBytes may collect, analyze, and use data derived from Customer 
Data, which may include information collected from or about a student but which does not identify the student 
personally, as well as data about your, and other users’ access and use of the Applications and the Clarity Platform, 
for purposes of operating, analyzing, improving, or marketing the Applications, the Clarity Platform, and any related 
services. If BrightBytes shares or publicly discloses information (e.g., in marketing materials, or in application 
development) that is derived from Customer Data, such data will be aggregated or anonymized to reasonably avoid 
identification of a specific school, educational entity, or individual. By way of example, BrightBytes may: (i) track the 
number of school administrators on an anonymized aggregate basis as part of BrightBytes’s marketing efforts to 
publicize the total number of users of the Applications and the Clarity Platform, (ii) analyze aggregated usage 
patterns for product development efforts, or (iii) use anonymous data derived from anonymous data collected from 
or about students in a form which may not reasonably identify either a particular individual or school, to develop 
further analytic frameworks and application tools. You further agree that BrightBytes will have the right, both during 
and after the Term of this Agreement, to use, store, transmit, distribute, modify, copy, display, sublicense, and 
create derivative works of the anonymized, aggregated data. 

 
 

e) License Restrictions. Customer shall not, and shall not permit any third party to: (i) use the Applications, Clarity 
Platform, BrightBytes Content, or BrightBytes Data except to the extent permitted in Section 2(C); (ii) modify or 
create any derivative work of any part of the Applications, Clarity Platform, BrightBytes Content, or BrightBytes 
Data; (iii) market, sublicense, publish, distribute, reproduce, assign, transfer, rent, lease, or loan the Applications, 
Clarity Platform, BrightBytes Content, or BrightBytes Data; (iv) use the Applications, Clarity Platform, BrightBytes 
Content, or BrightBytes Data for commercial time-sharing or service-bureau use; or (v) access the Applications or 
Clarity Platform in order to build a competitive product or service, build a product using similar ideas, features, 
functions, or graphics, or copy any ideas, features, functions, or graphics 

 
 

f) Proprietary Rights. Subject only to the limited license expressly granted under the Agreement, as between 
BrightBytes and Customer, BrightBytes shall retain all right, title, and interest in and to the Applications, Clarity 
Platform, BrightBytes Content, and BrightBytes Data, and all intellectual property rights therein. To the extent 
Customer has or obtains any right, title, or interest in the Applications, Clarity Platform, BrightBytes Content, or 
BrightBytes Data (or any improvements, enhancements, or modifications thereto, including any related suggestions, 
comments, or other feedback), Customer hereby assigns, and agrees to assign, without further consideration, to 
BrightBytes all such right, title, and interest it may have or obtain. Subject only to the limited license expressly 
granted hereunder, as between BrightBytes and Customer, Customer shall retain all right, title, and interest in and to 
Customer Data, and all intellectual property rights therein. 
 

3. Payments. 
 

a) Invoicing and Fees. BrightBytes will issue an invoice to Customer for the fees for accessing and using the Applications 
and the Clarity Platform or for any services in accordance with the amounts set forth above (“Fees”), and Customer 
will pay BrightBytes the Fees according to the terms set forth in this Section 3. The Customer will send payment to 
the following: 

   
  BrightBytes Inc. 
  Attn; Leza LeBlanc, Controller 
  490 2nd St, Suite 302 
  San Francisco, CA 94107 
  Email:  leza@BrightBytes.net’ 
 

 The Customer may also send payment via wire or ACH to the following: 



ACH Transfers 
Silicon Valley Bank  
Routing No.: 121140399  
For the Credit of: BrightBytes, Inc. 
Account No. 3301033610 
Incoming Domestic Wire 
Silicon Valley Bank  
Routing No.: 121140399  
For the Credit of: BrightBytes, Inc. 
Account No.: 3301033610 
By Order of: (NAME OF SENDER) 
International Wire USD 
Silicon Valley Bank, Santa Clara  
3003 Tasman Drive  
Santa Clara, CA 95054 
SWIFT ID: SVBKUS6S  
Routing No.: 121140399  
For the Credit of: BrightBytes, Inc. 
Account No.: 3301033610 
By Order of: (NAME OF SENDER) 

 
b) Timing of Payments. Payments shall be made within thirty (30) days of the date of the invoice issued provided by 

BrightBytes. All amounts not paid by the due date will bear interest at the rate of one and one-half percent (1.5%) 
per month, or at the highest rate allowed by law, whichever is less, from the date due until paid. Without waiving or 
prejudicing any other rights or remedies, if Customer does not make payment in a timely manner, BrightBytes may 
suspend Customer’s access to the Applications and the Clarity Platform or the provision of services until such time 
as payments of the Fees are made current. BrightBytes will not be responsible for delays, costs incurred, or 
problems experienced by Customer due to the suspension of BrightBytes’s performance under this Section. 
 

c) Taxes. Customer will, in addition to the other amounts payable under this Agreement, pay all federal, state, and local 
sales, use, VAT, or other taxes imposed by reason of transactions under this Agreement (other than taxes based on 
BrightBytes’s net income). If BrightBytes is required to pay any such taxes for which Customer is responsible, then 
the taxes will be billed to and paid by Customer. If Customer is required by law to withhold from any amount owed 
to BrightBytes, then the amount payable to BrightBytes will be increased to the extent necessary to ensure that, 
after such withholding, BrightBytes receives the net amount that it otherwise would have received in the absence of 
such withholding. 
 

4. Indemnification 
 

a) Customer Indemnification. Customer will indemnify and hold BrightBytes and its affiliates and each of their officers, 
directors, employees, attorneys, and agents harmless from and against any and all claims costs, damages, losses, 
liabilities, and expenses (including attorneys’ fees and costs) arising out of or in connection with claims made by a 
third-party (“Claims”) that: (i) use of the Customer Data infringes the rights of, or has caused harm to, a third party; 
and (ii) Customer or its Authorized Users have breached any terms of the Agreement. 
 

b) BrightBytes Indemnification. BrightBytes will indemnify and hold Customer and its affiliates and each of their 
officers, directors, employees, attorneys, and agents harmless from and against any and all Claims that the 
Applications or the Clarity Platform directly infringes the registered U.S. copyright or patent of a third-party. 
 

c) Notice and Control. The indemnified party: (i) must promptly notify the indemnifying party in writing of any Claim; 
provided that the failure to provide such notice shall not relieve the indemnifying party of its indemnifying party of its 
indemnification obligations hereunder except to the extent of any material prejudice directly resulting from such 
failure; (ii) must provide the indemnifying party the right to solely control the defense (including settlement) of any 
Claim; provided that the indemnifying party shall keep the indemnified party informed of the progress of such 
litigation or settlement, and the indemnifying party shall not settle any such Claim in a manner that does not 



unconditionally release the indemnified party without the indemnified party’s prior written consent (not to be 
unreasonably withheld or delayed); and (iii) the indemnified party providing the indemnifying party all necessary 
information and assistance. 

 
d) BrightBytes’s Options. In the event any portion of the Applications, Clarity Platform, BrightBytes Content, or 

BrightBytes Data is held or believed by BrightBytes to be infringing, BrightBytes may, at its sole expense and 
option: (i) obtain from a third-party the right for Customer to continue using the affected Applications, Clarity 
Platform, BrightBytes Content, or BrightBytes Data; (ii) replace or modify the affected Applications, Clarity Platform, 
BrightBytes Content, or BrightBytes Data with a non-infringing substitute with substantially similar functionality; or 
(iii) if none of the foregoing remedies is commercially feasible as determined solely by BrightBytes, terminate the 
Agreement. 
 

e) Sole Remedy for Intellectual Property Claims. This Section 4 sets forth each party’s entire liability and obligation, 
and each party’s sole remedy for any claim of infringement or misappropriation of any intellectual property rights. 
 

5. Term, Renewal, and Termination 
 
 

a) Termination for Breach. Either Party may terminate this Service Agreement (including all Addenda hereto) upon thirty 
(30) days’ written notice if the other Party materially breaches any of the terms of this Service Agreement; provided, 
however, that this Service Agreement will not terminate if the non-terminating Party has cured the breach within the 
thirty (30) day period. 

 
b) Termination for Bankruptcy and Similar Events. Either Party may terminate this Service Agreement (including all 

Addenda hereto), effective immediately upon written notice, if: (i) all or a substantial portion of the assets of the other 
Party are transferred to an assignee of the benefit of creditors, to a receiver or trustee in bankruptcy; (ii) a 
proceeding is commenced by or against the other Party for relief under bankruptcy or similar laws and such 
proceeding is not dismissed within thirty (30) days; or (iii) the other Party is adjudged bankrupt or insolvent.  
 

c) Term and Renewal. This Service Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date, and shall continue for one year 
(the “Initial Term”). At the conclusion of the Initial Term (or any subsequent Renewal Term), the Service Agreement 
shall automatically renew for additional renewal terms of one year (each a “Renewal Term”), unless either Party 
gives written notice of non-renewal at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the then-current term. The Initial 
Term and any Renewal Terms are collectively referred to herein as the “Term”. 
 

d) Survival. Upon expiration or termination of this Service Agreement, the provisions of Sections 1, 2(D), and 3-6 
(inclusive) of this Service Agreement, as well as all Sections of the Terms, and any unsatisfied payment obligations, 
shall survive. 
 

e) Data Retention and Deletion. Upon expiration or termination of this Service Agreement, you may request that 
BrightBytes delete, anonymize, and/or retrieve your Customer Data in BrightBytes’s possession at any time by 
providing such a request in writing, which request BrightBytes shall then comply with in a commercially reasonable 
time not to exceed two (2) weeks. If you request your Customer Data be retrieved, BrightBytes will provide a CSV 
file of data that was processed during the Service Term. The file will be sent via encrypted email that is designated 
in writing for the retrieval agent. For clarity, BrightBytes will continue to maintain Customer Data after a retrieval 
request unless you also submit a request that such data be deleted or anonymized. BrightBytes is not required to 
delete or provide to you any data that has been de-identified, anonymized, or aggregated, or data that has been 
derived from Customer Data, so long as the data is maintained in a form, which could not reasonably identify any 
particular individual, educational entity or school. 

 
f) Change of Control. By submitting Customer Data to BrightBytes, you consent to allow BrightBytes to transfer 

Customer Data to a new provider in the event that BrightBytes sells, divests or transfers the business or a portion of 
the business, provided that the new provider has agreed to data privacy standards no less stringent than those set 
forth in this Agreement. We may also transfer personal information – under the same conditions – in the course of 
mergers, acquisitions, bankruptcies, dissolutions, reorganizations, liquidations, similar transactions or proceedings 
involving all or a portion of our business. 



 
 

6. Non-Solicitation.  During the Term and for one (1) year thereafter, Customer shall not solicit, or otherwise attempt to 
retain the services of, any person who is an employee or subcontractor of BrightBytes, or who was an employee or 
subcontractor of BrightBytes at any time during the three (3) months prior to such solicitation in each case who provided 
services to Customer hereunder, provided that individuals hired as a result of the use of an independent employment agency 
(so long as the agency was not directed to solicit a particular individual) or as a result of the use of a general solicitation (such 
as a newspaper advertisement or on radio or television) not specifically directed to employees or subcontractors of 
BrightBytes shall not violate this Section 6.  
 
7. Additional Terms. Depending on the Application(s) licensed to Customer under the Agreement as indicated by the 
attached Addendum and if also listed below, the additional terms set forth in Section 8 below may apply. 
 

 
Agreed to by the parties below. 
 
 

BrightBytes Signature     Name    Date Signed   
{{_es_signer1_signature}} {{*name_es_signer1}} {{_es_signer1_date}} 
   
Customer Signature Name Date Signed 

 
 



TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING

WWW.BRIGHTBYTES.NET    |    1.877.433.4036    |    1FACT SHEET : TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING

SAMPLE QUESTIONS:                            
TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING MODULE
The BrightBytes Technology & Learning module has been designed by 
psychometricians from some of the world’s leading educational research 
institutions. 

These adaptive questionnaires use advanced algorithms that dynamically 
pose questions by factoring in statistical significance and other key statistical 
factors. 

• Adaptive: Our adaptive questioning process draws from a bank of over 
300 questions to create short, individualized questionnaires for each 
respondent. 

• Research-Based: The questions were designed by a collaboration of 
education researchers and data statisticians. Statistical significance and 
educational relevance are ensured. 

• Short: Takes less than 15 minutes for teacher and parent, and less than 10 
minutes for students.

KEY FEATURES OF ALL QUESTIONNAIRES:This kind of measurement has 
made our technology initiatives 
dramatically more effective, 
while simultaneously saving 
valuable time and money.”

LISA BRADY 
Superintendent 
New York

The Technology & 
Learning module 
was designed by 
education researchers 
and data statisticians 
from MIT and 
Columbia University.

ABOUT CLARITY

The BrightBytes Clarity platform 
translates complex analyses and 
cutting-edge research into fast 
actions that improve student learning.

ABOUT THE QUESTIONNAIRE:

Always  
Anonymous

FERPA & HIPAA 
Compliant

Takes less than  
15 minutes

Bank grade  
encryption security



TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING

WWW.BRIGHTBYTES.NET    |    1.877.433.4036    |    2FACT SHEET : TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING

Audience: Teacher

Question Goal: Establish whether 
assessment methods integrate 
technology use.

How often is each of the following true for you? 

Use of technology is discussed in class observations or visits.

SAMPLE QUESTIONS FROM THE 
MODULE:

All the time

More than 50%

Less than 50%

Rarely

Never

Audience: High School Student

Question Goal: Establish frequency 
of technology use to enhance critical 
thinking.

Audience: Parent

Question Goal: Establish parent 
comfort level in the teaching of 
essential digital citizenship skills.

How often do a majority of your teachers ask you to collect and 
analyze data using technology?

Do you feel comfortable teaching your child how to be safe online?

Weekly

Monthly

Every few months

Never

High

Medium

Low

Don’t know

Audience: Elementary School  
Student

Question Goal: Establish frequency on 
online activity and collaboration.

How often do your teachers ask you to post your schoolwork online?

Weekly

Monthly

Never



TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING

WWW.BRIGHTBYTES.NET    |    1.877.433.4036    |    1FACT SHEET : TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING

TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING IN CALIFORNIA

Districts in California are witnessing major changes in standards, assessment 
and finances. The BrightBytes Technology & Learning module enables 
LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan) funding opportunities by aligning 
to the majority of key target areas and providing indicators not traditionally 
available. It does so with its research-based CASE framework.

THE CASE FRAMEWORK PROVIDES THE RESEARCH AND 
ANALYSIS TO TARGET THE FOLLOWING KEY AREAS

The BrightBytes 
Technology & 
Learning module 
informs schools about 
which solutions drive 
maximum impact: Use 
less than 1% of your 
budget to ensure that 
the remaining 99% 
truly improve student 
learning.

ABOUT

The BrightBytes Clarity platform 
translates complex analyses and 
cutting-edge research into fast 
actions that improve student learning.

LCAP KEY AREA BRIGHTBYTES CASE FRAMEWORK

Implementation of 
Academic Performance 
Standards

Assess key components of your Classroom

Parental Involvement and 
Input

Gather information around Access directly 
from parents to drive decision-making  

Student Achievement Show level of technology proficiency 
by assessing the Skills of students and 
teachers

Student Engagement Involve students in the decision-making 
process for key technology investments

School Culture Drive 21st century classroom skills and 
practices by targeting Environmental factors

Other Student Outcomes Drive student achievement through data 
analysis on the CASE framework

Beyond LCAP Inform technology purchases, professional 
development and curriculum decisions with 
research and analysis

“Clarity gave us detailed 
data regarding our current 
practices, and gave us the 
information we needed to 
craft an action plan to get 
us to our new vision. We will 
use the results to celebrate 
achievements, focus on 
continued areas of need, and 
shift priorities; all based on 
reliable, meaningful, and easily 
communicable data.”

Jay Greenlinger 
Dir. of instructional Technology 

California

THE CASE FRAMEWORK

CASE is a flexible, research-based 
framework that informs the research 
gathering and analytical processes 
that drive Clarity.



TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING

WWW.BRIGHTBYTES.NET    |    1.877.433.4036    |    1FACT SHEET : TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING

TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING FOR DISTRICTS
Build 21st century classrooms and empower 21st century skill development 
with a simple, research-based framework.

The BrightBytes Technology & Learning module improves the impact of 
technology on student learning. It gives district leaders like you the research 
and analysis to advocate for resources, support decision-making, and 
prioritize learning initiatives. Supported by the powerful CASE framework,  
the module enables districts to better allocate technology resources and to 
respond quickly to the diverse needs of students and teachers. 

BENEFITS FOR DISTRICT LEADERS:

The Technology & Learning module paints a clear picture of the availability 
of existing tools and programs within schools and their actual impact on 
meaningful learning. By using the module, superintendents can: 

Clarity’s CASE 
module informs 
schools about which 
solutions drive 
maximum value and 
impact: Use less 
than 1% of a given 
budget to ensure 
that the remaining 
99% truly drive 
student learning.

Make better decisions more quickly 
 

Reach annual district benchmarks 
 

Attain greater transparency into the district’s technology 
spending

Through the creation of a common language that uses concrete research, 
meaningful metrics, and personalized recommendations, the Technology 
& Learning module enables superintendents to elevate the conversation 
around 21st century learning with school boards and other key stakeholders. 

portrait

BECKY NAVARRE 
Asst. Superintendent 
Fort Worth ISD 
Texas

The ability to use real data to 
drive our district’s decision-
making is invaluable, and 
allows us to get students 
absolutely ready for the 
workforce and their careers.”

ABOUT CLARITY

The BrightBytes Clarity platform 
translates complex analyses and 
cutting-edge research into fast 
actions that improve student learning.



TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING

WWW.BRIGHTBYTES.NET    |    1.877.433.4036    |    2FACT SHEET : TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING

WHY CASE?

With ever-changing state and national standards, Clarity’s Technology & Learning module provides a 
simple, research-driven view into the tools and programs that enhance student learning. Additional 
benefits for district leaders include: 

Improved student achievement as measured by state tests and college & career 
readiness. 

Advanced teacher readiness to implement 21st century curriculum initiatives 
 
 
Increased cost-savings through resource and program scaling

 
Faster, higher quality implementation of projects because of the research and best 
practices provided for dozens of common projects

Higher funding for programs because of the analysis and reports to use with Boards of 
Education and parent groups to make the case for additional resources

Greater ability to win grant dollars because of the research and analysis to inform writing 
for grant funding and measuring the impact for grant reporting

Better curricular design that ensures that students are learning the skills they need for 
college and career readiness

Improved results from professional development because of better targeting of teacher 
gaps

Elevated supervisory conversations because of the research and analysis used to support 
those discussions

Increased personalization and customization of curriculum, instruction and assessment 
built on clear analysis

More holistic, annual views of the impact of grants on learning through Clarity’s time-over-
time comparisons and school-specific trends. 

Faster, higher quality writing of technology plans because of concrete research and 
analysis that shows exactly which tech initiatives will result in the greatest impact



TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING

www.brightbytes.net    |    1.877.433.4036    |    1Fact sheet : technology & learning

Create a community of transparency by gathering stakeholder 
input and using it to plan future technology initiatives.

Offer evidence of support for upcoming referendums or bonds.

Spearhead technology literacy initiatives around digital 
citizenship through informational parent nights, a newsletter 
column or a co-taught student development series.

teChnOlOgy & learning mOdule add-On: 
parent data

gathering input from parents and guardians has never been easier. 
the CaSe technology framework incorporates information from all key 
stakeholders—including students, staff, and parents—giving you a complete 
view of your technology & learning landscape. 

understanding the access and skill levels of parents enables you to gauge 
the type of support available to students at home. this information is critical 
to curriculum development and resource allocation. 

•	 access to devices at home

•	 Foundational, online and multimedia skills

•	 Beliefs around the use of technology for learning

•	 levels of comfort in talking to students about digital citizenship

The Technology & Learning 
module helped us connect 
the dots: It helped us visualize 
our strengths and gaps, 
pointed out where to allocate 
our resources, and gave us 
engaging, easy-to-understand 
graphics that helped us 
communicate our initiatives 
to our board, faculty, and 
parents.”
Joseph E. Powers, 
Head of School, MD

“

educational leaders like you are using parent data to:

about

the BrightBytes Clarity platform 
translates complex analyses and 
cutting-edge research into fast 
actions that improve student learning.

the parent data add-On completes the picture of technology use for learning 
in your schools. get parent information in the following areas: 



TECHNOLOGY & LEARNING

www.brightbytes.net    |    1.877.433.4036    |    2Fact sheet : technology & learning

CuStoMEr SPotligHt: blainE County’S innovativE uSE of 
ParEnt fEEDbaCk

how has brightbytes improved learning at the blaine County school District?

there are a number of ways that we’ve used that data to better understand students, teachers and 
parents. One important way is the manner in which it has expanded our learning community to better 
include parents. With the technology & learning module, we were faced with the fact that 81% of our 
parents reported wanting to learn more about effective technology use for their children’s learning. 
We saw that as an opportunity and hashed a plan to offer no cost classes for parents that would help 
develop digital life skills. it’s all about getting people involved in their kid’s education. With technology 
there is so often fear. We wanted to provide parents with more understanding so that they could support 
their children and get more involved in their education. When they've got this knowledge, parents see 
why technology is important to students. this class was run in Spanish and had over 40 participants. 
this is positive on so many levels. thank you to BrightBytes for providing the fuel for our fire.

View the video: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Kwfipoi6Wza



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Agreement between CollegeBoard and Santa Ana Unified 

School District for September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016 

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 
 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the agreement between the 

CollegeBoard and Santa Ana Unified School District for September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016.  

The CollegeBoard will provide the Early Participation Program to sophomore students (Century, 

Godinez Fundamental, Middle College, Saddleback, Santa Ana, Segerstrom, and Valley high 

schools).  This program is an initiative to support the involvement of all students in the college-

going process at an earlier age while there is still time to inform instruction and learning, and 

increase students’ readiness for college expectations. 

 

At its, October 14, 2014, meeting, the Board approved the College Board agreement for the 2014-

15 school year. 

 

This agreement supports LCAP goal 1.1 “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-

based, instructional program.” 

 
 

RATIONALE:  
 

The CollegeBoard agreement provides early involvement in the PSAT/NMSQT, which will 

expose students to a wealth of college planning and preparation tools to get and keep them actively 

involved in the process. 

 

The CollegeBoard will provide: 

 

 PSAT/NMSQT test materials 

 Student Paper Score Report 

 Student Online Score Report, with linkages to Khan Academy 

 School online access to individual student score reports and aggregate score reports 

 School online access to AP Potential 

 The Official Educator Guide 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Educational Services Discretionary Funds: $47,000 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the agreement between the CollegeBoard and the Santa Ana Unified School District for 

September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 

 

 

 
LP:sz 



 Contract # CB-00012980 

Form Approved By College Board Legal March 2015 
 

COLLEGE BOARD’S  
COLLEGE READINESS AND SUCCESS CONTRACT #: CB-00012980 

 
THIS AGREEMENT, including all appendices, exhibits, and schedules attached hereto (the “Agreement”), is made as 

of this September 9, 2015 (“Effective Date”), by and between Santa Ana Unified School District (“Client”) and the College 
Board (the “College Board”). 
 

WHEREAS, the College Board shall make available, and Client may order the following College Board exams, 
products, and services related to the College Board’s College Readiness and Success System. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing, the mutual covenants and undertakings contained herein, and 

other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the parties, intending to be 
legally bound, hereby agree to the following: 
 
1.0 Services & Deliverables.  The College Board shall furnish Client with the exams, products, services and/or 
deliverables (“Deliverables”) in accordance with the applicable schedules, which outline the Deliverables hereunder 
(“Schedule”); and attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.  The parties agree that purchases after the 
commencement date of this Agreement shall be added by an addendum signed by both parties covering such Deliverables. 
    
2.0 Term & Termination.   
 

2.1 Term.  This Agreement shall be for a term beginning as of September 9, 2015 and, unless sooner terminated 
as provided herein, will expire on June 30, 2016 (“Initial Term”).  Client may renew this Agreement in twelve (12) month 
increments (“Renewal Term”), upon notice to the College Board of its intent to renew within thirty (30) days prior to the 
expiration date of this Agreement.  During any Renewal Term, this Agreement shall be subject to the College Board’s then-
current fees and policies at the time of renewal.  The Initial Term and each subsequent Renewal Term shall be collectively 
referred to as the “Term.”  If the Term includes testing for the 2015-2016 academic year or after, for such period, this Agreement, 
including the applicable Schedule(s), will be revised to reflect operational changes associated with any redesigned assessments.  
If, during the Term, Client decides to have the College Board support Client’s administration of a digital College Board 
assessment, the College Board reserves the right to attach an additional schedule specific to such administration, containing 
operational policies and any additional terms and conditions.   
 

2.2 Termination.  If either party breaches any of the provisions of this Agreement (including but not limited to 
Client’s failure to make any payment when due), either party shall have the right to give the other party written notice to cure 
such breach within thirty (30) days and, if such breach is not cured within a thirty (30) day period, either party shall have the right 
to terminate this Agreement, without waiver of any other remedy, whether legal or equitable; provided, however, if Client 
breaches the Representations and Warranties, Ownership, or Confidentiality provisions, then the College Board shall have the 
right to terminate this Agreement immediately.  

 
2.2.1 Rights After Termination.  If any Schedule is terminated for any reason, all rights granted to 

Client hereunder with respect to the deliverables under that Schedule shall cease, and Client shall; (a) immediately cease all use 
of the applicable deliverables and purge any and all software, content, and materials from Client’s computer systems, storage 
media and files, and all copies thereof, as applicable, and (b) promptly return or destroy, at College Board’s direction, content 
and materials, and all copies thereof, and all other confidential information of College Board then in Client’s possession or under 
Client’s control.  Upon termination of this Agreement, the College Board shall terminate Client’s access to any systems to which 
Client has access under this Agreement. 

 
2.2.2 Partial Payment Upon Termination.  Client will compensate the College Board for all services 

performed, products furnished, and licenses granted, including any costs associated with the initial deployment of resources in 
preparation for providing the services under this Agreement, through the effective date of any termination in accordance with 
invoices issued or to be issued by the College Board. 

 
2.2.3 Availability of Deliverables.  In addition to its other rights hereunder, the College Board may 

cease making certain Deliverables commercially available at any time by providing Client sixty (60) days written notice.  In such 
event, the College Board will cease furnishing such Deliverable(s) under this Agreement and the Agreement shall continue in full 
force and effect, except for provisions specifically affecting such Deliverable(s).  The College Board will refund Client any fees 
paid for the unused portion of such Deliverable(s).   
 
3.0  Fees and Payment.  Client shall pay those fees set forth in each Schedule for the services and deliverables furnished 
during the 2015-2016 implementation year.  Unless otherwise indicated in a Schedule, payment terms are Net 30. 

 

Suzanne.Zavala
Stamp

Suzanne.Zavala
Stamp



 Contract # CB-00012980 

Form Approved By College Board Legal March 2015 
 

4.0 Taxes.  Client agrees to pay any sales, use, value added or other taxes or import duties (other than the College Board’s 
corporate income taxes) based on, or due as a result of, any fees paid to the College Board under this Agreement, unless Client is 
exempt from such taxes as the result of Client’s corporate or government status and Client has furnished the College Board with a 
valid tax exemption certificate. 
 
5.0 Representations and Warranties. 
 

5.1 Authority.  Client represents and warrants that it is empowered under applicable state laws to enter into and 
perform this Agreement and it has caused this Agreement to be duly authorized, executed, and delivered. 
 

5.2 College Board Services Warranty.  The College Board represents and warrants that it shall perform its 
obligations under this Agreement in a professional, workmanlike manner.    
 

5.3 College Board Disclaimer of Implied Warranties.  EXCEPT AS PROVIDED ABOVE, THE COLLEGE 
BOARD MAKES NO WARRANTIES WHATSOEVER AND PROVIDES THE SERVICES AND DELIVERABLES, AS 
APPLICABLE, ON AN “AS IS” AND “AS AVAILABLE” BASIS.  THE COLLEGE BOARD HEREBY DISCLAIMS ALL 
OTHER WARRANTIES, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, OR STATUTORY, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, 
ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, AND NON-
INFRINGEMENT OF THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.  THE COLLEGE BOARD DOES NOT WARRANT THE OPERATION OF 
THE DELIVERABLES TO BE UNINTERRUPTED OR ERROR-FREE OR THAT ALL DEFICIENCIES OR ERRORS ARE 
CAPABLE OF BEING CORRECTED.  FURTHERMORE, THE COLLEGE BOARD DOES NOT WARRANT OR MAKE 
ANY REPRESENTATIONS REGARDING THE USE OF THE DELIVERABLES OR THE RESULTS OBTAINED 
THEREFROM OR THAT THE DELIVERABLES WILL SATISFY CLIENT’S REQUIREMENTS. 
 
6.0  Limitation of Liability.  TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY LAW, AND NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER 
PROVISION OF THIS AGREEMENT, THE TOTAL LIABILITY, IN THE AGGREGATE, OF THE COLLEGE BOARD AND 
ITS OFFICERS, TRUSTEES, PARTNERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS AND THE COLLEGE BOARD’S SUBCONTRACTORS 
AND CONSULTANTS, AND ANY OF THEM, TO CLIENT AND ANYONE CLAIMING BY, THROUGH OR UNDER 
CLIENT, FOR ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, LOSSES, COSTS, OR DAMAGES WHATSOEVER ARISING OUT OF, 
RESULTING FROM OR IN ANY WAY RELATED TO THIS AGREEMENT OR THE WORK PERFORMED BY THE 
COLLEGE BOARD PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT FROM ANY CAUSE OR CAUSES, INCLUDED BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO THE NEGLIGENCE, PROFESSIONAL ERRORS OR OMISSIONS, STRICT LIABILITY OR BREACH OF 
CONTRACT OR WARRANTY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED OF THE COLLEGE BOARD OR THE COLLEGE BOARD’S 
OFFICERS, TRUSTEES, PARTNERS, EMPLOYEES, AGENTS, SUBCONTRACTORS OR CONSULTANTS OR ANY OF 
THEM, SHALL NOT EXCEED THE ACTUAL AMOUNT PAID TO THE COLLEGE BOARD UNDER THIS AGREEMENT 
FOR THE SPECIFIC DELIVERABLE SUBJECT TO THE DAMAGES CLAIM. 
 
IN NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY, THEIR AFFILIATES OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY 
SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, CONSEQUENTIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO, ANY DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF PROFITS OR SAVINGS, LOSS OF USE, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION 
OR THE LIKE), EVEN IF SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.   
 
7.0  Indemnification.  To the extent permitted by law and notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, Client 
agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend the College Board from and against any and all liabilities, demands, claims, fines, 
penalties, damages, forfeitures, and suits, together with reasonable attorneys’ and witnesses’ fees and other costs and expenses of 
defense and settlement, which the College Board may incur, become responsible for or pay out as a result of death or bodily 
injury or threat thereof to any person, destruction of or damage to any property, contamination of or adverse effect on natural 
resources or the environment, any violation of local state or federal laws, regulations, or orders, or any other damages claimed by 
third parties (collectively, “Damages”) provided, however, that Client shall not be obligated to indemnify the College Board to 
the extent such Damages are caused directly by the negligence or willful misconduct of the College Board.  
 
8.0  Ownership of Intellectual Property.  Client agrees and acknowledges that all intellectual property provided under or 
pertaining to the Agreement, including, but not limited to, any College Board publications, College Board website(s), CD-ROMs, 
videos, examinations, and all items contained therein, including all copies thereof, all data and score reports and any parts 
thereof, all copyrights, trademarks, trade secrets, patents, and other similar proprietary rights are the sole and exclusive property 
of the College Board.  Nothing in this Agreement should be interpreted to indicate that the College Board is passing its 
proprietary rights in and to the College Board Intellectual Property to the Client except as specifically provided under a particular 
Schedule.   
 
9.0 Miscellaneous. 
 



 Contract # CB-00012980 

Form Approved By College Board Legal March 2015 
 

 9.1 Cooperation.  Client shall cooperate fully with College Board, its agents, consultants, and subcontractors and 
provide all assistance as reasonably necessary for the College Board to furnish the Deliverables as applicable, including but not 
limited to: (a) fulfilling its obligations under the applicable Schedule and (b) other assistance reasonably required by College 
Board to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement. 
 
 9.2  Force Majeure.  No party will be responsible to the other, and such shall not be grounds to terminate this 
Agreement, for disruptions in usage of the Deliverables caused by acts of God, acts of terrorism, government action, curtailment 
of transportation facilities, Client’s failure to cooperate as described in Section 9.1 (Cooperation), labor strikes, governmental 
authority, or all other events beyond the reasonable control of the party claiming rights under this Section (a “Force Majeure 
Event”); provided that the College Board shall have a duty to reasonably mitigate, or cause to be mitigated, any such disruptions 
(or parts thereof).  The College Board’s obligation to furnish the Deliverables shall be suspended (or reduced, as applicable) 
during the period and to the extent that provision of the Deliverables is disrupted by the Force Majeure Event, without such 
suspension or disruption constituting a material breach of its obligations under this Agreement. 
 
 9.3 Governing Law.  This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York, U.S.A.  Any dispute or 
controversy arising out of or relating to this Agreement or otherwise shall be determined by a court of competent jurisdiction; 
provided, however, that prior to the instigation of any such action (other than an action for equitable relief) a meeting shall be 
held at a mutually agreed upon location, attended by individuals with decision-making authority to attempt in good faith to 
negotiate a resolution of the dispute.  If within forty-five (45) days after such meeting the parties have not succeeded in resolving 
the dispute, either party may proceed at law, or in equity, in a court of competent jurisdiction. 
 

9.4 Notices.  All notices or other communications hereunder shall be deemed to have been duly given and made 
if in writing and if served by personal delivery upon the party for whom it is intended on the day so delivered, if delivered by 
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, or by courier service on the date of its receipt by the intended party (as 
indicated by the records of such of the U.S. Postal Service or the courier service), or if sent by e-mail, or if not a business day, the 
next succeeding business day, provided that the email sender retains confirmation of a “read-receipt” which acknowledges 
recipient’s opening of such email, or if not available, promptly confirms by telephone confirmation thereof, to the person at the 
address set forth below, or such other address as may be designated in writing hereafter, in the same manner, by such person: 
 
To College Board:  With a copy to  To Client: 
K-12 Contract Management  Legal Department  Rick Miller 
    Superintendent 
The College Board  The College Board  Santa Ana Unified School District 
250 Vesey Street  250 Vesey Street  1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
New York, NY  10281  New York, NY 10281  Santa Ana, California 92701 
Tel: (212) 713-8000  Tel: (212) 713-8000  Tel: (714) 558-5512 
Email: 
Contractsmanagement@collegeboard.org 

 Email: 
Legalnotice@collegeboard.org 

 Email: rick.miller@sausd.us 

 
9.5 Publicity.  Each party agrees to promptly inform the other party of all media inquiries prior to responding 

thereto and to permit the other party to review and approve prior to release any press releases regarding the products, services, 
and deliverables provided for under this Agreement.  

 
9.6 Relationship of the Parties.  The relationship of the Client and the College Board is that of independent 

contractors.  Neither party nor their employees are partners, agents, employees, or joint ventures of the other party.  Neither party 
shall have any authority to bind the other party to any obligation by contract or otherwise.  The College Board, its employees, and 
agents shall not be considered employees of the Client while performing these services and will not be entitled to fringe benefits 
normally accruing to employees of the Client.  Client and the College Board recognize and agree that the College Board is an 
independent contractor.   
 

9.7  Third-Party Rights.  Nothing contained in this Agreement, express or implied, establishes or creates, or is 
intended or will be construed to establish or create, any right in or remedy of, or any duty or obligation to, any third party.   
 
 9.8 Survival.  It is agreed that certain obligations of the parties under this Agreement, which, by their nature 
would continue beyond the termination, cancellation, or expiration of this Agreement, shall survive termination, cancellation, or 
expiration of this Agreement, including without limitation, payment, ownership of intellectual property, representations and 
warranties, limitation of liability, confidential and proprietary information, indemnification, term and termination, and Section 9 
(Miscellaneous) herein.   
 

9.9  Amendment; Waiver.  Any provision of this Agreement may be amended or waived if, and only if, such 
amendment or waiver is in writing and signed, in the case of an amendment, by the parties, or in the case of a waiver, by the party 
against whom the waiver is to be effective.  No failure or delay by any party in exercising any right, power, or privilege 



 Contract # CB-00012980 

Form Approved By College Board Legal March 2015 
 

hereunder shall operate as a waiver thereof nor shall any single or partial exercise thereof or the exercise of any other right, 
power, or privilege.  Except as otherwise provided herein, the rights and remedies herein provided shall be cumulative and not 
exclusive of any rights or remedies provided by law.  
 

9.10  Severability.  The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable and the invalidity or 
unenforceability of any provision shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the other provisions hereof.  If any provision of 
this Agreement, or the application thereof to any person or entity or any circumstance, is invalid or unenforceable, (a) a suitable 
and equitable provision shall be substituted therefor in order to carry out so far as may be valid and enforceable provision and (b) 
the remainder of this Agreement and the application of such provision to other persons, entities, or circumstances shall not be 
affected by such invalidity or unenforceability, nor shall such invalidity or unenforceability affect the validity or enforceability of 
such provision, or the application thereof, in any other jurisdiction.  
 

9.11 Order of Precedence.  In the event of conflict between the terms and conditions of any Schedule and the 
Agreement the terms and conditions of the Schedule shall prevail.  The parties acknowledge and agree that each shall construe 
the terms, covenants, and conditions set forth in this Agreement, including each Schedule hereto, as consistent with one another 
insofar as possible, so as to give effect to the fullest extent possible to each particular clause.  Client shall remit any Client-issued 
purchasing documents such as a contract or purchase order prior to the scheduled delivery of any License or Deliverable to 
ensure prompt payment for services and deliverables received under this Agreement (“Client Purchase Order”).  Notwithstanding 
anything to the contrary, the parties hereby acknowledge and agree that the Client Purchase Order shall be subject to the terms 
and conditions of this Agreement and this Agreement shall override any terms and conditions included in the Client Purchase 
Order.  Client acknowledges and agrees that the College Board may delay and/or withhold furnishing Licenses or Deliverables if 
Client fails to issue the Client Purchase Order for such License or Deliverable, as applicable, prior to the scheduled delivery date 
for such License or Deliverable. 

 
 9.12   Headings.  Headings contained in this Agreement are for reference purposes only.  They shall not affect in 
any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. 
 
  

9.13 Integration, Execution and Delivery.  The Agreement includes the Schedules attached hereto and 
constitutes the entire agreement between the College Board and Client and supersedes all prior written or oral understandings, 
bids, offers, negotiations, or communications of every kind concerning the subject matter of this Agreement, including any Client 
Purchase Order.  No course of dealing between parties and no usage of trade shall be relevant to supplement any term used in the 
Agreement.  Acceptance or acquiescence in a course of performance rendered under the Agreement shall not be relevant to 
determine the meaning of the Agreement and no waiver by a party of any right under the Agreement shall prejudice that party’s 
exercise of that right in the future.  This Agreement may be executed through signatures to any number of counterparts, each of 
which shall be deemed an original, which together will constitute one Agreement.  Delivery of an executed counterpart of this 
Agreement by electronic transmission shall be equally as effective as delivery of an original executed counterpart of this 
Agreement.  Any party delivering an executed counterpart of this Agreement by electronic transmission also shall deliver an 
original executed counterpart of this Agreement but the failure to deliver an original executed counterpart shall not affect the 
validity, enforceability, and binding effect of this Agreement.  The foregoing execution and delivery shall apply to this 
Agreement.  
  



 Contract # CB-00012980 

Form Approved By College Board Legal March 2015 
 

 
SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 

 
 
 
\S1\ 

  THE COLLEGE BOARD 
 

\s2\ 

Signature   Signature 

Rick Miller  

 

Stacy Caldwell 
Name   Name 

Superintendent  

 

Vice President, SAT & PSAT NMSQT 
Title   Title 

\d1\   

 

\d2\ 
Date   Date 
    
 

  



 Contract # CB-00012980 

Form Approved By College Board Legal March 2015 
 

 
PSAT/NMSQT 

EARLY PARTICIPATION PROGRAM 
FIXED FEE SCHEDULE 

 
I. SCOPE OF WORK 
 
The College Board’s Early Participation Program is an initiative to support the involvement of all students in the 
college-going process at an earlier age while there is still time to inform instruction and learning, and increase 
students’ readiness for college expectations.  Additionally, earlier involvement in the PSAT/NMSQT®1 assessment 
will expose students to a wealth of college planning and preparation tools to get and keep them actively involved in 
the process.  The College Board supports this initiative by providing districts with access to additional savings 
when districts pay to engage at least one entire grade of students in taking the PSAT/NMSQT (‘Participating 
Grade’).  Shifting this financial obligation from the student to the district provides greater access for students to the 
PSAT/NMSQT and initiates students’ earlier entry on the road to college. 
 
The College Board shall furnish the PSAT/NMSQT and the following deliverables and reports to the schools designated by the 
Client in the Section III (List of Participating Schools).  
  
A. Description of Services and Deliverables. 
 
1.  Standard PSAT/NMSQT Program Deliverables 
   

1.1.  School and Student Deliverables: 
1.1.1.   PSAT/NMSQT test materials (student guides and test booklets) 
1.1.2.   Student Paper Score Report (one copy sent to school) 
1.1.3.   Student Online Score Report, with linkages to Khan Academy; students can upload their test results.  Students 

receive free personalized unique study plans based on their performance;   
1.1.4.   School online access to individual student score reports and aggregate score reports, and downloadable student data 

file 
1.1.5.   School online access to AP Potential™  
1.1.6.   The Official Educator Guide  

 
1.2.  District Deliverables:  

1.2.1.   District online access to individual student score reports and aggregate score reports, and downloadable student 
data file 

1.2.2.   District online access to AP Potential   
 
The test shall be administered on October 14, 2015.  The alternate test administration is on October 28, 2015. 
 
Aggregate and student reports and student-level data file will be delivered via the College Board website.  
 
2. Delivering SAT Practice Tools and Support  
 
In addition to the free practice tools available at http://sat.collegeboard.org/practice, all students will have access to free, 
personalized, and focused practice resources through the College Board’s collaboration with Khan Academy.  Practice 
materials for the SAT exam are available at the Khan Academy website (https://www.khanacademy.org/sat).  Client and 
participants shall use the Khan Academy practice tool and materials in accordance with Khan Academy’s guidelines. 
 
II. PSAT/NMSQT TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
A.  Ownership of Intellectual Property.  The College Board is the exclusive owner of all rights in and to the 
PSAT/NMSQT examination, all individual test items (questions) and all data collected there from, including but not limited to 
student scores derived from the exam, and collected under the registration and administration of the exam.  In addition, the 
College Board is the exclusive owner of MyRoad, My College QuickStart, and the publications and reports described in Section 
I (Scope of Work), including all copyrights, trademarks3, trade secrets, patents, and other similar proprietary rights, and all renewals 
and extensions thereof (collectively ‘College Board Intellectual Property’).  The Client acknowledges and agrees that, nothing in 
this Schedule shall be interpreted to indicate that the College Board is passing its proprietary rights in and to College Board 

                                                      
1 PSAT/NMSQT is a registered trademark jointly owned by the College Board and the National Merit Scholarship Corporation, 
and should be so noted in all communications. 



 Contract # CB-00012980 

Form Approved By College Board Legal March 2015 
 

Intellectual Property to the Client.   
 
B.  Student Reports.  The College Board hereby grants the Client a limited, nonexclusive, nontransferable, non-
assignable right to use the score reports and individual student data for internal purposes only, which includes district-wide 
training sessions, as long as the data used during training preserves the confidentiality of students.  The Client may not use or 
distribute the score reports externally or to third parties without the express written consent of the College Board.  
 
C.  Confidentiality.  All information exchanged hereunder to which either party shall have access in connection with 
this Schedule, is confidential (‘Confidential Information’), and except as otherwise expressly provided in this Schedule and to 
the extent permitted by law, neither party will authorize or permit the other party’s Confidential Information to be disclosed to 
any third party, provided, however, that Confidential Information shall exclude any data or information that: (a) is publicly 
disclosed or expressly approved for public disclosure by the act of an authorized agent of either party; (b) becomes publicly 
known without breach of any confidentiality obligation; or (c) is required to be disclosed pursuant to any applicable law or 
regulation, government authority or duly authorized subpoena or court order.  
 
D.  Required Information.  The Client shall furnish the College Board with: (i) a list of participating high schools 
with their respective High School Code as prescribed in Section III (List of Participating Schools); (ii) a review of estimated 
student enrollment from a public data source as prescribed in Section IV (Fee Calculation For Service and Deliverables); and 
(iii) the Client’s contacts as prescribed in Section V (Contact Information), incorporated by reference herein.  The Client will 
review the pre-populated enrollment data from public data sources and send any adjustments as prescribed in Section IV (Fee 
Calculation for Service and Deliverables).  Changes to the list of participating high schools cannot be made after September 
11, 2015.  Schools without a valid high school code must submit a high school request form by August 19, 2015. 
 
In the event that any of the Client’s schools are omitted from the List of Participating Schools or listed without valid high 
school codes, then such schools shall not be covered under this Schedule.  
 
III. LIST OF PARTICIPATING SCHOOLS 
 

SCHOOL NAME HIGH SCHOOL CODE 
Century High School 053249 
Godinez Fundamental High School 054150 
Middle College High School 053258 
Saddleback High School 053242 
Santa Ana High School 053235 
Segerstrom High School 054018 
Valley High School 053243 

 
IV. FEE CALCULATION FOR SERVICE AND DELIVERABLES 
 
The fee calculation for this Schedule depends solely on the total enrollment figures for the Participating Grades as indicated in 
the College Readiness Agreement Budget Schedule (‘Budget Schedule’), and the official National School Lunch Program 
(NSLP) percentage of the Client.  The Client acknowledges that successful implementation of the Early Participation Program 
is contingent on the Client requiring 100% of their high schools2 to participate under this Agreement.  If, during the term 
covered by this Schedule, the College Board is furnishing other assessments to Client in addition to the PSAT/NMSQT, or if 
multiple grades are being tested under this Schedule the fee calculation represents a greater discount.  Please see the table 
below for specifics. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                                      
2 The College Board acknowledges that certain high schools are excluded from this requirement, which include without limitation 
and by way of example, schools for the severely disabled, charter schools excluded from the administrative authority of the 
District, and schools primarily possessing students not enrolled to obtain a standard high school diploma. 



 Contract # CB-00012980 

Form Approved By College Board Legal March 2015 
 

National School Lunch 
Program  

Multiple Assessments 
and/or Grades 

Single Assessment 
and/or Grade  

<25% $12.00 $14.00 

>=25%   $11.25 $12.75 

 
Clients will be charged a fixed fee based on enrollment, regardless of how many students actually take the PSAT/NMSQT 
examination.  The enrollment and total cost indicated in the Budget Schedule are estimates; the Client will be given an 
opportunity to adjust and review the enrollment in the fall to determine their final fee.  

 
If the Client determines, after the signing of this Schedule, that the enrollment figures provided herein are incorrect by more 
than 5% (up or down), the Client must provide the College Board with the adjusted enrollment figures, and identify how and 
where College Board may confirm this information.  The Client shall send the updated enrollment figures and an official 
enrollment report or references, on official letterhead, to: PSAT/NMSQT Early Participation Program, College Board, 250 
Vesey Street, New York, NY 10281 no later than October 30, 2015. 
 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, after the administration of the exam, the College Board may request a verification of enrollment 
by Participating Grade from the Client.  If enrollment figures provided by the Client based on such request, differ from those 
provided herein, the College Board will adjust the total cost of the Schedule to account for either increases or decreases in 
enrollment.  Additionally, in the event actual participation in a Participating Grade exceeds the Client’s enrollment figures 
indicated herein, the Client shall remit payment to the College Board for any additional students at the full test fee of $15.00 per 
student.   
 
No student participating under this Schedule will be assessed an individual fee for taking the PSAT/NMSQT examination.  
Furthermore, there are no fee waivers granted for juniors should they be covered under this Schedule.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 Contract # CB-00012980 

Form Approved By College Board Legal March 2015 
 

V.  CLIENT CONTACT INFORMATION 
 

 Primary3 Data Recipient4 Billing5 
Name:   Lucinda Pueblos  Tran Keys, Ed. D.  Tim Peck 
Title:   Assistant Superintendent K12 

School Performance and Culture 
Executive Director, Research and 
Evaluation 

 Business Manager 

Address:   1601 East Chestnut Avenue 1601 East Chestnut Avenue  1601 East Chestnut Avenue 
City/State
/Zip:  

Santa Ana, California 92701-
6322 

Santa Ana, California 92701-6322  Santa Ana, California 92701 

Phone:  (714) 558-5501 (714) 558- 5850  7145585695 
Email: lucinda.pueblos@sausd.us trans.keys@sausd.us  tim.peck@sausd.us 

  

 
  

                                                      
3 This is the person to whom the College Board should direct primary communications. 
4 This is the person to whom the College Board should send applicable data/data access information for this Schedule, if different 
from the Primary Contact. 
5 This is the person to whom the College Board should send the invoice for this Schedule, if different from the Primary Contact. 



 Contract # CB-00012980 

Form Approved By College Board Legal March 2015 
 

Budget Schedule 
 

Product Name Start Date End Date Quantity Unit Price  Cost  Discount  Total Cost 
PSAT/NMSQT EPP 
Fixed-Fee - 10th 
Grade 

September 
9, 2015 

June 30, 
2016 

4240 15 $63,600.00 
 
 
 

$15,900.00 $47,700.00 

Subtotal: $63,600.00 
Total Discount: $15,900.00 

Total Cost: $47,700.00  
 

 



 
AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Consultant Agreement between Parchment, Inc. and Santa 

Ana Unified School District for September 9, 2015 through June 30, 

2016 
 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY:  Lucinda N. Pueblos, Assistant Superintendent, K-12 School Performance 

and Culture 

PREPARED BY: Ed Winchester, Executive Director, Secondary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a renewal of a consultant agreement 
between Parchment, Inc. and Santa Ana Unified School District for September 9, 2015 through 
June 30, 2016.  Parchment will provide a full service student record/transcript exchange platform 
for all District high schools.  They will also provide a secure internet-based electronic record 
exchange service.  This is the second year of a three-year service agreement. 
 
This agreement supports LCAP goal 1.1 “Provide equitable student access to a rigorous, standards-
based, instructional program.” 
 
 

RATIONALE: 

 

Parchment, Inc. enables students to complete the college and scholarship application process with 
greater ease and speed than with the traditional mailing paper applications through the United 
States Postal Service. With Parchment, Inc., students can collect and manage their educational 
records, credentials, and transcripts in a central, online profile from which they can send and share 
anytime.  Whether students are applying to college, grad school, or for jobs, with Parchment, Inc. 
sending official transcripts, education records, and credentials is easy and will save students time, 
money, and prevent the possibility of lost or late records sent through the regular mail service. 
 
 

FUNDING: 

 

Title 1 Core Set Aside - $24,000 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the consultant agreement between Parchment, Inc. and the Santa Ana Unified School 
District for September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
LP:EW:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



 

 

 

  

 
 
 

Amendment #1 Between Santa Ana Unified School 
District and Parchment Inc. 

 
 

This Amendment is made as of the date last signed below, by and between Santa Ana Unified School District 
(“SAUSD”), and Parchment Inc. (“Parchment”), a Delaware corporation. 
 

RECITALS 
 
A. Parchment and SAUSD entered into an Order Form – K12 for the Parchment Send service (“the Agreement”) 

dated August 5, 2014, for the purpose of enabling SAUSD to send academic records. 
B. SAUSD and Parchment wish to amend the Agreement with the following terms. 
 

In consideration of the Parties agreeing to amend their obligations in the existing Agreement, and other 
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, both Parties agree to keep, 
perform, and fulfill the promises, conditions and agreements held in the existing Agreement with the addition 
of the following amendment. 
 

TERMS 
 

1) The Agreement’s second year shall run from September 9, 2015 to September 4, 2016. 
2) The fees, terms and conditions shall be unchanged from the fees, terms and conditions in Exhibit A, attached. 
 
 

 

 
 

Parchment Inc. Santa Ana Unified School District 

By:  By: 
 
 
 

 Name:  
 Name:  

 

 
 

Title: 
 

 
 

Title: 

 
 

 
 

Date: 
 

 
 

Date: 
 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 8, 2015 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Approval of Personnel Agreement with Orange County Superintendent 

of Schools for 2015-16 School Year 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 
PREPARED BY: Darek Jaronczyk, Director, Special Education 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of a Personnel Agreement with the 
Orange County Superintendent of Schools to continue the provision of orientation and mobility 
services for students who are visually impaired.  These services provide specialized instruction 
so that students with visual impairment can learn techniques and strategies to navigate their 
environment. This agreement has been in place for the past nine years. 
 
Approval of this agreement will allow continuation of services in accordance with students’ 
Individualized Education Program (IEPs). 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The District, in cooperation with the Orange County Superintendent of Schools, has developed 
interagency agreements.  This cooperative effort provides coordination of services to special 
education students in highly specialized fields serving students who are deaf, blind, hearing 
impaired, or visually impaired.   
 
Orientation and Mobility Specialists are in demand statewide as there is not an adequate number 
of appropriately credentialed individuals in this area of specialty. Renewal of this agreement for 
the Orientation and Mobility Specialist, whose services will be shared with Orange County 
Special Schools, will allow continuation of Individualized Education Program orientation and 
mobility services for thirteen District students with visual impairments.  
 
LCAP Goal 2.2:  Support learning opportunities for current special education students as 
provided in their Individualized Education Programs (IEPs). 
 
LCAP GOAL 1.14:  In addition to services provided to low income students, students receiving 
special education services will receive services such as, but not limited to, services and supports 
as listed in Individualized Education Programs (IEPs) for additional students above 2013-14 
baseline numbers. 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0



 

FUNDING: 
 
Special Education:  $86,397 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the Personnel Agreement with the Orange County Superintendent of Schools for the 
2015-16 school year. 
 
 
 
DL:cvl 



 

 1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

AGREEMENT NUMBER 42132 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PERSONNEL AGREEMENT 

 
This AGREEMENT is entered into on this 9th day of September, 

2015, by and between the Orange County Superintendent of Schools, 200 

Kalmus Drive, Costa Mesa, California 92626, hereinafter referred to as 

SUPERINTENDENT, and the Santa Ana Unified School District, 1601 East 

Chestnut Street, Santa Ana, California 92701, hereinafter referred to 

as DISTRICT. SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT shall be collectively 

referred to as the Parties. 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

WHEREAS, DISTRICT is in need of the professional services of an 

employee of the SUPERINTENDENT to work in the field of Orientation and 

Mobility Instruction; and 

WHEREAS, SUPERINTENDENT is agreeable to assigning Tom Rotunno, 

hereinafter referred to as EMPLOYEE, to give his professional services 

to DISTRICT in the above assignment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties to this AGREEMENT do mutually agree 

as follows: 

1.0 SCOPE OF WORK. SUPERINTENDENT agrees during the term of this 

AGREEMENT to assign EMPLOYEE to DISTRICT to perform those duties 

assigned by DISTRICT and to require EMPLOYEE in the performance of 

such services to DISTRICT to conform to the rules and regulations 

applicable to certificated personnel of the DISTRICT including but not 

limited to performance of work in the office of the DISTRICT. EMPLOYEE 



 

 2 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

will be assigned the following responsibilities for Special Education 

Services: 

1.1 Provide student assessments in the area of orientation and 

mobility instruction. 

1.2 Provide mandated orientation and mobility instruction for 

students with orientation and mobility designated 

Individualized Education Progrram (IEP). 

2.0 TERM. The term of this AGREEMENT shall commence July 1, 2015, 

and end on June 30, 2016, subject to termination as set forth in this 

AGREEMENT. 

3.0 PAYMENT. DISTRICT agrees to pay SUPERINTENDENT in consideration 

of services performed by EMPLOYEE as herein specified, and 

SUPERINTENDENT agrees to accept in full payment thereof a sum not to 

exceed Eighty-six thousand three hundred ninety-seven dollars 

($86,397.00) computed as follows: 

A. $ 58,825.00 Base salary 

 $  6,312.00 STRS 

 $     29.00 SUI 

 $  1,176.00 Workers' Compensation 

 $  9,776.00 Medical 

 $    796.00 Dental 

 $     50.00 Life Insurance 

 $    152.00 Vision Care 

 $    853.00 Medicare 

$  2,400.00 Mileage (to be paid at the current IRS 

rate) 

 $  6,028.00  7.5% Indirect 

  $ 86,397.00     For 102.5 days 



 

 3 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

B.  This figure is based on year 2015 - 2016 preliminary 

budget. 

 C. DISTRICT agrees to reimburse SUPERINTENDENT for indirect 

costs at the rate of 7.5% for a total amount not to exceed Six 

thousand twenty-eight dollars ($6,028.00). 

D. This AGREEMENT provides for 102.5 days service by EMPLOYEE.   

E. DISTRICT agrees to reimburse SUPERINTENDENT for assigned 

mileage and travel expenses incurred by EMPLOYEE in the performance of  

duties assigned to EMPLOYEE by DISTRICT, pursuant to Section 1.0 of 

this Agreement, to be reimbursed at the current IRS rate that applies 

to the date(s) in which the miles are driven for a total amount not to 

exceed Two thousand four hundred dollars ($2,400.00). 

F. DISTRICT shall pay SUPERINTENDENT within thirty (30) days 

after the last day upon which services are rendered by EMPLOYEE upon 

submission of an itemized invoice from Superintendent.  

G. This AGREEMENT shall be amended to provide complete 

reimbursement to SUPERINTENDENT for any increases in salary or 

benefits provided to EMPLOYEE for the fiscal year 2015 - 2016. 

4.0 SUPERINTENDENT DUTIES. SUPERINTENDENT shall require EMPLOYEE to 

report to both SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT when EMPLOYEE will not be 

able to provide services to DISTRICT as scheduled. 

5.0 HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION.  

 A. SUPERINTENDENT hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold 

harmless DISTRICT, its Governing Board, officers, agents, and 

employees from liability and claims of liability for bodily injury, 

personal injury, sickness, disease, or death of any person or persons, 



 

 4 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

or damage to any property, real personal, tangible or intangible, 

arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of employees, agents or 

officers of SUPERINTENDENT or the Orange County Board of Education 

during the period of this AGREEMENT. 

 B. DISTRICT herby agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless 

SUPERINTENDENT, the Orange County Board of Education, and its 

officers, agents, and employees from liability and claims of liability 

for bodily injury, personal injury, sickness, disease, or death of any 

person or persons, or damage to any property, real, personal, tangible 

or intangible, arising out of the negligent acts or omissions of 

employees, agents or officers of DISTRICT during the period of this 

AGREEMENT. 

6.0 TOBACCO USE POLICY. In the interest of public health, the 

SUPERINTENDENT provides a tobacco-free environment.  Smoking or the 

use any tobacco products are prohibited in buildings and vehicles, and 

on any property owned, leased or contracted for by the SUPERINTENDENT 

pursuant to SUPERINTENDENT Policy 400.15. Failure to abide with 

conditions of this policy could result in the termination of this 

AGREEMENT. 

7.0 NON-DISCRIMINATION. DISTRICT agrees that it will not engage in 

unlawful discrimination of persons because of race, color, religious 

creed, national origin, ancestry, physical handicap, medical 

condition, marital status, or sex of such persons. 

8.0 TERMINATION. This AGREEMENT may be terminated by either party 

with the giving of thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other 

party. 



 

 5 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

9.0 NOTICE. All notices or demands to be given under this AGREEMENT 

by either party to the other shall be in writing and given either by: 

i) Personal service, or ii) U.S. Mail, mailed either by registered or 

certified mail, return receipt requested, with postage prepaid. 

Service shall be considered given when received if personally served 

or, if mailed, on the third (3rd) day after deposit in any U.S. Post 

Office.  The address to which notices or demands may be given by 

either party may be changed by written notice given in accordance with 

the notice provisions of this section.  At the date of this AGREEMENT 

the addresses of the parties are as follows: 

DISTRICT: Santa Ana Unified School District 
1601 East Chestnut Street 
Santa Ana, California 92701 
Attn: _________________________________ 

 
SUPERINTENDENT: Orange County Superintendent of Schools 

200 Kalmus Drive 
Costa Mesa, California 92626 
Attn: Patricia McCaughey 

10.0 SEVERABILITY. If any term, covenant, condition or provision of 

this AGREEMENT is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be 

invalid, void or unenforceable, the remainder of the provisions shall 

remain in full force and effect and shall in no way be affected, 

impaired or invalidated in any way. 

11.0 GOVERNING LAW. SUPERINTENDENT and DISTRICT agree that this 

AGREEMENT shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the laws 

of the State of California, with venue in Orange County, California. 

12.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT/AMENDMENT. This AGREEMENT and any exhibits 

attached hereto constitute the entire agreement between SUPERINTENDENT 

and DISTRICT regarding the personnel services and any agreement made 



 

 6 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

 

shall be ineffective to modify this AGREEMENT in whole or in part 

unless such agreement is embodied in an amendment to this AGREEMENT 

which has been signed by both Parties.  This AGREEMENT supersedes all 

prior negotiations, understandings, representations and agreements. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this 

AGREEMENT to be executed. 

DISTRICT:  SANTA ANA UNIFIED  ORANGE COUNTY SUPERINTENDENT  
SCHOOL DISTRICT    OF SCHOOLS 
 
BY:                                 BY:         

 Authorized Signature     Authorized Signature 
 

PRINT NAME:                          PRINT NAME: Patricia McCaughey                                           
    
TITLE:                                TITLE:  Coordinator                              
 
DATE:                                 DATE:  August 24, 2014    
 
 
 
 
 
SAUSD-Personnel-Rotunno Tom(42132)16 
ZIP4 

  

 



 

 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

September 8, 2015 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Pivot Learning 

Partners and Santa Ana Unified School District  

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO 

PREPARED BY: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations, CBO  

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval of the Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) with Pivot Learning Partners and Santa Ana Unified School District (SAUSD) from 
September 9, 2015 to December 31, 2016.  This MOU supports a variety of activities, which aim 
to support District leadership working to identify the necessary resources to fund instructional 
priorities and provide schools and staff the support they need to equitably implement the goals 
contained in the Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP). 
 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Smarter School Spending introduces an improved way of aligning resources (people, time, and 
money) with district’s student achievement goals.  The website (smarterschoolspending.org) 
provides guidance on processes and tools to implement the Government Finance Officers 
Association’s (GFOA) best practices in school budgeting including how to define educational 
priorities, reallocate existing funding to support these priorities, and develop a long-term 
strategic finance plan, produce an easy-to-understand budget document, create a stakeholder 
engagement plan, develop a plan to continue the work for years to come, and most important, 
promote a districtwide culture that prioritizes the smart and strategic use of resources aligned to 
student achievement outcomes.  The tools were developed directly from the work done in four 
districts, Fayette County Public Schools (KY), Knox County Schools (TN), Lake County 
Schools (FL), Rochester City School District (NY) with the help of the Bill & Melinda Gates 
Foundation. 
 
The California Smarter School Spending process is designed to support California school district 
leaders interested in implementing elements of the Smarter School Spending process in 
alignment with their LCAP and budget development processes.  Through our partnership with 
Pivot we will receive on-the-ground technical assistance and support to implement Smarter 
School Spending within the context of their existing LCAP and budget processes.  We will also 
join a national movement of districts implementing Smarter School Spending that is being led by 
GFOA.  Additionally, Pivot will provide use of their free LCAP tools (available through 
edspending.org). 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0



 

 

 

LCAP Goal 3.10:  Support the enhancement of school climate through smooth operations and 
processes. 
 

 

FUNDING: 

 

No cost to the District.  The funding to support Santa Ana Unified School District to implement 
the Smarter School Spending process and tools, in alignment with their LCAP and budget 
development process, has been provided through a grant from the Bill & Melinda Gates 
Foundation to Pivot Learning Partners. 
 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

   

Approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Pivot Learning Partners and Santa Ana 
Unified School District for the period of September 9, 2015 through December 31, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
SP:mm 



 

1 
 

731 Market St., Ste. 400, San Francisco, CA 94103     p 415.644.3400 I f 415.644.0213    www.pivotlearningpartners.org 

 

Memorandum of Understanding 
Smarter School Spending 

Santa Ana Unified School District (The District) and Pivot Learning Partners (Pivot) 
September 2015 – December 2016 

 
Funding to support Santa Ana Unified School District to implement the Smarter School 
Spending (SSS) process and tools, in alignment with their Local Control and Accountability Plan 
(LCAP) and budget development process, has been provided through a grant from the Bill & 
Melinda Gates Foundation to Pivot Learning Partners. This Memorandum of Understanding 
(MOU) describes the mutual responsibilities and commitments of Pivot Learning Partners and 
Santa Ana Unified School District to reach the goals set forth in this document.  
 

I.  Overview 
 
Pivot Learning Partners’ Mission and Vision: 
Pivot’s mission is to revitalize our public school systems so that all students have the 
opportunity to succeed in college and career. We partner with education leaders at all levels 
and provide them with the knowledge, skills and support proven to strengthen educational 
systems and transform teaching and learning. We envision a future in which race, class, 
language, gender, disability and culture are no longer good predictors of educational outcomes 
for students. 
 
Pivot Learning Partners’ Theory of Action: 
Through a combination of professional development, coaching, consulting, facilitation, project 
and change management and the use of appropriate tools and strategies, Pivot establishes 
long-term partnerships with districts to build the capacity of both individuals and organizations 
to create high- performing organizations, improve the quality of teaching and learning, raise 
student achievement and narrow the achievement gap.   
 

II. Goals of this Project 
The primary objective of this project is to support District leadership working to identify the 
necessary resources to fund their instructional priorities and provide their schools and 
educators with the support they need to equitably implement the Common Core State 
Standards (CCSS). 

Pivot aims to help the District to be better prepared to allocate scarce resources to better 
support student success by: 

 More sharply defining strategic priorities to make them more actionable (and more 
fundable). 

 Identifying operational and other savings efficiencies that can unleash funds to support 
students. 

 Identifying ongoing initiatives that should be discontinued in favor of supporting higher 
impact efforts. 



 

2 
 

731 Market St., Ste. 400, San Francisco, CA 94103     p 415.644.3400 I f 415.644.0213    www.pivotlearningpartners.org 

 

 Improving ability to engage stakeholders and revising engagement/budgeting/strategic 
planning process in a way that ensures scarce resources are allocated to highest priority 
initiatives with community support. 

 Enhancing capabilities to annually refresh strategy and identify further reallocation 
opportunities. 

 
An essential component of this grant is also to build the capacity of key internal staff within the 
District so that they can continue to use Smarter School Spending process and tools, aligned to 
the LCAP and budget process, after the grant ends.  

III. Activities, Deliverables & Timeline 
This project starts in September, 2015 and ends December, 2016.  
 
Key milestones for the next year of the project are listed within the table below.1  
 
 

Phases  Milestones and/or Deliverables Anticipated 

Timeline 

Plan and 

Prepare 

Implementing Current Year’s LCAP/Budget: 

 Revise existing LCAP / budget according to the budget that was 
passed in June.   

 Respond to feedback from County Offices of Education (COEs) to 
finalize LCAP 

 Create an Implementation Plan 
 

Developing Next Year’s LCAP/Budget: 

 Organize process for developing priorities, budget, etc.  

 Review Needs Assessment from previous year’s LCAP. Assess 

landscape and update Needs Assessment.  

 Start engaging stakeholders. 

September  

 

Set Priorities 

AND Pay for 

Priorities  

Implementing Current Year’s LCAP/Budget: 

 Adjust budget to match number of students that actually enrolled 

by grade span, number of students in target subgroups. 

 Use Evaluation Rubric to measure success of current LCAP and 

progress towards goals. 
 

Developing Next Year’s LCAP/Budget: 

 Leverage Evaluation Rubric data and any other assessment and 

stakeholder feedback to inform draft LCAP. 

October – 

March  

                                                           
1 Note that the last 6 months will likely include facilitating the first several phases of the Smarter School Spending process above. However, we 

will be transitioning from Pivot-led (by our Pivot Project Manager) to District-led. 



 

3 
 

731 Market St., Ste. 400, San Francisco, CA 94103     p 415.644.3400 I f 415.644.0213    www.pivotlearningpartners.org 

 

 Develop or reaffirm priorities, including key actions and services. 

Record in a draft LCAP. 

 Engage Stakeholders around draft iteratively. 

 Estimate cost of priorities – actions and services. 

 Identify top savings options. 

 Analyze top savings options. 

 Develop draft budgets around LCAP priorities – actions and 

services – and prioritized expenditures and savings options, also 

based on new projections and the Governor’s proposed budget 

Finalize 

Priorities (in 

LCAP) and 

Implement 

Finance Plan 

Developing Next Year’s LCAP/Budget: 

 Review semi-final LCAP with a semi-final list of priorities, actions 

and services.  

 Make revisions to LCAP and budget, which includes balancing 

budget tradeoffs, prioritizing expenditures, and aligning with any 

new projections for the budget, student enrollment, and staffing. 

 Adopt strategic finance plan. 

 Adopt annual budget. 

 Approve final LCAP. 

March – June 

Ensure 

Sustainability 

 Build Internal Capacity 

 Plan for Continuous Improvement. This should include 

conducting and/or updating the Needs Assessment and 

continual use of the Evaluation rubric. 

This should be 

a District focus 

throughout 

the entire 

project, with 

an increased 

focus in the 

last 6-9 

months. 

 
IV. Costs 
 

Services as set forth in this MOU, estimated of a value of $150,000 to $200,000 over 16 months, 
are underwritten by a grant from the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation to Pivot Learning 
Partners. Pivot or the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation will also cover any travel expenses 
outside of the District related to this project, including travel to convenings of the California 
community of practice and one trip annually to attend the convening of a national community 
of practice in Chicago. 
 
Costs that the District will be responsible for include: 

 Providing space and covering meeting expenses for all District SSS Team meetings. 

 Providing space for our Pivot Project Manager and for our Finance Coach, when they are 
working at the District office. 



 

4 
 

731 Market St., Ste. 400, San Francisco, CA 94103     p 415.644.3400 I f 415.644.0213    www.pivotlearningpartners.org 

 

 Covering the time of District staff responsible for the work. This includes related costs, like 
substitute costs, etc.  

 

V. Commitments by Pivot Learning Partners 
 
This project presents the opportunity for the District to join a high profile national project that 
has already been piloted in 4 districts outside of California.  As a partner, the District will be 
exposed to cutting edge practices and a growing set of tools. The District will receive intensive 
support from Pivot staff members who are experts in project management and education 
finance reform and access to nationally-recognized consulting organizations and the national 
districts who have piloted this work already.  
 
On a regular basis, Pivot Learning Partners will solicit formal and informal feedback from 
District staff involved in the Project. We will use these data and information to improve our 
work.  Sensitive matters discussed by school and District staff with the Pivot Learning Partners 
staff shall be held in strictest confidence. 
 
Pivot Learning Partners will provide a dedicated Pivot project team:  
 
This team will include:  
1. A Pivot Project Manager/Driver – The Pivot Project Manager/Driver will work directly with 

your District’s central office.  This person will have a background in education finance and 
project management. They will be selected through a rigorous process managed by Pivot 
and an education talent organization, Education Pioneers. 

2. A Pivot Education Finance Coach – Pivot Education Finance Coach(es) will work with the 
Project Manager/Driver to support the District to implement the SSS project. They will have 
extensive experience in schools and/or districts in a position of responsibility for and/or 
deep exposure to finance. They will be selected from our pool of Pivot coaches and/or a 
related network.  

 
This Pivot project team will specifically: 
 Work with District leaders to understand their existing budget and LCAP processes. 
 Work with District staff to analyze and audit areas of potential savings and reallocation. 
 Build District capacity to conduct comprehensive budget research and analysis. 
 Support District LCAP design and implementation. 
 Support District staff responsible for leading the project. 
 Develop a strategic finance plan including identified cost savings and investments 

incorporated into the District’s LCAP for the next three years. 
 

Additional Pivot Support: 

 Access to experts at and/or organized by Pivot’s headquarters, including our Director, 
Equitable Education Spending, budget analysts and other staff with deep knowledge of LCFF 
and LCAP, etc. 



 

5 
 

731 Market St., Ste. 400, San Francisco, CA 94103     p 415.644.3400 I f 415.644.0213    www.pivotlearningpartners.org 

 

 Support from Pivot to use our free LCAP tools (available through edspending.org). 

 In partnership with Allovue, an education technology company, the K-12 district resource 
planning platform tool, Balance, will be available for use throughout the period of the grant. 

 
Other Benefits: 

 Participation in national and state communities of practice. 
o In person and/or virtual convenings, trainings and on-going supports across the 

California districts implementing SSS. 
o In person and/or virtual engagement with national partners and districts implementing 

SSS. 
 Increased internal capacity to continue this work for years to come. 
 

VI. District Commitments  
The District shall be committed to the reciprocal accountability for this project and 
demonstrate commitment to this project by: 
 

 Continuing to focus on equity; 

 Continuing your commitment to finding and aligning resources to invest in and achieve core 
instructional priorities, including CCSS implementation; 

 Providing District Project Sponsor(s) throughout the project’s duration, including 
sponsorship of the project from the Superintendent, who will set project vision in the 
District, and sponsorship from the Board of Education; 

 Providing a District Project Manager/Driver who will partner with Pivot staff to implement 
key activities and reach project objectives, including ensuring the sustainability of the work;  

 Ensuring staff and stakeholders from across the District are represented on the District’s 
project team, including from finance, curriculum and instruction, student services, etc.; 

 Allocating sufficient time to the project (Sponsor(s) and other senior leaders and the Board, 
Project Manager/Driver, and project team). This includes willingness to actively participate 
in the California and national communities of practice, including joining virtual meetings 
and/or traveling to join state and national convenings, including an annual meeting in 
Chicago; 

 Working closely with Pivot to integrate Smarter School Spending with the LCFF process and 
the LCAP; 

 Willingness to collaborate around development, implementation, and refinement of Pivot’s 
free LCAP Tools and resources, with the goal of full integration into the District’s LCFF 
process; 

 Enthusiasm about the possibility of serving as an exemplar for the state of California and 
joining a national movement. 

 

 
 
 
 

http://www.edspending.org/


 

6 
 

731 Market St., Ste. 400, San Francisco, CA 94103     p 415.644.3400 I f 415.644.0213    www.pivotlearningpartners.org 

 

 
 
 
SIGNATURE PAGE 
 

Santa Ana Unified School District (Superintendent) 
 

Date:    

Signature: _______________________________ 

Name: Richard L. Miller, Ph.D., 

Title: Superintendent 

Pivot Learning Partners (Chief Executive Officer) 
 

Date: ____________________________________ 
 
Signature: ________________________________  
 
Name:  Arun Ramanathan 
 
Title: Chief Executive Officer 



California Smarter School Spending    
A Partnership Opportunity with Pivot Learning Partners  
 

In good times and bad, California school districts are forced to do more with less money than their counterparts in 
other states. Even with additional resources, many districts are challenged to achieve all of the goals identified in 
their Local Control Accountability Plans and fully fund the implementation of the Common Core State Standards. 
The California Smarter School Spending Project is designed to support district leaders working to identify the 
necessary resources to fund their instructional priorities and provide their schools and educators with the support 
they need to equitably implement the new standards.  
 

What is Smarter School Spending?  
 

Smarter School Spending introduces an improved way of aligning resources (people, time, and money) with your 
district's student achievement goals. The website (smarterschoolspending.org) provides guidance on processes 
and tools to implement the Government Finance Officers Association’s (GFOA) best practices in school budgeting, 
including how to define educational priorities, reallocate existing funding to support these priorities, and develop 
a long-term strategic finance plan, produce an easy-to-understand budget document, create a stakeholder 
engagement plan, develop a plan to continue the work for years to come, and most important, promote a 
districtwide culture that prioritizes the smart and strategic use of resources aligned to student achievement 
outcomes. The tools were developed directly from the work done in four districts, Fayette County Public Schools 
(KY), Knox County Schools (TN), Lake County Schools (FL), Rochester City School District (NY) with the help of the 
Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation. 
 

The California Smarter School Spending Project 
 

The California Smarter School Spending process is designed to support California school district leaders interested 
in implementing elements of the Smarter School Spending process in alignment with their LCAP and budget 
development processes.  Four pilot districts will be selected to work with Pivot Learning Partners, a California-
based technical assistance provider with significant experience in LCAP development and implementation through 
its Center for Equitable Education Spending. These districts will partner with Pivot for 18 months (July, 2015 to 
December, 2016) and receive on-the-ground technical assistance and support to implement Smarter School 
Spending within the context of their existing LCAP and budget processes. They will also be invited to join a 
national movement of districts implementing Smarter School Spending that is being led by GFOA. Additionally, 
Pivot will support districts to use our free LCAP tools (available through edspending.org).  
 

We are seeking school districts partners who are:  

 Committed to finding and aligning resources to invest in and achieve core instructional priorities, such as CCSS 
implementation;  

 Interested in leveraging the LCAP process to more strategically plan and budget; and,  

 Enthusiastic about the possibility of serving as an exemplar for the state of California and joining a national movement.  
 

Districts selected to partner in the project will be assigned a dedicated project team. 
 

The project team will: 
 Work with district leaders to understand their existing budget and 

LCAP processes 

 Work with district staff to analyze and audit areas of potential 
savings and reallocation 

 Build district capacity to conduct comprehensive budget research 
and analysis 

 Support district LCAP design and implementation 

 Support district staff responsible for leading the project 

 Regularly convene all participating districts to share problems of 
practice and implementation, and identify solutions and supports 

Districts will receive:  
 A strategic finance plan including identified cost 

savings and investments incorporated into the 
district’s LCAP for the next three years 

 Training designed to increase internal capacity 
to continue the Smarter School Spending 
strategic budgeting work for years to come 

 Membership in a national movement of districts 
implementing Smarter School Spending, 
including attending an annual convening in 
Chicago, sponsored by GFOA. 

file:///C:/Users/acarter/AppData/Local/Microsoft/Windows/Temporary%20Internet%20Files/Content.Outlook/LZB140PQ/smarterschoolspending.org
http://www.edspending.org/
http://www.edspending.org/


Participating districts will be better prepared to allocate scarce resources to better support student success by: 
 

 More sharply defining strategic priorities to make them 
more actionable (and more fundable) 

 Identifying operational and other savings efficiencies 
that can unleash funds to support students 

 Identifying ongoing initiatives that should be 
discontinued in favor of supporting higher impact efforts  

 Improving ability to engage stakeholders and revising 
engagement/budgeting/strategic planning process in 
a way that ensures scarce resources are allocated to 
highest priority initiatives with community support.  

 Enhancing capabilities to annually refresh strategy 
and identify further reallocation opportunities 

 

Next Steps 
If you are interested in joining the project, we would like to schedule a meeting to learn more about your district’s 
context and to answer your questions. Please contact: Allison Carter at acarter@pivotlearningpartners.org or 
(415) 644-3402 to set up a meeting. In the meantime, please see the Q&A below for more information. 
 

Q&A 

Q: What is the project’s timeline?  A: This is an 18 months project that launches in July, 2015. 

Q: What criteria are being used to identify district partners? A: We are looking for districts that are making CCSS 
implementation a top priority in their LCAPs. Other criteria include: strong and stable leadership at the executive 
leadership and board levels and a focus on educational equity. 

Q: What resources will districts receive? A: Participating districts will be assigned a dedicated project team over 
the duration of this project.    

Q: Which district staff will be involved in this project and how much time would they spend on it? A: In addition 
to the superintendent, who will be expected to help set the overall project vision in the district, this project will 
involve additional senior district staff in areas such as finance, curriculum and instruction and student services. 
The project will be fully integrated into the district’s budget and LCAP development and implementation 
processes, with project and district staff working side-by-side to build the district’s long-term capabilities. 

Q: Are there any travel requirements? A: Yes, project participants will be regularly convened as a California 
community of practice. District leaders will be asked to join Pivot at regional, statewide and national Smarter 
School Spending convenings. This includes a national community of practice meeting, sponsored by GFOA, that 
occurs annually in Chicago. 

Q: What commitments are districts expected to make? A: We expect districts to make this project a top priority 
throughout the duration of the project. After assessing interest and commitment, we will ask each partner to sign 
a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) that will explicitly outline partnership terms and expectations.   

Q: How can I find out more about the Smarter School Spending work to date? A: The Smarter School Spending 
website (www.smarterschoolspending.org) describes the work in the four pilot districts.  The California project 
will create an approach integrated with the LCAP and aligned with the realities of California’s systems. 

 
 

 
 
 

Pivot Learning Partners is a nonprofit organization of K-12 education 
experts working shoulder-to-shoulder with schools, districts and charters to 
address their biggest challenges. Pivot’s Equitable Education Spending 
program supports schools and districts to implement a system for aligning 
plans and budgets to instructional priorities and engaging communities as 
active participants in decision making. As experts in strategic planning and 
budgeting, LCAP development and implementation, change management 
and education leadership, Pivot will provide daily project management, 
technical assistance and coaching to districts participating in this project. 

 
 

GFOA is a non-profit organization dedicated to 
enhancing and promoting the professional 
management of governmental financial resources by 
identifying, developing, and advancing fiscal strategies, 
policies, and practices for the public benefit. Over the 
past few years, GFOA has focused on school budgeting 
and has a number of tools and resources to help school 
districts with their planning and budget process 
including the Smarter School Spending website and 
GFOA’s best practices in school budgeting. 

 

mailto:acarter@pivotlearningpartners.org
http://www.smarterschoolspending.org/
http://www.pivotlearningpartners.org/


rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0



Page 1 of 4 
 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

ENERGY MANAGER 

 
 
JOB SUMMARY: 

 
Under the general direction of an the Assistant Superintendent of Facilities and Governmental 
Relations and/or designee.  This position is responsible for designing, implementing, coordinating, 
and monitoring the District’s energy management program; also responsible for recommending, 
developing, and implementing processes for alternative energy sources, consumption and general 
energy conservation measures; will promote and modify District’s energy consumption through 
efficient utilization and awareness of energy sources. 
 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: 

 
 Develop and implement the District’s energy management program; establish accountability 

for energy consumption throughout the school district; serve as District representative at 
management-level meetings, seminars, and conferences relating to energy use and 
conservation. E 

 
 Advise, assist, and make recommendations on alternate energy sources, consumption and 

general energy conservation measures. E 
 

 Develop and maintain contact with federal and state agencies and monitor state and 
national energy policy trends. E 

 
 Provide input and direction on contractual support activities (capital projects) related to 

energy management and the purchase of any products that affect energy consumption. E 
 

 Monitor federal energy conservation grants received by the district; maintain related 
records and data as necessary; provide energy and water consumption reports as 
required.  E 

 
 Coordinate usage of facilities and insure proper space utilization consistent with energy 

conservation. E 
 

 Implement week day, week end, holiday, and summer shutdown checklists for District 
buildings; direct night setback program for District buildings on week nights, weekends, 
holidays, and summer recess. E 

 
 Perform regular “walk through” audits of all District facilities to ensure operating 

efficiency, optimum educational environment and compliance with the District’s energy 
policy. E 

 

 



Page 2 of 4 
 

ENERGY MANAGER (CONTINUED) 

 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES: (Continued) 
 

 Supervise the planning and oversight of new buildings, modernizations, and 

renovations and projects. E 
 

 Coordinate required inspections and related engineering programs with city, 

county, and state. E 
 

 Participate in construction planning, construction oversight, and project closeout. E 
 

 Coordinate final inspection of completed construction projects and submit 

recommendation of acceptance. E 
 

 Report progress on building construction projects. E 

 

 Evaluate and recommend consultants and staff as necessary to achieve duties and 

District objectives. E 

 
 Work with custodial staff to ensure efficient energy usage throughout the year. E 

 
 Organize district-wide meter reading program. E 

 
 Ensure the District is on proper utility rate schedule and verify billing; and participate in 

energy rebate programs offered. E 
 

 Establish a program to promote energy conservation through positive feedback to all levels 
of the District and involve personnel and students in taking ownership for the success of the 
program. E 

 
 Coordinate the installation, programming, updating and/or repairs of computerized energy 

management systems; maintain wiring and installation diagrams of systems; ensure 
operating efficiency; instruct building and maintenance staff on proper operation of the 
systems and equipment. E 

 
 Prepare and present reports on the status and success of the program. E 

 
 Work some evenings, weekends, and holidays. E 

 
 Drive a vehicle to and from District locations.  E 

 
 Perform related functions as assigned. 

 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 
 

ENERGY MANAGER (CONTINUED) 

 
KNOWLEDGE AND ABILITIES: 

 
Knowledge of: 
 Sound organizational, time management, and leadership skills. 
 School district organization, operations, policies, and objectives. 
 Pertinent federal, state, and local laws, codes and regulations. 
 Principles and practices of organization, administration and personnel management, 

including supervision training and performance evaluation. 
 Principles and practices of budget preparation and administration. 
 Energy management systems, conservation practices, applications and policies. 
 Computer use and applications related to area of specialization. 
 Practices, procedures, techniques and strategies for determining operational 

effectiveness. 
 Coordinate the preparation and administration of a program budget. 
 Selecting, supervising, training and evaluating assigned staff. 
 Effectively analyze and interpret data, apply and communicate applicable federal, 

state and local policies, procedures, laws and regulations. 
 Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy. 

 
Ability to: 
 Exercise leadership through the use of organization, supervisory, and interpersonal 

skills. 
 Establish and maintain cooperative professional working relationships. 
 Understand and carry out oral and written directions. 
 Plan, organize and administer a comprehensive conservation program. 
 Analyze and interpret technical data and communicate it to non-technical 

individuals. 
 Demonstrate effective team-building and diplomacy skills. 
 Train and evaluate staff. 
 Prepare and present oral and written reports and findings and maintain a variety of 

files and records. 
 Interpret, apply and explain rules, regulations, policies and procedures. 
 Meet schedules and time lines; plan and organize work. 
 Effectively represent the school district to the community. 

 
 
EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

 
Any combination equivalent to: bachelor’s degree from an accredited college or 
university with major course work in business or public administration or a related field, 
and/or three (3) years of increasingly responsible experience in energy conservation, or 
environmental studies, preferably in a school district or other public agency. 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 

ENERGY MANAGER (CONTINUED) 

 
LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS: 

 
Valid California driver's license. 
 
WORKING CONDITIONS: 

 
Environment: 
 Construction and facilities and office environment. 
 Driving a vehicle to conduct work. 

 
Physical Abilities: 
 Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information in person or on the 

telephone.  
 Lifting, carrying, pushing or pulling moderately heavy objects. 
 Seeing to read a variety of materials and drive a vehicle.  
 Reaching over head, above the shoulders and horizontally. 
 Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate warehouse equipment and vehicles. 
 Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching. 
 Climbing ladders and working from heights. 
 Lifting or moving objects, normally not exceeding sixty (60) pounds. 

 
Hazards: 
 Working at heights. 

 
 
Accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the essential 
functions of the job with or without reasonable accommodation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Board Approved: December 9, 2014 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0



Page 1 of 2 
 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

 

ITINERANT SUPPORT TEACHER 

 

 

JOB SUMMARY: 

Under direction of the school site principal, provides large and small group instruction during the 
regular teacher’s absence; develops classroom lesson plans or follows lesson plans provided by 
the teacher; maintains standard pupil behavior and provides an orderly learning environment; 
may be asked to grade papers, correct assignments and check homework depending upon the 
length of the assignment; performs other related duties as assigned and/or other additional 
classroom support as assigned by the school principal.  
 
 
REPRESENTATIVE DUTIES:  
 

 Provides learning experiences and teaches the lessons of study prescribed by the 
classroom teacher or administrator. E 

 

 Develops and uses instructional materials suitable for verbal and/or visual instruction of 
students with wide range of mental, physical, and emotional maturity. E 

 

 Provides individual and group instruction designed to meet individual needs and motivate 
students. E 

 

 Establishes and maintains standards of student control required to achieve effective 
participation in all activities. E 

 

 Provides appropriate instruction and activities for students to meet school/ District 
policies, goals and objectives. E 

 

 Follows school protocols and procedures. E 

 

 Perform related duties as assigned.  
 
LICENSES AND OTHER REQUIREMENTS:  
 

 Possession of a valid California teaching credential with CLAD/BCLAD 
authorizing service at the elementary or secondary level preferred; or  

 Valid Emergency 30-Day Substitute Teaching Permit based on the baccalaureate 
degree and CBEST (California Basic Education Skills Test).  

 Valid California driver's license. 

 
 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

ITINERANT SUPPORT TEACHER (CONTINUED) 

 
 
EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE: 

 
 Bachelor's degree including all courses to meet credential requirements. 
 Student teaching, internship, or other teaching experience.  

 

REASONING ABILITY:  

 

 Ability to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of concrete variables in 
situations where only limited standardization exists.  

 Ability to interpret a variety of instructions furnished in written, oral, diagram, or 
schedule form.  

 
WORKING CONDITIONS: 

 
ENVIRONMENT: 
 

 Classroom environment. 
 Occasionally works in outside weather conditions. 
 Noise level in the work environment is usually moderate. 

 
PHYSICAL ABILITIES: 
 

 Required to stand and/or walk for extended periods of time. 
 Sitting for extended periods of time. 
 Seeing to view a computer monitor, read a variety of materials, and monitor 

student work.  This includes: close vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral 
vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus. 

 Seeing to drive a vehicle to conduct work.  
 Hearing and speaking accurately to exchange information. 
 Dexterity of hands and fingers to write and operate instructional equipment. 
 Bending at the waist, sit, stoop, kneel, crouch, and/or crawl to assist students. 
 Occasionally lift and/or move objects, normally not exceeding ten (10) pounds. 

 
 
Reasonable accommodation may be made to enable a person with a disability to perform the 
essential functions of the job with or without reasonable accommodation.  
 
 
 
 
 
Board Approved: 



                                                AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
September 8, 2015  

 
Board Meeting 

  
TITLE: Board Policy (BP) 5116.2 – Student Enrollment for Impacted Schools 

(Revised: Adoption) 
 
ITEM:  Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Heidi Cisneros, Executive Director, Pupil Support Services  

  
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board adoption of the revised Board Policy (BP) 
5116.2 – Student Enrollment for Impacted Schools. 
 
This revised policy is to align procedures for enrollment at impacted schools.  An impacted 
school is one that has a higher number of enrollment applications than the school capacity.  
Aligning enrollment and waiting list procedures will ensure fair and streamlined practices at 
fundamental and non-fundamental schools with impacted enrollment.  
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
As the District continues to promote choice options for families, staff anticipates that schools 
may draw a higher number of enrollment applications than there are slots for enrollment.  
California Education Code (35160.5 (b)) states that when a school’s enrollment is impacted, the 
District must enter into a fair lottery process.  To ensure uniform procedures for SAUSD students 
and their parents, there is a need to strengthen consistent enrollment practice among all schools 
to ensure equitable access.  The changes suggested are: 
 

• Unifying procedures for all SAUSD schools with impacted enrollment 
 

• Eliminating irrelevant language relating to No Child Left Behind (NCLB) processes that 
are no longer applicable to SAUSD due to membership in California Office to Reform  
Education (CORE)  
 

• Ensuring that enrollment processes are aligned to BP 5116.1(a), which prohibits 
enrollment preferences based on a student’s academic or athletic performance unless 
criteria has been approved and is applied to all students equally 

 
LCAP Goal 2:  Students will have equitable access to a high quality curricular and instructional 
program that is accessible from school and home. 
 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
BP



FUNDING: 
  
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Adoption of revised Board Policy (BP) 5116.2 – Student Enrollment for Impacted Schools. 
 
 
DL:HC:co:cvl 



Santa Ana Unified School District     BP 5116.2 

Students 

 

Student Enrollment for Impacted Schools 

Student enrollment and waiting list priority for all impacted schools 
shall be made through a random, unbiased process, i.e.  district 
lottery. An impacted school is one that has a higher number of 
enrollment applications than the school capacity.   

Parents/Guardians shall enroll their students at all schools during the 
annual Open Enrollment period of January-February. Parents/Guardians 
shall enter their students into the lottery, during the open enrollment 
period or on a waiting list, through completion of designated 
enrollment forms provided at each site and/or Pupil Support Services. 
This procedure will also determine the student’s placement on the 
impacted school’s waiting list.  District policy prohibits enrollment 
for any student based upon his/her academic or athletic performance. 
(Administrative Regulation 5116.2 contains information on wait list 
protocol) 

 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE: 
35160 Authority of governing boards  
35160.1 Board authority of school districts 
15160.5 District policies rules and regulations 
35291 Rules 
35351 Assignment of students to particular schools 
GOVERNMENT CODE: 
53312.7 Establishment of community facilities districts, goals and 
policies 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted:  (1-05) 9-15      Santa Ana, CA 


	Agenda
	Approval of Regular Board Minutes - August 25, 2015 and Board Retreat / Workshop Minutes - September 1, 2015
	Minutes Place Holder
	9-1-15 Minutes for Board Approval

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	list
	Summary

	Approval of Contract for Head Start Funding for 2015-16 Program Year
	Agenda
	Contract Head Start Funding 2015-16

	Approval of Master Contracts and/or Individual Service Agreements with Nonpublic Schools and Agencies for Students with Disabilities for 2015-16 School Year
	AIBS

	Approval of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Various Consultants
	Agenda
	list

	Approval of Agreement between Nancy Fetzer’s Literacy Connections and Wilson Elementary School for November 5, 2015 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	Service Agreement - Nancy Fetzer
	SAUSD Agreement Nancy Fetzer

	Approval of Consultant Agreement between Community Matters and Century High School for September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	agreement

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $5,000 and Over for Period of August 12, 2015 through August 25, 2015
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Listing

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of August 12, 2015 through August 25, 2015
	Agenda
	Expenditure Summary
	Warrant Listing

	Approval of Resolution No. 15/16-3078 – General Liability Coverage for Volunteer Medical Team Doctors for District High School Events
	Agenda
	Resolution 3078

	Adoption of Resolution No. 15/16-3079 – Authorization of District Appropriations Limits for Fiscal Years 2014-15 and 2015-16
	Agenda
	Resolution 3079

	Approval of Deductive Change Order No. 1 for Year-Two Energy Efficient Related Project at Franklin Elementary School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Year-Two Energy Efficient Related Project at Franklin Elementary School
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 5 - Finish Carpentry at Mitchell Child Development Center Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 9 - Glazing and Solar Film at Mitchell Child Development Center Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contract for Bid Package No. 11 - Specialties at Wilson Elementary School Under Modernization Program
	Agenda

	Approval of Personnel Calendar Including the Transition of Specific Staff Members with such Topics as:  Hiring, Promotions, Transfers, Resignations, Retirements, and Leaves
	AIB
	Attachment

	One-Time Discretionary Draft Expenditure Plan
	Agenda
	PPT Slide

	Presentation and Discussion of the Santa Ana Unified School District Bid Process
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Actuarial Study of Workers’ Compensation Program as of June 30, 2015
	Agenda
	Attachment A
	Actuarial Study Report
	PPT

	Approval of District’s Unaudited Actuals for 2014-15 School Year
	Agenda
	PPT Unaudited Actuals

	Approval of Agreement with BrightBytes, Inc. for 2015-16 School Year
	Agenda
	Service Agreement - BrightBytes
	Data BrightBytes

	Approval of Agreement between CollegeBoard and Santa Ana Unified School District for September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	contract

	Approval of Consultant Agreement between Parchment, Inc. and Santa Ana Unified School District for September 9, 2015 through June 30, 2016
	Agenda
	contract

	Approval of Personnel Agreement with Orange County Superintendent of Schools for 2015-16 School Year
	AIBS
	Personnel Agreement

	Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between Pivot Learning Partners and Santa Ana Unified School District
	Agenda
	MOU
	California Smarter School Spending

	Approval of Revised Job Description: Energy Manager
	AIB
	Attachment

	Approval of New Job Description: Itinerant Support Teacher
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board Policy (BP) 5116.2 – Student Enrollment for Impacted Schools (Revised: Adoption)
	AIBS

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



